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Dear Fellow Stockholder:

As has been my practice for the past two years, I will begin this years letter with a reference to “believe and succeed,” a
quote from Dr, Norman Vincent Peale that has been the cornerstone of our management philosophy at FedFirst Financial
Corporation since we began assembling our team in September 2005. Our Board and management team continue to believe in
and execute on the strategic plan that has been developed to transform our companies into competitive and proficable financial
services businesses. Despite earnings for 2007 that might suggest otherwise, our performance in many areas throughour the year
demanstrates that our Company is succeeding in accomplishing our objectives.

Continuing Advancement and Improvement

While 2007 proved to be an extremely challenging year in the financial markets and economy in general, our Company grew
stronger through a reshaping of our balance sheet: total loans, gross, grew $14.4 million or 8.1%; rotal deposits increased $12.1
million or 8.4%, of which non-interest bearing deposits - accounts thar must be “earned” from customers and prospects - increased
$3.5 million or 64.9%. The development of our business continues ro shift from external to internal generation, a clear signal
that our new sales culture is progressing. As a result, our funding sources have become more reliable and predicrable.

Even though the restructuring of our securities portfolio at the end of the first quarter resulted in a non-recurring loss of
$1.4 million, the transaction enabled us to improve our yield on $30.5 million of securities by 136 basis points, which resulted
in an improvement in interest income of over $400,000 on an annualized basis.

The 2002 purchase of an 80% stake of Exchange Underwriters Inc., a full-service independent insurance agency, has proven
to be a good investment as its earnings are recorded as fee income, thereby diversifying the Bank’s revenue stream and insulating
us from interest rate volatility.

In June, we opened our Washington Office, the ninch branch in our system, in the Land America building in Washington,
Pennsylvania. It, like our Peters Township, Pennsylvania office that opened in 2006, will afford us the opportunity o access more
vibrant demographic markets for both commercial and consumer business. The Washington and Peters Township offices, as all
of our offices, have been staffed with quality personnel who are local residents of the markets they serve. For the time being, we
are satisfied that our branch infrastructure is complete. Therefore, our poal for 2008 and beyond is 10 drive profitable core business
that will pay for, and provide a return an, our investment in people, branches, products and processes.

Our Model Branch, strategy which is designed o establish responsibilities for sales and service of commercial and consumer
business by our Market Managers and Branch Service Managers, respectively, continued to develop and macture during 2007.
Our sales culture is being driven by four Market Managers and nine Branch Service Managers, With another year of experience,
our teams have begun to see referrals and generare additional business from existing customers on a more consistent basis.

I am very pleased with the progress that our sales culture made in 2007 and is positioned to make in the future. The employees
and officers who are developing our infrascructure are generating business within markets from customers and prospects we know.
Inidially, the cost of doing business through high quality personnel who consistently exceed the expectations of our customers and
prospects may be more expensive, but [ am confident that the enhancements we have made will pay dividends for the long term.

Continuing Cost of Change

The cost of transforming che culture of the former thrift-minded association into a financially comperitive community banking
organization continues to be an expensive and time consuming proposition.

Moreaver, it appears that 2008 will be a year of continued distress and challenge for not only the financial markets but the
economy at large. We began to experience the negative effects of the current environment in 2007 when several large loans that
had been purchased in packages in 2003 and earlier, defaulted. The resulting write-downs to these assets contributed significantdly
to the increase in provision for loan losses in the third and fourth quarters. While the size of those purchased packages is reducing
through amortization, risk of default continues to be a concern, particularly for the loans which reside outside of our core marker,

Focus on Core Business

Our primary objective for FedFirst Financial Corporation and First Federal Savings Bank in 2008 and beyond is to conrinue to
build upon what we have started over the past two years. We believe we now have the team of employees and officers in place and
that our infrastructure is substanually complete. Our culture is moving in a positive direction along with the composition of our
balance sheet. Our focus will be directed at growing our core banking business and we will work diligently toward that goal.

Once again, we at FedFirst Financial and First Federal Savings Bank thank you for your investment and support over the past
couple of years. | look forward 1o meeting many of you at our next Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled for May 22, 2008.

With appreciation for your trust and confidence,

‘@M (Dt

John G. Robinson
President and C/Jicf Executive Oﬁc‘er
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Donner at Sixth Street
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(724) 684-6800

NOTICE OF 2008 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TIME AND DATE...........ocoiiiiene 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 22, 2008

PLACE.........co oo Antheny M. Lombardi Education Conference Center, Monongahela Valley Hospiral,
1163 Country Club Read, Monongahela, Pennsylvania

ITEMS OF BUSINESS ... (1) The election of two directors of the Company for a term of three years;

(2) The ratification of the appointment of Beard Miller Company LLP as
independent registered public accountants for the Company for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2008; and

(3) Such other matters as may properly come before the annual meeting or any
postponements or adjournments of the annual meeting. The Board of Directors
is not aware of any other business to come before the annual meeting.

RECORD DATE ... In order to vote, you must have been a stockholder at the close of business on
March 28, 2008.

PROXY VOTING.......ccooociiccecinins It is imporrant that your shares be represented and vored ar the meeting, You can
vote your shares by completing and returning the proxy card or voting instruction
card sent to you. Voting instructions are printed on your proxy card. You can revoke
a proxy at any time prior to its exercise at the meeting by following the instructions
in the proxy statement.

Y2 o3

Parrick G. O'Brien
Corporate Secretary

April 9, 2008

NOTE: Whether or not you plan to attend the annual meeting, please vote by marking, signing, dating and promptly
returning the enclosed proxy card in the enclosed envelope.




FEDFIRST FINANCIAL CORPORATION
PROXY STATEMENT

GENERAL INFORMATION

We are providing this proxy statement to you in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of Directors of
FedFirst Financial Corporation to be used at the 2008 annual meeting of stockholders and for any adjournment or postponement of
the meeting, In this proxy statement, we may also refer to FedFirst Financial Corporation as “FedFirst Financial,” the “*Company,”
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we, our or us.

FedFirst Financial is the holding company for First Federal Savings Bank. In this proxy statement, we may also refer to First
Federal Savings Bank as “First Federal” or the “Bank.”

We are holding the annual meeting at the Anthony M. Lombardi Education Conference Center, Monongahela Valley Hospital,
1163 Country Club Road, Monongahela, Pennsylvania, on May 22, 2008 at 10:00 a.m,, local time.

We intend to mail this proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card to stockholders of record beginning on or abourt
April 9, 2008.

INFORMATION ABOUT VOTING

Who Can Vote at the Meeting

You are entitled to vote the shares of FedFirst Financial common stock thar you owned as of the close of business on March
28, 2008. As of the close of business on March 28, 2008, a total of 6,479,100 shares of FedFirst Financial common stock were
outstanding, including 3,636,875 shares of common stock held by FedFirst Financial Mutual Molding Company (*“FFMHC”).

Each share of common stock has one vote.

The Company’s Charter provides that, until April 6, 2010, record holders of the Companys common stock, other than
FFMHC, who beneficially own, either directly or indirectly, in excess of 10% of the Company’s outstanding shares are not entitled
to any vote in respect of the shares held in excess of the 10% limit.

Ownership of Shares; Attending the Meeting
You may own shares of FedFirst Financial in one of the following ways:

* Directly in your name as the stockholder of record;
* Indirectly through a broker, bank or other holder of record in “street name™; ot

* Indirectly in the First Federal Savings Bank Retirement Plan (“401(k) Plan”) or the First Federal Savings Bank Employee
Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP"}.

If your shares are registered directly in your name, you are the holder of record of these shares and we are sending these proxy
materials directly to you. As the holder of record, you have the right 1o give your proxy directly to us or ta vote in person at the
meeting.

If you hold your shares in street name, your broker, bank or other holder of record is sending these proxy marterials to you. As
the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, bank or other holder of record how to vote by filling our a voting
instruction form that accompanies your proxy materials. Your broker, bank or other holder of record may allow you to provide
voting instructions by telephone or by the Internet. Please see the instruction form provided by your broker, bank or other holder
of record that accompanies this proxy statement. If you hold your shares in streer name, you will need proof of ownership to be
admitted to the meeting. A recent brokerage statement or letter from a bank or broker are examples of proof
of ownership. If you want to vore your shares of FedFirst Financial common stock held in street name in person at the meeting,
you must obtain a written proxy in your name from the broker, bank or other nominee who is the record holder of your shares.
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Quorum and Vote Required

Quorum. We will have a quorum and will be able to conduct the business of the annual meeting if the holders of 2 majority
of the outstanding shares of common stock entitled to vote are presenc at the meeting, either in person or by proxy.

Votes Required for Proposals. At this year's annual meeting, stockholders will elect two directors to serve a term of three
years. In voring on the election of directors, you may vote in favor of both nominees, withhold votes as to both nominees, or
withhold votes as to either one of the nominees. There is no cumulative voting for the election of directors. Directors must be
clected by a plurality of the votes cast at the annual meeting. This means thar the nominees receiving the greatest number of
vores will be elected.

In voting on the ratification of the appointment of Beard Miller Company LLP as the Company’s independent registered
public accounting firm, you may vote in favor of the proposal, vote against the proposal or abstain from voring. To ratify the
selection of Beard Miller Company LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2008, the affirmative vote of
a majority of the shares represented at the annual meeting and entitled to vote is required.

Routine and Non-Routine Proposals. The rules of the New York Stock Exchange determine whether proposals presented
at stockholder meetings are routine or non-routine. If a proposal is routine, a broker or other entity holding shares for an owner in
street name may vote for the proposal without receiving voting instructions from the owner, If a proposal is non-routine, the
broker or other entity may vote on the proposal only if the owner has provided voting instructions. A broker non-vote occurs
when a broker or other entity is unable to vote on a particular proposal and voting instructions have not been received from the
beneficial owner. The election of directors and the ratification of Beard Miller Company LLP as our independent accounting
firm for 2008 are currently considered routine matters.

How We Count Votes. If you return valid proxy instructions or attend the meeting in person, we will count your shares for
purposes of determining whether there is a quorum, even if you abstain from voting. Broker non-votes, if any, also will be counted
for purposes of determining the existence of a quorum.

In the election of directors, votes that are withheld and broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of the election.

In counting votes on the proposal to ratify the selection of the independenc registered public accountants, we will not count
abstentions and broker non-votes as votes cast on the proposal. Therefore, abstentions and broker non-votes will have no impact
on the outcome of the proposal.

Voting by Proxy

The Board of Directors of FedFirst Financial is sending you this proxy statement for the purpose of requesting that you allow
your shares of FedFirst Financial common stock to be represented at the annual meeting by the persons named in the enclosed
proxy card. All shares of FedFirst Financial common stock represented at the annual meeting by properly executed and dated
proxy cards will be voted according to the instructions indicared on the proxy card. If you sign, date and return a proxy card
without giving voting instructions, your shares will be voted as recommended by the Company’s Board of Directors. The Board
of Directors recommends a vote “FOR” both of the nominees for director and “FOR?” ratification of Beard Miller Company
LLP as the independent registered public accounting firm.

If any matters not described in this proxy statement are properly presented at the annual meeting, the persons named in the
proxy card will use their own best judgment to determine how to vote your shares, This includes a motion to adjourn or postpene
the annual meeting in order to solicit additional proxies. If the annual meeting is postponed or adjourned, your FedFirst Financial
common stock may be voted by the persons named in the proxy card on the new annual meeting date as well, unless you have
revoked your proxy. We do not know of any other matters to be presented at the annual meerting,

You may revoke your proxy at any time before the vote is taken at the meeting. To revoke your proxy, you must either advise
the Corporate Sectetary of the Company in writing before your common stock has been voted at the annual meering, deliver a
later dated proxy or atrend the meeting and vote your shares in person. Attendance at the annual meeting will not in iself constitute
revocation of your proxy.




Participants in the Bank’s ESOP or 401(k) Plan

If you participate in the ESOP or if you hold shares through the 401(k} Plan, you will receive a voting instruction form for
each plan that reflects all shares you may direct the trustees te vote on your behalf under the plans. Under the terms of the ESOP,
the ESOP trustee votes all shares held by the ESOP, but each ESOP participant may direct the trustee how to vote the shares of
common stock allocated to his or her account. The ESOP rrustee, subject to the exercise of its fiduciary duties, will vote all
unallocated shares of Company common stock held by the ESOP and allocarted shares for which no voting instructions are received
in the same proportion as shares for which it has received timely voting instructions. Under the terms of the 401 (k) Plan, a participant
is entitled to direct the trustee as ro the shares in the FedFirst Financial Corporation Stock Fund credited to his or her account.
The trustee will vote all shares for which no directions are given or for which instructions were not timely received in the same
proportion as shares for which the trustee received voting instructions. The deadline for rerurning your voting instructions to
each plan’s trusiee is May 15, 2008.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND BOARD MATTERS

Director Independence

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of seven members, all of whom are independent under the listing requirements
of the NASDACQ) Stack Market, except for Mr. Robinsan, who is President and Chief Executive Officer of FedFirst Financial
and First Federal, and Mr. Boyer, who is President of Exchange Underwriters, Inc., a subsidiary of First Federal. In determining
the independence of its directors, the Board considered transactions, relationships and arrangements berween the Company and
its directors that are not required to be disclosed in rhis proxy statement under the heading “Transactions with Related Persons,”
including loans or lines of credit that the Bank has directly or indirectly made to Directors John G. Robinson, Joseph U. Frye,
Jack M. McGinley and John ). LaCarte and the commercial services provided to First Federal by businesses operared by Messrs.
Frye, McGinley and LaCarte. The amounts paid by First Federal for such services are not material to either First Federal or the
businesses of Messrs. Frye, McGinley or LaCarte.

Corporate Governance Policies

The Board of Directors has adopred a corporate governance policy to govern cerrain activities, including: the ducies and
responsibilities of directors; the compaosition, responsibilities and operation of the Board of Directors; the establishment and
operation of board committees; succession planning; convening executive sessions of independent directors; the Board of Directors’
interaction with management and third parties; and the evaluation of the performance of the Board of Directors and of the Chief
Executive Officer,

Committees of the Board of Directors

The following table identifies our standing committees and their members as of March 11, 2008. All members of each
committee are independent in accordance with the listing requirements of the NASDAQ Stock Market. The charters of all three
commiteees are available in the Investor Relations section of the Company’s website (www.firstfederal-savings.com).

Nominating/
Corporatc
Audit Governance Compensation

Director Committee Committee Committee
Richard B. Boyer - - -
Joseph U. Frye X X X
John M. Kish X X X
John J. LaCarte X X X
Jack M. McGinley X X X
John G. Robinson - - -
David L. Wohleber X* X X
Number of Meetings in 2007 4 3 3
*Chairman




Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has a separately-designated standing Audit Committee established in accordance with Section
3(a}(58)(A) of the Securiries Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The Audit Committee meets periodically with independent
registered public accountants and management to review accounting, auditing, internal control structure and financial reporting
matters. The Board of Directors has determined thar John }. LaCarte and David L. Wohleber are “audit committee financial
experts” as such term is defined by the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is responsible for all matters regarding FedFirst Financial's and Firsc Federal's employee
compensation and benefit programs. The Compensation Committee reviews all compensation components for the Company’s
Chief Executive Officer and other highly compensated executive officers’ compensation, including base salary, annual incentive
compensation, long-term incentives/equity compensation, and benefits and other perquisites. The Compensation Committee
also reviews the recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer in determining the compensation of ather executive officers.
Decisions by the Compensation Commirttee with respect to the compensation of executive officers are approved by the full Board
of Directors.

Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee takes a leadership role in shaping governance policies and practices,
including recommending to the Board of Directors the corporate governance policies and guidelines applicable to FedFirst Financial
and monitoring compliance with these policies and guidelines. In addition, the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee
is responsible for identifying individuals qualified to become Board members and recommending to the Board the director nominees
for election at the next annual meeting of stockholders. It reccommends director candidates for each committee for appeintment by
the Board.

Minimum Qualifications. The Nominating/Corporate Governance Commictee has adopted a set of criteria that it considers
when it selects individuals to be nominated for election to the Board of Directors. First, a candidate must meet the eligibilicy
requirements set forth in the Company’s bylaws, which include a requirement that the candidate not have been subject to certain
criminal or regulatory actions. A candidate also must meet any qualification requirements set forth in any Board or committee
governing documents.

The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will consider the following criteria in selecting nominees: financial,
regulatory and business experience; familiarity with and participation in the local communiry; integrity, honesty and reputation;
dedication to the Company and its stockholders; independence; and any other factors the Nominating/Corporate Governance
Commiittee deems relevant, including age, diversity, size of the Board of Directors and regulatory disclosure obligations.

in addition, prior to nominating an existing director for re-election to the Board of Directors, the Nominating/Corporate
Governance Committee will consider and review an existing director’s Board and committee attendance and performance; length
of Board service; the experience, skills and contributions that the existing director brings to the Board; and independence.

Director Nomination Process. The process that the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee follows when it identifies
and evaluates individuals to be nominated for elecrion to the Board of Directors is as follows:

For purposes of identifying nominees for the Board of Directors, the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee relies
on personal contacts of the committee members and other members of the Board of Directors, as well as its knowledge of members
of First Federal’s local communities. The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will also consider director candidares
recommended by stockholders in accordance with the policy and procedures set forth below. The Nominaring/ Corporate
Governance Committee has not previously used an independent search firm in identifying nominees.

In evaluating potential nominees, the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee derermines whether the candidare is
eligible and qualified for service on the Board of Directors by evaluating the candidace under the selection criteria set forth above.
In addition, the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will conduct a check of the individual’s background and interview
the candidare.




Consideration of Recommendations by Steckhelders. 1t is the policy of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Commirtee
of the Board of Directors of the Company to consider director candidates recommended by stockholders who appear to be qualified
to serve on the Company’s Board of Directors. The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee may choose not to consider
an unsolicited recommendation if no vacancy exists on the Board of Directors and the Nominating/ Corporate Governance
Commirtee does not perceive a need to increase the size of the Board of Directors. In order to avoid the unnecessary use of the
Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee’s resources, the Nominating/Corporate Governance Commitcee will consider
only those director candidares recommended in accordance with the procedures set forth below.

Procedures to be Followed by Stockholders. 1o submit a recommendation of a director candidate to the Nominating/
Corporate Governance Commitree, 2 stockholder should submit the following information in writing, addressed to the Chairman of
the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee, care of the Corporate Secretary, at the main office of the Company:

1. The name of the person recommended as a director candidate;

2. All information relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors
pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended;

3. The written consent of the person being recommended as a direcror candidate ro being named in the proxy statement
as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected;

4. As to the stockholder making the recommendation, the name and address, as they appear on the Company’s books, of
such stockholder; provided, however, that if the stockholder is not a registered holder of the Company’s common stock,
the stockholder should submit his or her name and address along with a current written statement from the record
holder of the shares that reflects ownership of the Company’s common stock; and

5. A statement disclosing whether such stockholder is acting with or on behalf of any other person and, if applicable, the
identity of such person.

In order for a direcror candidarte to be considered for nomination at the Company’s annual meeting of stockholders, the
recommendation must be received by the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee at least 120 calendar days prior ro the
date the Company’s proxy statement was released o stockholders in connection with the previous year’s annual meerting, advanced
by one year.

Directors’ Compensation
P

The following table sets forth the compensation received by non-employee directors for their service on our Board of Directors
during 2007.

Fees Earned

or Paid Stock Option
Name in Cash Awards ™ Awards Total
Joseph U. Frye $21,600 $10,110 $7.900 $39,610
John M. Kish 21,600 10,110 7,900 39,610
John J. LaCarte 21,600 10,110 7,900 39,610
Jack M. McGinley 21,600 10,110 7,900 39,610
David L. Wohleber 21,600 2,250 1,750 25,600

(1) These amounts represent the compensation expense recognized for financial siatemens reporting purposes in accordance wish Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
("SFAS™) 123(R) on ourstanding restriceed stock awards for each of the non employee direcrors. The amounis were calculated based upon the Company’s stock price
of $10.11 on the dare of grant, except the amount indicated for Mr, Wobleber, which was calculated based on the Company’s stock price of $9.00 on the date of
grans. 3,000 shares of restriceed stock awards were made to Mr. Wohleber on fuly 24, 2007, When shares become vested and are disiributed from the truse in which
they are held, the vecipient will akso receive an amount equal to accumulated cash and stock dividends (if any) paid with respect thereto, plus earnings thereon. Ar
December 31, 2007, each non-employee direcror had 1,000 vested shares and 4,000 unvested shares of restricied stock held in trust, except Mr. Wohleber, who had
no vested shares and 3,000 unvested shares.

(2) These amounts represent the compensation expense recognized for financial statement reporting purposes in accordance with SFAS 123(R) for outstanding stack option
awards for cach of the non-employee directors. 7,500 optians were awarded to Mr. Wobleber on fuly 24, 2007, The fair value of all vptions was $3.16 on the date
of grant, except for options awarded to Mr. Wobleber, which had a fair value of $2.80 on the date of grans. The Company uses the Black-Scholes aption pricing
model to estimate its compensasion cost for steck option awards. For information on the assumptions used to compute the fair value, see Noie 12 1o the Notes 1o the
Financial Statements contained in the Companys Annual Repors on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, The actual value, if any, realized by a
director from any option will depend on the extent to which the market value of the common stock exceeds the exercise price of the oprion on the date the option is
exercised, Aecordingly, there is no assurance that the valee realized by a director will be at or near the value essimated above. Ar December 31, 2007, each non-
emplayee director had 2,500 vested stock aptions and 10,000 unvested stock aptions, except for Mr. Wobleber, who had no vested stock options and 7,500 unvested
stock gptions.
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Cash Retainer and Meeting Fees for Non-Employee Directors. Each non-employee director of First Federal receives a
monthly fee of $1,800. Directors do not receive any additional fees based upon committee membership or attendance at Board
meetings. Neither FedFirst Financial nor FEMHC pays any fees to its directors.

Director Fee Continuation Agreement. We have entered into individual agreements with Joseph U. Frye, John J. LaCarte
and Jack M. McGinley that provide the directors with a payment upon retirement in exchange for the directors’ continued service
to First Federal. Each participating director is entitled to an annual benefit for ten years equal to $100 multiplied by the number
of years of service (including any partial year} that a director served up to and including his year of retirement. Payments under
these agreements commence on the first day ol the month following the date the director retires following his 65th birchday and
completion of ten full years of service with First Federal. In the event that a director dies while serving on the Board of Direcrors,
the director’s beneficiary will receive an annual benefit equal to $100 multiplied by the number of full years cthar the director
served from the date of first service to the date of death. The death payment will be made either in a lump sum or in installments
over a ten year period ar the discretion of First Federal. All payments under the agreements are subject to a vesting schedule of
10% for each full year of service with First Federal up to a maximum of 100%. The agreements terminate if a director voluntarily
terminares service with First Federal prior to retirement or is terminated by First Federal withourt cause. The director, as severance,
will then receive a sum equal to the accrued balance in his liability reserve account multiplied by his vested percentage. Severance
payments under the agreements will be paid in ten annual installments.

Director Split Dollar Arrangements. We have entered into split dollar life insurance agreements with Joseph U. Frye, John
J. LaCarre and Jack M. McGinley that provide for a cash payment in the event they die while in service with us. Under the terms
of the agreements, we are the owners of and pay all the premiums on the life insurance policies under which the individuals are
insured. These life insurance policies are single premium policies. The premiums, which totaled $830,000, were paid in full in
1999 when the splic dollar arrangements were entered into with the directors. Under the directors’ split-dollar arrangements, if
a director is in service at the time of his death, his designared beneficiary is entitled to an amount equal to the lesser of $25,000,
or the total insurance proceeds less the cash value of the policy. If a director is not in service ac the time of his death, his designared
beneficiary will receive a prorated benefit based on the director’s years of service with First Federal. The remainder of the death
benefit under the agreements is owned by First Federal.

Director Emeritus Program. First Federal maintains a director emeritus program for retired directors. Currently, the only
director emeritus is John M. McGinley, our former Chairman. Under the program, a participating director is eligible o receive
such compensation and benefits, if any, as determined from time to time by the Board of Directors. A director emeritus shall be
eligible to participate in any plan of the Bank, or any affiliate, that grants stock-based benefits to non-employee directors,
Additionally, while serving as a director emeritus, any unvested or un-exercisable stock-based awards held by a director emericus
will continue to vest or become exercisable, subject to the terms and conditions of the grant or plan under which the awards
were granted.

Board and Committee Meetings

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Board of Directors of the Company held 7 meetings and the Board of Directors
of the Bank held 13 meetings. No director attended fewer than 75% of the total meetings of the Company’s Board of Directors.

Director Attendance at Annual Meeting of Stockholders

The Board of Direcrors encourages directors to attend the annual meeting of stockholders. All bur one of the directors of the
Company attended the 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.

Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

FedFirst Financial has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct that is designed to ensure that the Company’s directors
and employees meet the highest standards of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethics and Business Conducr, which applies to all
employees and directors, addresses conflicts of interest, the treatment of confidenrial information, general employee conduct and
compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations. In addition, the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct is designed to
deter wrongdoing and promote honest and ethical conduct, the avoidance of conflicts of inrerest, full and accurate disclosure
and compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. A copy of the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct can be found
in the Investor Relations section of the Company’s website (www.firscfederal-savings.com),
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AUDIT RELATED MATTERS

Report of the Audit Committee

The Company’s management is responsible for the Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process. The
independent registered public accountants are responsible for performing an independent audit of the Company’s Censolidated
Financial Statements and issuing an opinion on the conformity of those financial statements with generally accepted accounting
principles. The Audit Committee oversees the Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process on behalf of the Board
of Directors.

In this context, the Audit Committee has met and held discussions with managemenc and the independent registered public
accountants. Management represented to the Audit Commiutee that the Company'’s Consolidared Financial Statements were
prepared in accordance with generally accepred accounting principles, and the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the
cansolidated financial statements with management and the independent registered public accountants. The Audit Commirtee
discussed with the independent registered public accountants matrers required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards
No. 114 {Communication With Those Charged With Gevernance), including the quality, not just the acceptability, of the
accounting principles, the reasonableness of significant judgments, and the clarity of the disclosures in the financial statements.

In addition, the Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent registered public
accountants required by the Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 {Independence Discussions With Audir Commirrees)
and has discussed with the independent registered public accountants the auditors’ independence from the Company and its
management. In concluding that the auditors are independent, the Audit Committee considered, among other factors, whether
the non-audit services provided by the auditors were comparible with its independence.

The Audit Commitcee discussed with the Company’s independent registered public accountants the overall scope and plans
for their audic. The Audit Committee meets wich the independent registered public accountants, with and withour management
present, to discuss the results of their examination, their evaluation of the Company's internal controls, and the overall quality
of the Company’s financial reporting.

In performing all of these functions, the Audit Committee acts only in an oversight capacity. In its oversight role, the Audic
Committee relies on the work and assurances of the Company’s management, which has the primary responsibility for financial
statements and reports, and of the independent registered public accountants who, in their report, express an opinion on the
conformity of the Company's financial scatements to generally accepted accounting principles. The Audit Commitree’s oversight
does not provide it with an independent basis to determine that management has maintained appropriate accounting and financial
reporting principles or policies, or appropriate internal controls and procedures designed to assure compliance with accounting
standards and applicable laws and regulations. Furthermore, the Audit Committee's considerations and discussions with
management and the independent registered public accountants do not assure that the Company’s Financial Statements are
presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, thac the audic of the Company’s Consolidated Financial
Statements has been carried our in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board or thar
the Company's independent registered public accountants are in fact “independent,”

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors,
and the Board has approved, that the audited conselidated financial statements be included in the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Audir
Committee and the Board of Directors also have approved, subject to stockholder ratification, the selection of the Company’s
independent registered public accountants.

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
of FedFirst Financial Corporation

David L. Wohleber (Chairman)
Joseph U. Frye
John M. Kish
John J. LaCarte
Jack M. McGinley




Audit Fees

The following table sets forth the fees billed to the Company for the fiscal years ended December 31, by its independent
registered public accounrants:

2007 2006
Audit feest™ 385,729 $89,868
Audit related fees - -
Tax fees 17,750 5,650
All other fees® - 2,630

(1} Conststs of fees for professional services rendered for the andit of the consolidated financial statemenis and the review of financial statements included in quarierly
reperis on Form 10-0QQSH.

(2} Fees for services rendered with respect 1o First Federals Peters Township branch which opened in July 2006.

Policy on Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services

The Audit Committee is responsible for appointing, setting compensation and overseeing the work of the independent auditer.
In accordance with its charter, the Audit Committee approves, in advance, all audit and permissible non-audit services to be
performed by the independent auditor. Such approval process ensures that the external auditor does not provide any non-audit
services to the Company thac are prohibited by law or reguelation.

In addition, the Audit Committee has established a policy regarding pre-approval of all audit and permissible non-audit services
provided by the independent auditor. Requests for services by the independent auditor for compliance with the auditor services
policy must be specific as to the particular services to be provided.

The request may be made with respect to either specific services or a type of service for predictable or recurring services.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, all services were approved, in advance, by the Audit Committee in compliance
with these procedures.

STOCK OWNERSHIP

The following table provides information as of March 11, 2008 abour the persons known to FedFirst Financial to be the
beneficial owners of more than 5% of the Company’s outstanding common stock. A person may be considered to beneficially
own any shares of common stock over which he or she has, directly or indirectly, sole or shared voting or investing power.

Number of Percent of Common
Name and Address Shares Owned Stock OQuistanding
FedFirst Financial Mutual Helding Company 3,636,875% 56.1%
Donner at Sixth Street
Monessen, Pennsylvania 15062
{724) 684-6800
Third Avenue Management LLC 384,936 5.9%

622 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017
(1) Based on 6,479,100 shares of the Company’s comman stock ewtstanding and entitled 10 vote as of March 11, 2008.

(2) The members of the Board of Directors of FEMHC and FedFirst Financial alio constitute the Board of Directors of Firse Federal,
(3) Buased on information consained in a Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 14, 2008.




The following table provides informarion as of March 11, 2008 about the shares of FedFirst Financial common stock that
may be considered to be beneficially owned by cach director, each executive officer named in the summary compensation table
and all directors and executive officers of the Company as a group. A person may be considered to beneficially own any shares
of common stock over which he or she has, directly or indirectly, sole or shared voting or investment power. Unless otherwise
indicated, none of the shares listed are pledged as security, and each of the named individuals has sole voting power and sole
investment power with respect to the number of shares shown. All directors and execurive officers as a group own 3.7% of
the Company’s outstanding shares. None of the individual directors or executive officers owns more than one percent of the

i Company's outstanding shares based on 6,479.100 shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding and entitled to vote as
| of March 11, 2008.

Options

Common Exercisable
Name Stock **» Within 60 Days Total
Directors
Richard B. Boyer 25,284 3,000 28,284
Joseph U. Frye 20,000 2,500 22,500
John M. Kish 14,000 2,500 12,500
John J. LaCarte 30,500 2,500 33,000
Jack M. McGinley 14,650 2,500 17,150
John G. Robinsen 27,081 12,000 39,081
David L. Wohleber 5,500 — 5,500
Named Executive Officer Whe Is Not Alse A Director
Patrick G. O'Brien 18,025® 9,000 27,025
All direcrors and executive officers as a group (14 persons) 194,636 43,400 238,036

(1) This column includes shares of unvested resiricted stock held in truse as part of the 2006 Incentive Plan with respect to which individuals bave voting bur not
investinent power as follows: Mr. Bayer—G,000 shares, Messrs. Frye, Kish, LaCarte and McGinley—4,000 shares. Mr. O'Brien—12,000 shares, Mr. Robinson—
16,000 and Mr. Wohleber—3.000 shares. All restricted stock awards vest in five equal annual installpients commencing one year from the date of grans, which was
July 24, 2007 for Mr. Wablebers award and August 8, 2006 for all other awards.

(2) Includes shares allocated to the account of individuals under the Banki ESOP with respect to which individuals bave voting but not investment power as follows:
Mr. Bayer— 3,241 shares, Mr. O'Brien—1,890, and Mr. Robinson—2,081.

(3) Includes 5.000 shaves held in an individual retivement account of Mr. Fryes spouse,
(4) Includes 10,000 shares held by a corporation controlled by Mr. LaCarte.
(5) Includes 1,050 shares held in trust in the Banks 401(k) Plan.

ITEMS TO BE VOTED ON BY STOCKHOLDERS

Item 1 — Election of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of seven members. The Board is divided into three classes with three-year staggered
terms, with approximately one-third of the directors elected each year. The Board of Ditectors’ nominees for election this year, to
serve for a three-year term or until their respective successors have been elected and qualified, are Joseph U. Frye and John .
LaCarte. Each of the nominces is currendy a director of FedFirst Financial and First Federal.

Unless you indicate on the proxy card that your shares should not be voted for certain nominees, the Board of Directors
intends that the proxies solicited by it will be voted for the election of all of the Board’s nominees. If any nominee is unable to
serve, the persons named in the proxy card would vote your shares to approve the election of any substitute proposed by the
Board of Directors. At this time, the Board of Directors knows of no reason why any nominee might be unable to serve,
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The Board of Directors recommends a vote “FOR” the election of Joseph U. Frye and John J. LaCarte.

Information regarding the Board of Directors’ nominees and the directors continuing in office is provided below. Unless
otherwise stated, each individual has held his current occuparion for the last five years. The age indicated for each individual is as
of December 31, 2007. The indicated period of service as a director includes the petiod of service as a director of First Federal.

Board Nominees for Election of Directors
The following directors are nominees for election for terms ending in 201 1:

Joseph U. Frye has served as President of Frye Construction since 1969. Mr Frye is also the owner of FCI Associates. Age 66.
Director since 1996.

Jolm J. LaCarte has been the President of Model Cleaners, Uniforms & Apparel LLC since 1992, Age 41. Director since 1998.
Directors Continuing in Office

The following directors have terms ending in 2009:

Jack M. McGinley has been the Chief Exccutive Officer of McGinley Maintenance, Inc. since 1981. Age 52. Director
since 1998,

John G. Robinson has served as President, Chief Execurive Officer and a director of FedFirst Financial and First Federal since
September 2005, Before joining FedFirst Financial, Mr. Robinson served as Senior Vice President of PNC Bank, Pitisburgh,
from June 2001 to June 2005. Prior ro serving as Senior Vice President, Mr. Robinson was Vice President of

PNC Bank, Pittsburgh from 1986 to 2001. Age 57. Director since 2005.
The following directors have terms ending in 2010:

Richard B. Boyer has been President of Exchange Underwriters, Inc. since 1989. In june 2002, First Federal purchased an
80% interest in Exchange Underwriters, Inc., which had previously been 100% owned by Mr. Boyer. Mr. Boyer has also served
as Vice President-Insurance of First Federal since 2003. Age 49. Director since 2002.

John M. Kish is a retired banker. Mr, Kish served as the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of GA Financial, Inc. and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Great American Federal, from 1996 until May 2004. Age 62. Director since 2005.

David L. Wohleber is a Certified Public Accountant and Executive Vice President of Ear'n Park Hospirality Group, Inc. He
joined Eat’'n Park in 1977 after serving as a senior audit manager with Price Warterhouse & Co. Age 64. Director since 2006.

Item 2 — Ratification of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Edwards Sauer & Owens, P.C. was the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for the year ended December
31, 2007. In connection with the merger of Edwards Sauer & Owens PC. with Beard Miller Company LLI, Edwards Sauer &
Owens PC. resigned as the independent registered public accounting firm of the Company on January 1, 2008, On the same date,
the Company engaged Beard Miller Company LLP as its successor independent registered public accounting firm. The engagement
of Beard Miller Company LLP was approved by the Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors. The Company’s
consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007 were audited by Beard Miller Company LLE

The report of Edwards Sauer & Owens P.C. on the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2006 did not contain an adverse opinion or a disclaimer of opinion and was not qualified or modified
as to uncertainty, audit scope, or accounting principles.




Duting the Company's fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 and 2007 and subsequent interim period through january 1, 2008,
there were no disagreements between the Company and Edwards Saver & Owens P.C. on any mauer of accounting principles
or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of
Edwards Sauer & Owens RC., would have caused Edwards Sauer & Owens P.C. 1o make reference to the subject matcer of the
disagreements in connection with its audit reports on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

During the Company’s fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 and 2007 and subsequent interim period through January 1, 2008,
the Company did not consult with Beard Miller regarding: (1) the application of accounting principles to a specified transaction,
either completed or proposed; (2) the type of audic opinion that might be rendered on the Company’s financial statements;
or (3) any matter that was either the subject of a disagreement with Edwards Sauer & Owens P.C. on any matter of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disclosure or auditing scope or procedure or the subject of a reporuable event.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has appointed Beard Miller Company LLP to be the Company’s independent
registered public accountants for the 2008 fiscal year, subject to ratification by stockholders. A representative of Beard Miller
Company LLP is expected to be present at the annual meeting to respond to appropriate questions from stockholders and wilt
have the opportunity to make a statement should he or she desire to do so.

If the ratification of the appointment of the independent registered public accountants is not approved by the stockholders at
the annual meeting, the Audic Committee will consider other independent registered public accountants.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote “FOR” the ratification of the appointment of independent
registered public accountants.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

The following table provides information concerning rotal compensation carned or paid to the Chief Executive Officer and
the two other most highly compensated executive officers of the Company who served in such capacities at December 31, 2007,
These three officers are referred 1o as the named executive officers in this proxy statement.

Stock Option All Other
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Awards™ Awards"? Compensation Total
John G. Robinson 2007 $184,000 $40,440 $37,920 $16,055 $278.415
President and CEQ 2006 180,566 15,800 16,850 17,884 231,100
Parrick G. O'Brien 2007 168,000 30,330 28,440 25,3609 252,130
Exec. Vice President 2006 163,284 11,850 12,638 27,422 215,194
Richard B. Boyer 2007 186,897 15,163 9,480 15,031 226,573
Exec. Vice President 20006 172,507 3,950 6,319 17,186 199,962

(1) These amaunss represent the compensation expense recognized for financial statement reporting purposes in accordance with SFAS 123(R) on outstanding resiricted
stock awards for each of the named executive officers. The amonnis were calenlared based upon the Companys stock price of $10.11 on the date of grans. When shares
become vested and are distributed from the trust in which they are held, the recipient will alsa receive an amount equal to accumulated cash and stock dividends (if
any) paid with respecs thereto, plus earnings thereon.

(2) These amounts represent the compensation expense recognized for financial statement reporting purposes in accordance with SFAS 123(R} for ousstanding stock option
asards for each of the named executive officers. The grant date fair value for all options was $3.16. The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model 1o
estimate fts compensation cost for stock aption wwards. For further information on the assumptions used to compure the fair value, see Note 12 to the Notes 10 the
Financial Staremenis consained in the Companys Annuial Repors on Form 10-K. The actual value, if any, realized by an execurive officer from any option will depend
on the extens 1o which the market value of the common stock exceeds the exercise price of the option on the date the option is exercised. Accordingly, there is no
assurance that the value realized by an executive officer will be ar or near the value estimared above.

(3) Includes, but is not limited 10, amounts paid by First Federal for cell phone expenses and health and dental insurance premivms,

(4) Mr. Boyers salary, which includes commissions, was paid by Exchange Underwrisers, Inc.




Employment Agreements. FedFirst Financial and First Federal entered into employment agreements with John G. Robinson
and Patrick G. O'Brien effective October 11, 2005. The agreements were subsequently amended on September 19, 2006. The
executive’s agreements provide an initial term commencing on September 19, 2005 and ending on September 19, 2007. In
September 2006 and 2007 the Board of Directors extended the term of each executive’s agreement for an additional year so that
the then current term of each agreement was two years. The agreements provide for base salaries, subject to annual review by
the Board. The current base salaries for Messss. Robinson and O’Brien are $184,000 and $164,000, respectively. In addition to
the base salaries, the employment agreements provide for, among other things, discretionary bonuses, participarion in stock benefit
plans and other fringe benefits applicable to executive personnel. The employment agreements also provide that we will indemnify
Messrs. Robinson and O'Brien to the fullest extent legally allowable.

Effective June 1, 2002, Exchange Underwriters entered into an employment agreement with Richard B. Boyer, Chief Operaring
Officer of Exchange Underwriters. The agreement is for a six-year term, which may be rencwed by Exchange Underwriters for
an additional six-year period upon notice to Mr. Boyer at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the initial term. On February
26, 2008, Exchange Underwriters and Mr. Boyer agreed to extend the period during which Exchange Underwriters has the option
to renew the agreement to up to 30 days prior to the expiration of the initial term. The agreement provides Mr. Boyer with an
annual base salary of $100,000, plus 20% of all commissions received by Exchange Underwriters from sales and/or renewals of
insurance policies from a select customer specified in the agreement and 25% of all first-year commissions generared by Mr.
Boyer and received by the company from sales of insurance policies to new customers. Mr. Boyer's compensation may be reviewed
by Exchange Underwriters in the event of a material change in his business responsibilities during the term of the agreement. In
addition to cash compensation, Mr. Boyer is entitled to receive health and welfare benefits, including disability and life insurance,
and other fringe benefits on an equivalent basis o senior officers of First Federal. Mr. Boyer's employment agreement may be
terminated by Exchange Underwriters with or without cause, as defined in the agreement, or by Mr. Boyer, with at least 60 days
written notice to the other party. The agreement also contains confidentiality and non-solicitation covenants that restrict Mr.
Boyer from engaging in employment that would compete with the business of Exchange Underwriters for a period commencing
on June 1, 2002 and ending five years after the date on which Mr. Boyer ceases to be employed by Exchange Underwriters, unless
Mr. Boyer is terminated without cause or resigns after specified circumstances that would constitute constructive termination.

Effective May 29, 2002, First Federal also entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Boyer, with a term continuing
until the termination of Mr. Boyer’s employment agreement with Exchange Underwriters. Mr. Boyer's duties under the agreement
with First Federal are to operate Exchange Underwriters as its Chief Operating Officer. Contributions to the First Federal executive
supplemental retirement plan, on Mr. Boyer’s behalf, constirute Firse Federal’s total participation in Mr. Boyer’s compensation
and benefits.

See “Potential Post- Termination Benefies” for a discussion of the benefits and payments Messrs. Robinson, O'Brien and Boyer
¥ Y
may receive under their employment agreements upon retirement or termination of employment.
ploy P ploy

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table provides information concerning unexercised options, stock awards that have not vested and equity
incentive plan awards for each named executive officer outstanding as of December 31, 2007.

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Number of Number of
Securities Securities Shares or Market Value
Underlying Underlying Units of of Shares or
Unexercised Unexercised Option Option Stock That Units of Stock
Options Options Exercise Expiration Have Not That Have Not
Name Exercisable Unexercised Price Date Vested @ Vested
John G. Robinson 12,000 48,000 $10.11 8/8/16 16,000 $144,320
Patrick G. O’Brien 9,000 36,000 10.11 8/8/16 12,000 108,240
Richard B. Boyer 3,000 12,000 10.11 8/8/16 6,000 54,120

(1) Stock options granted purswant to the FedFirst Financial Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan will vest in five equal annual installments commencing on August
8. 2007.

(2) Stock awards granted purswant to the FedFirst Financial Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan will vest in five equal annual installments commencing on August
8, 2007,

{3} Based upon the Companys closing stock price of $9.02 on Dreember 31, 2007,
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Retirement Benefits

Executive Suppletnental Retirement Plan. First Federal has entered into an execurive supplemental retirement plan agreement
with Mr. Boyer. The agreement, also referred to herein as the “SERD” provides that if Mr. Boyer remains employed by First Federal
until age 55, then he is entitled to receive the balance in his pre-retirement account in 15 equal annual installments commencing
on the December 31st in the year in which he attains age 55. In addition, Mr. Boyer will be entitled to an annual index retirement
benefit payable until his death.

If on or before the 20th anniversary of the date of Mr. Boyer’s agreement First Federal ceases to be adequartely capitalized,
First Federal will immediately pay Mr. Boyer the present value of all of the first 20 annual payments remaining to be made to
him. If Mr. Boyer's employment is terminated for cause, as described in the SERD, at any time, then all benefits under the SERP
shall be forfeited. See “Potential Post-Termination Benefits” for payments that Mr. Boyer may receive under this plan upon
termination of employment prior 1o age 35.

Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement. First Federal has entered into a split dollar life insurance agreement with Mr. Boyer.
This agreement provides Mr. Boyer with a cash payment in the event he dies while in service with First Federal. Under the terms
of the agreement, First Federal is the owner of and pays all the premiums on the life insurance policy under which
Mr. Boyer is insured. Upon Mr. Boyer's death, his designated beneficiary is entitled to $1,000,000 if he dies prior to age 65 and
$500,000 if he dies after age 65. First Federal will be entitled to any remaining insurance proceeds.

Other Potential Post-Termination Benefits

Payments Made Upon Termination for Cause. Under their employment agreements, if Mr. Robinson, Mr. O’Brien or Mr.
Boyer is terminated for cause (as defined in the agreements), the executive will receive his base salary through the date of termination
and retain the rights to any vested benefits subject to the terms of the plan or agreement under which those benefits are provided.

Under Mr. Boyer's SERD, if he is terminated for cause, as defined in the SERP, ar any time, then all benefits under the SERP
shall be forfeited.

Payments Made Upon Termination Without Cause or for Good Reason. If FedFirst Financial chooses o terminate
Mr. Robinson or Mr. O'Brien for reasons other than for cause, or if Mr. Robinson or Mr. O’Brien resigns after specified
circumsrances that would constitute constructive termination, the exccutive will be entitled to receive an amount equal to the
executive’s base salary due for the temaining term of che agreemenc. FedFirst Financial would also continue and/or pay for the
executive’s health and dental coverage for the remaining term of the agreement.

In the event Mr. Boyer’s employment agreement with Exchange Underwriters is terminated by Exchange Underwriters without
cause or Mr. Boyer resigns after specified circumstances that would constitute constructive termination, then Exchange Underwriters
will make monthly payments to Mr. Boyer for a period commencing on the termination date and ending on
the scheduled expiration of the emplayment period. The payments will equal the sum of: (i} Mr. Boyer's monthly base salary,
plus (i) the average monthly commissions paid to Mr. Boyer during the twelve-month period ending on the termination date
{or, if Mr. Boyer terminates employment due to disability, the average monthly commissions paid during the full period of
employment}. Mr. Boyer also shall be eligible for all health and welfare benefits for the remainder of the employmenr period.

Under his SERP, if Mr. Boyer is terminated without cause, as defined in the agreement, or terminates his employment for
just cause, as defined in the agreement, then, in either event, Mr. Boyer is entitled to receive the balance in his pre-retirement
account as of the agreement’s normal redirement age in 15 equal annual installiments commencing on the December 31stin the
year in which he arrains age 55. Under his split dollar life insurance agreement, if Mr. Boyer is terminated without cause, then
upon his death, his designated beneficiary is encitled to $1,000,000 if he dies prior to age 65 and $500,000 if he dies after age 65.
First Federal will he entitled to any remaining insurance proceeds. If Mr. Boyer voluntarily terminates his employment prior to
attaining age 55, his division of the insurance proceeds will be prorated based on his years of service with First Federal.

Pursuant to the terms of the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, all unvested equity based awards would be forfeited if Mr. Robinson,
Mr. O’Brien or Mr. Boyer is terminated without cause or terminates his employment for good reason.
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Payments Made Upon Disability. The employment agreements with Messrs, Robinson and O'Brien provide that if either
executive’s employment is terminated due to disability, First Federal will pay the executive two-thirds of his weekly rate of base
salary in effect as of the date of his termination of employment. The disability payments will be made on a monthly basis
commencing on the first day of the month following the date the executive terminates service and ending on the earlier of: (i)
the date he returns to full-time employment at First Federal in the same capacity as he was employed prior to his terminartion
for disabiliry; (ii} his death; (iii) his actainment of age 65; or (iv) the date his employment agreement would have expired. Payments
will be reduced by the amount of any short- or long-term disability benefits payable to the executive under any other disabilicy
programs of First Federal. In addition, during any period of the executive’s disability, First Federal shall continue to provide the
execurive and his dependents all benefits provided by First Federal prior to his disabilicy.

Under Mr. Boyer’s employment agreement, if he is terminated for cause as a result of disability, Mr. Boyer would be entitled
to payments equal to the sum of: (i} Mr. Boyer's monthly base salary, plus (ii) the average monthly commissions paid to Mr. Boyer
during the full period of employment. Mr. Boyer also shall be eligible for all health and welfare benefits for the remainder of the
employment period. Under his SERD, if Mr. Boyer is terminared due to disability he will be entitled to the same benefits he
would receive if terminared without cause, as described above.

Upon termination due to disability, outstanding stock options granted pursuant to the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan
auromarically vest and remain exercisable until the earlier of one year from the date of termination due to disability or the expiration
date of the stock options. Restricted stock awards granted to these officers under the plan also vest in full upon termination due
to disability.

Payments Made Upon Death. Pursuant to the terms of their employment agreements, in the event Mr. Robinson or
Mr. OBrien dies during the term of the agreement, the executive’s beneficiary will receive the executive’s base salary through the
last day of the month in which the executive dies. Upon termination of service due to death, outstanding stock options granted
to the executives pursuant to the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan automarically vest and remain exercisable until the earlier of one
year from the date of death or the expiration date of the stock options. Restricted stock awards granted to these officers under
the plan also vest in full upon death.

Pursuant to his SERP, if Mr. Boyer dies prior to having received the balance of the pre-retirement account, the entire unpaid
balance of the pre-retirement account shall be paid in a lump sum to Mr. Boyer’s beneficiaries under the SERP.

Payments Made Upon a Change in Control. The employment agreements with Messrs. Robinson and O’Brien provide
that if voluntary, upon circumstances discussed in the agreement, or involuntary termination follows a change in control of FedFirst
Financial or First Federal, the executive would be entitled to a lump sum payment equal to three times his annual base salary in
effect at the time of the change in control plus the continuation of health and dental benefits for a period nor exceeding three
years. The payments and benefits provided to Messrs. Robinson and O'Brien under the employment agreements upon 2 change in
control are limited to avoid adverse tax consequences to FedFirst Financial and First Federal under Section 280G of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. The “280G Limits” provide that total payments and benefits to Messrs. Robinson or O'Brien that are
contingent upon a change in control shall not equal or exceed in the aggregate three times the individual’s average annual raxable
income over the five-year period preceding the change in control.

In the event of a change in control, Mr. Boyer shall be 100% vested in his benefits under the split dollar life insurance
agreement, and, upon his death, his designated beneficiary shall be entitled to $1,000,000 if he dies prior to age 65 and $500,000
if he dies after age 65. First Federal will be entitled to any remaining insurance proceeds.

Under the terms of our ESOP, upon a change in control, as defined in the plan, the plan will terminate and the plan rrustee
will repay in full any outstanding acquisition loan. After repayment of the acquisition loan, all remaining shares of our stock
held in the loan suspense account, all other stock or securities, and any cash proceeds from the sale or other disposition of any
shares of our stock held in the loan suspense account will be allocated among the accounts of all participants in the plan who
were employed by us on the date immediartely preceding the effective date of the change in control. The allocations of shares or
cash proceeds shall be credited to each eligible participant in proportion to the opening balances in their accounts as of the first
day of the valuation period in which the change in control occurred. Payments under our ESOP are not categorized as parachute
payments and, therefore, do not count towards each executive’s 280G Limir.
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In the event of a change in control of FedFirst Financial outstanding stock options granted pursuant to our 2006 Equity
Incentive Plan automacically vest and, if the option holder is terminated other chan for cause within 12 months of the change
in control, will remain exercisable until the expiration date of the stock options. Restricted stock awards granted to these officers
under the plan also vest in full upon a change in control. The value of the accelerated options and restricted stock grants count
towards the executive’s 280G Limir.

OTHER INFORMATION RELATING TO DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Section 16(a} Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16{a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company’s executive officers and directors, and persons
who own more than 10% of any registered class of the Company’s equity securities, to file reports of ownership and changes in
ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Executive officers, directors and greater than 10% stockholders are
required by regulation to furnish the Company with copies of all Section 16{a) reports they file.

Based solely on the Company’s review of copies of the reports it has received and written representations provided to it from
the individuals required to file the reports, the Company believes that each of its executive officers and directors has complied
with applicable reporting requirements for transactions in FedFirst Financial common stock during the year ended December
31, 2007.

Transactions with Related Persons

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 generally prohibits loans by FedFirst Financial to its executive officers and directors. However,
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act contains a specific exemption from such prohibition for loans by First Federal to its executive officers and
directors in compliance with federal banking regulations. Federal regulations require thar all loans or extensions of credit to executive
officers and directors of insured financial institutions must be made on substantially the satne terms, including interest rates and
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable cransactions with other persons and must not involve more than the
normal risk of repayment or present ather unfavorable features. First Federal is therefore prohibited from making any new loans
or extensians of credit 1o executive officers and direcrors ar different rates or terms than those offered o the general public.
Norwithstanding this rule, federal regulations permic First Federal to make loans to executive officers and directors at reduced
interest rates if the loan is made under a benefit program generally available to all other employees and does not give preference
to any executive officer or director over any other employee.

From time o time, First Federal makes loans and extensions of credit to its execurive officers and directors. The outstanding
loans made to our directors and executive officers, and members of their immediate families, were made in the ordinary course of
business, were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collaceral, as those prevailing ar the time for
comparable loans with persons not related to First Federal, and did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or
present other unfavorable features. As of December 31, 2007, all such loans were performing to their original terms.

SUBMISSION OF BUSINESS PROPOSALS AND STOCKHOLDER NOMINATIONS

The Company must receive proposals that stockholders seck to include in the proxy statement for the Company’s next annual
meeting no later than December 10, 2008. If next year’s annual meeting is held on a date more than 30 calendar days from May
22, 2009, a stockholder proposal must be received by a reasonable time before the Company begins to print and mail ies proxy
solicitation for such annual meeting. Any stockholder proposals will be subject to the requirements of the proxy rules adopred
by the Securities and Exchange Commission,
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The Company's bylaws provide that in order for a stockholder to make nominations for the election of directors or proposals
for business to be brought before the annual meeting, a stockholder must deliver notice of such nominations and/or proposals
to the Corporate Secretary not less than 30 days prior to the date of the annual meeting; provided that if less than 40 days’ notice
or prior public disclosure of the date of the annual meeting is given to stockholders, such notice must be received not later than
the close of business on the 10th day following the day on which notice of the date of the annual meeting was mailed to stockholders
or prior public disclosure of the meeting date was made. A copy of the bylaws may be obtained from the Company.

STOCKHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

The Company encourages stockholder communications o the Board of Directors and/or individual directors. Communicattons
regarding financial or accounting policies may be made in writing to the Chairman of the Audit Committee at FedFirst Financial
Corporation ¢/o Corporate Secretary, Donner at Sixth Street, Monessen, Pennsylvania 15062 or by leaving a message at (724)
684-6800. Other communications to the Board of Directors and/or individual directors may be made in writing to the Chairman
of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee or to the intended individuat director at FedFirst Financial Corporation
c/o Corporate Secretary, at the address listed above or by leaving a message at (724) 684-6800.

MISCELLANEOUS

The Company will pay the cost of this proxy solicitation. The Company will reimburse brokerage firms and other custodians,
nominees and fiduciaries for reasonable expenses incurred by them in sending proxy marerials to the beneficial owners of FedFirst
Financial common stock. In addition to soliciting proxies by mail, directors, officers and regular employees of the Company may
solicit proxies personally or by telephone without receiving additional compensation.

The Company’s Annual Report to Stockholders has been mailed to persons who were stockholders as of the close of business
on March 28, 2008. Any stockholder as of March 28, 2008, who has not received a copy of the Annual Report may obtain a
copy by writing to the Corporate Secretary of the Company. The Annual Report is not to be treated as part of the proxy solicitation
material or as having been incorporated in this proxy statement by reference.

If you and others whao share your address own your shares in street name, your broker or other holder of record may be
sending only one Annual Report and proxy statement to your address. This practice, known as “houscholding,” is designed to
reduce our printing and postage costs. However, if a stockholder residing at such an address wishes to receive a separate Annual
Report or proxy statement in the future, he or she should contact the broker or other holder of record. If you own your shares
in street name and are receiving multiple copies of our Annual Report and proxy statement, you can request householding by
contacting your broker or other holder of record.

Whether or not you plan to attend the annual meeting, please vote by marking, signing, dating and prompily returning the
enclosed proxy card in the enclosed envelope.

Patrick G. O’Brien

Corporate Secretary

Monessen, Pennsylvania

April 9, 2008
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of FedFirst Financial Corporation (the “Company”) for the year
ended December 31, 2007, is being filed to amend and restate the Company’s Form 10-K originally filed on March 17, 2008 (the
“Original Filing”), in its entirety. The only revisions to the Original Filing that are contained in this Amendment No. 1 are to the
consolidated financial statements that are incorporated by reference into Item 8 and included herein. None of these revisions change
the financial condicion or results of operations reported in the consolidated financial statements included in the Original Filing.
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This report contains certain “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal securities lnws. These statements are
not historical facts, rather statements based on FedFirst Financial Corporation’s current expectations regarding its business strategies,
intended results and future performance. Forward-looking statements are preceded by terms such as “expects,” “believes,” “anticipates,”
“intends” and similar expressions.

Managements ability to predice results or the effect of future plans or strategies is inherently uncertain. Factors which could affect
actual results include the following: interest rate trends; the general economic climate in the market area in which FedFirst Financial
Corporation operates, as well as nationwide; FedFirst Financial Corporations ability to control costs and expenses; competitive products
and pricing; loan delinquency rates and changes in federal and state legislation and regqulation. Additional fuctors that may affect our
results are discussed in this Annual Report on Form: 10-K under “ltem IA. Risk Factors.” These factors should be considered in evaluating
the forward-looking statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements. FedFirst Financial Corporation assumes no
obligation to update any forward-looking statements.

PART 1
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

FedFirst Financial Corporation (*FedFirst Financial” or the “Company”) is a federally chartered savings and loan holding
company established in 1999 to be the holding company for First Federal Savings Bank (“First Federal” or the “Bank”). FedFirst
Financial’s business acrivity is the ownership of the outstanding capiral stock of First Federal.

First Federal is a federally chartered savings bank. We operate as a community-oriented financial institution offering residential,
multi-family and commercial mortgages, consumer loans and commercial business loans to individuals and businesses from nine
locations in southwestern Pennsylvania. We conduct insurance brokerage acrivities through an 80%-owned subsidiary.

FedFirst Financial Murual Holding Company ("FFMHC?) is our federally chartered mutual holding company parent. As a
mutual holding company, FEMHC is a non-stock company that has as its members the depositors of First Federal. FFMHC
does not engage in any business activity other chan owning a majority of the common stock of FedFirst Financial. So long as we
remain in the mutual holding company form of organization, FFMHC will own a majority of the outstanding shares of FedFirst
Financial.

On April 6, 2005, FedFirst Financial completed its initial public offering, The Company sold 2,975,625 shares of commen
stock, par value $0.01. In connection with the offering, the Company also sold 3,636,875 shares of common stock to FFMHC
at $0.01 per share. As a result, FFMHC owned 55% of the Company’s original issuance of common stock. Proceeds from the
offering totaled $28.7 million, ner of stock issuance costs of approximately $1.1 million.

On September 21, 2006 the Company issued 95,000 shares of common stock in conjunction with the FedFirst Financial
Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan. As a result, the issued shares outstanding increased to 6,707,500 which reduced FEMHC’s
ownership w 54% of the Company’s common stock.

Our website address is www.firstfederal-savings.com. Information on our website should not be considered a part of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Market Area

Our primary markert area is the mid-Monongahela Valley, which is located in the southern suburban area of metwropolitan
Pitesburgh. Qur nine banking offices are located in Fayete, Washington and Westmoreland counties. Generally, our offices are
located in small industrial communities that, in the past, relied extensively on the steel industry. Until the mid-1970s, these
communities flourished. However, in the past 30 years, the economy of the mid-Monongahela Valley has diminished in direct
corrclation with the decline in the United States steel industry. With the decline of the steel industry, Fayerte, Washington and
Westmoreland counties now have smaller and more diversified economies, with employment in services constituting the primary
source of employment in all three counties.




In the past, the communiries in which our offices are located provided a stable customer base for traditional thrift products,
such as passbook savings, cerrificates of deposit and residential mortgages. Following the closing of the area’s steel mills, population
and employment trends declined. The population in many of the smaller communities in our market area continues to shrink as
the younger population leaves to seek better and more reliable employment. As a result, the median age of our customers has
been increasing. With an aging customer base and little new real estate development, the lending opportunities in our primary
marker area are limited. To counter these rends, we expanded into communities thar are experiencing population growth and
economic expansion. In March 2006, we entered into a five-year lease for a branch in Peters Township in Washington County, which
opened in July 2006. Inn January 2007, we entered into a 10-year lease fur a branch located in the downrown area of Washington,
Pennsylvania, which opened in June 2007,

Competition

We face significant compesition for the artraction of deposits and origination of loans. Our most direct competition for deposits
has historically come from the several financial institutions operating in our market area and from other financial service companies,
such as brokerage firms, credit unions and insurance companies. We also face competition for investors’ funds from money market
funds, murual funds and other corporate and government securities. At June 30, 2007, which is the most recent date for which
data is available from rhe FDIC, we held approximarely 0.26% of the deposits in the Pitesburgh metropolitan area. Banks owned
by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc., National City Corporation and Citizens Financial Group, Inc., all of which are
large bank holding companies, also operate in our market area. These institutions are significantly larger than us and, therefore,
have significantly greater resources.

Our competition for loans comes primarily from financial institutions in our market area and, to a lesser extent, from other
financial service providers, such as mortgage companies and morigage brokers. Competition for loans also comes from the
increasing number of non-depository financial service companies encering the mortgage market, such as insurance companies,
securities companies and specialty finance companies.

We expect competition to increase in the future as a result of legislative, regulatory and technological changes and the
continuing trend of consolidation in the financial services industry. Technological advances, for example, have lowered barriers
to entry, allowed banks o expand their geographic reach by providing services over the Internet and made it possible for non-
depository institutions to offer products and services that traditionally have been provided by banks. Changes in federal law
permit affiliarion among banks, securities firms and insurance companies, which promotes a competitive environment in the
financial services industry. Competition for deposits and the origination of leans could limit our growth in the furure,

Lending Activities

General. The largest segment of our loan portfolio is one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. The other significant
segments of our loan portfolio are mulii-family and commercial real estate loans, construction loans, consumer loans and
commercial business loans. We originate loans primarily for invesunent purposes. In recent years, low loan demand in our market
area has limited our ability to grow our loan portfolio. From time to time, we have purchased loans to supplement our origination
efforts.

One-to-Four Family Residential Mortgage Loans. Our primary lending activity has historically been the origination of
morigage loans 1o enable borrowers to purchase or refinance existing homes located in the greater Pittsburgh metropolitan area.
We offer fixed-rate and adjustable-rate mortgage loans with terms up to 30 years. Borrower demand for adjustable-rate loans
versus fixed-rate loans is a function of the level of interest rates, the expectations of changes in the level of interest rates, and the
difference between the interest rates and loan fees offered for fixed-rate mortgage loans and the initial period interest rates and
loan fees for adjustable-rate loans. The relative amount of fixed-rare moregage loans and adjustable-rate mortgage loans that can
be originated at any time is largely determined by the demand for each in a competitive environment. The loan fees charged,
interest rates and other provisions of mortgage loans are determined by us on the basis of our own pricing criteria and competitive
marker conditions.

Interest rates and payments on our adjustable-rate mortgage loans generally adjust annually after an initial fixed period that
ranges from one to ten years. Interest rates and payments on our adjustable-rate loans generally are adjusted to a rate cypically
equal 10 2.75% or 3.00% above the applicable index. We use the one-year constant maturity Treasury index for loans thac adjust
annually and the three-year constant maturity Treasury index for loans that adjust every three years. The maximum amount by
which the interest rate may be increased or decreased is generally 2% per adjustment period and the lifetime interest rate cap is
generally 6% over the initial interest rate of the loan.




We have purchased newly originated single family mortgage loans in the past to supplement our origination activities.
The properties securing the loans are located throughout the country. We underwrote all of the purchased loans to the same
standards as loans originated by us. We may purchase additional loans in the future to supplement our origination activities. At
December 31, 2007, purchased residential loans rotaled $35.0 million.

While one-to-four family residential real estate loans are normally ariginated with up to 30-year terms, such loans may remain
outstanding for shorter periods because borrowets often prepay their loans in full upon sale of the property pledged as security or
upon refinancing the original loan. Therefore, average loan maturity is a function of, among other factors, the level of purchase
and sale activity in the real estate market, prevailing interest rates and the interest rates payable on outstanding loans.

We generally do not make conventional loans with loan-to-value ratios exceeding 97%. Loans with loan-to-value ratios in
excess of 80% generally require private mortgage insurance or additional collateral. We require all properties securing mortgage
loans to be appraised by a Board-approved, independent appraiser. We generally require title insurance on all first moregage loans.
Borrowers must obtain hazard insurance, and flood insurance for loans on property located in a flood zone, before closing the
loan.

In an effort to provide financing for low and moderate income and first-time buyers, we offer a special home buyers program.
We offer residential mortgage loans through this program to qualified individuals and originate the loans using modified
underwriting guidelines, including reduced fees and loan conditions. We do not engage in subprime lending.

Commercial and Multi-Family Real Estate Loans. We offer fixed and floating rate morigage loans secured by commercial
property and multi-family real estate. Our commercial and multi-family real estate loans are generally secured by apartment
buildings, office buildings, or manufacturing facilities. In addition ro originating these loans, we also participate in loans originated
at other financial institutions in the region.

We originate a variety of fixed and floating rate commercial and multi-family real estate loans with terms up to 25 years.
Loans are secured by first mortgages, and amounts generally do not exceed 80% of the property’s appraised value.

As part of our efforts to increase our loan portfolio, we had purchased newly originated multi-family real estate loans prior
to 2006, The properties securing the loans are located in 9 states throughout the country. We desired geographic diversification
among the purchased loans so that we would not concentrate exposure to changes in any particular local o regional economy.
We underwrote all of the purchased loans to the same standards as loans originated by us. At December 31, 2007, purchased
multi-family real estate loans toraled $10.9 million.

At December 31, 2007, our largest commercial or multi-family real estate loan was $1.8 million and was secured by multi-
family apartment buildings. This loan was performing in accordance with its original terms at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, loan participations totaled $5.5 million. All of the properties securing these loans are located in the
Piresburgh metropolitan area. Qur largest participation loan was $1.1 million and we are a 12.5% participant.

Construction Loans. We may originate loans to individuals and, to a lesser extent, builders to finance the construction of
residential dwellings. We also make construction loans for commercial development projects, including apartment buildings,
and owner-occupied properties used for businesses. Our residential construction loans generally provide for the payment of interest
only during the construction phase, which is usually 12 months. At the end of the construction phase, the loan generally converts
10 a permanent mortgage loan. Loans generally can be made with a maximum lean-to-value ratio of 97% on residential construction
and 80% on commercial construction. Before making a commitment to fund a construction loan, we require an appraisal of the
property by an independent licensed appraiser. We also will require an inspection of the property before disbursement of funds
during the term of the construction loan.

At December 31, 2007, our largest outstanding residendial construction loan commitment was for $1.0 million, of which
substancially the entire amount had been disbursed. At December 31, 2007, there were no ourstanding commercial construction
loan commitments. These loans were performing in accordance with their original terms ac December 31, 2007.

Commercial Business Loans. We originate commercial business loans to professionals, individuals, and small businesses in
our marker area. We offer installment loans for a variety of business needs including capiral improvements and equipment
acquisition. These loans are secured by business assets such as accounts receivable, inventory, and equipment, and are typically
backed by the personal guarantee of the borrower. We originate working capital lines of credit to finance the short-term needs
of businesses. These credic lines are repaid by seasonal cash flows from operations.
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When evaluating commercial business loans, we perform a deailed financial analysis of the borrower andfor guarantor which
includes bur is not limired to: cash flow analysis, debt service capabilities, review of industry (geographic and economic conditions)
and collareral analysis.

At December 31, 2007, our largest commercial business loan relationship was a $1.9 million line of credit, of which $457,000
was outstanding. This loan was performing in accordance with its original terms at December 31, 2007.

Consumer Loans. Qur consumer loans include home equiry lines of credit, home equity installment loans, home improvement
loans, loans on savings accounts, and personal lines of credit. '

The procedures for underwriting consumer loans include an assessment of the applicant’s payment history on other debts
and ability to meet existing obligations and payments on the proposed foan, Although the applicant’s creditworthiness is a primary
consideration, the underwriting process also includes a comparison of the value of the collateral, if any, to the proposed loan amount.

We offer home equity installment loans and home equity lines of credit with a maximum combined loan-to-value ratio
of 100%. During 2007, the Company discontinued offering home equity installment loans with a maximum loan-to-value ratio
of 125%. Home equity lines of credit have adjustable rates of interest that are indexed to the prime rate as reported in The Wall
Streer Journal. Home equiry installment loans have fixed interest rates and terms that range up to 30 years.

We offered home improvement loans in amounts up to $25,000. These loans had fixed interest rates and terms that ranged
up to 20 years. Qur home improvement loans were made under the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s
Title [ program and are insured by the Federal Housing Administration against the risk of default for up to 90% of the loan
amount.

We offer secured consumer loans in amounts up to $20,000. These loans have fixed interest rates and terms that range from
one to 10 years. We offer unsecured consumer loans in amounts up to $10,000. These loans have fixed interest rates and terms
that range from one o five years.

Loan Underwriting Risks

Adjustable-Rate Loans. While we anticipate that adjustable-rate loans will better offset the adverse effects of an increase in
interest races as compared o fixed-rate mortgages, the increased mortgage payments required of adjustable-rate loan borrowers
in a rising interest rate environment could cause an increase in delinquencies and defaults. The marketability of the underlying
property also may be adversely affected in a high inrterest rate environment. [n addition, although adjustable-rate mortgage loans
help make our asset base more responsive to changes in interest rates, the extent of this interest sensitivity is limited by the annual
and lifetime interest rate adjustment limits.

Commercial and Multi-Family Real Estate Loans. Loans secured by commercial and multi-family real estate generally have
larger balances and involve a greater degree of risk than one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. Of primary concern in
commercial and multi-family real estate lending is the borrower’s creditworthiness and cash flow potential of the project. Payments
on loans secured by incame properties often depend on successful operation and management of the properties. As a result,
repayment of such loans may be subject to a greater extent than residential real estate loans to adverse conditions in the real
estate market or the economy. To monitor cash flow on income properties, we require borrowers and guarantors, if any, to provide
annual financial statements regarding the commercial and multi-family real estate, In reaching a decision on whether to grant a
commercial or multi-family real estate loan, we consider the cash flow of the property, the borrower’s expertise, credit history
and profitability, and the value of the underlying properry. We also may look to the financial strength of any related entities in
approving the request.

We have generalty required that the properties securing these real estate loans have a debt service coverage ratio (cash flow
available to service debt / debt service) of at least 1.25x. Environmental surveys are obtained for requests greater than $1.0 million
when circumstances suggest the possibility of the presence of hazardous marerials.

We underwrite all loan participations to our own underwriting standards. In addition, we also consider the financial strength
and reputation of the lead lender. We require the lead lender o provide a full closing package as well as annual financial statements
for the borrower and related entities so that we can conduct an annual loan review for all loan participations.




Construction Loans. Construction financing is generally considered to involve a higher degree of risk of loss than long-term
financing on improved, occupied real estate. Risk of loss on a construction loan depends largely upon the accuracy of the initial
estimate of the property’s value ar completion of construction and the estimated cost (including interest} of construction. During
the construction phase, a number of factors could result in delays and cost overruns. If the estimate of construction costs proves
1o be inaccurate, we may be required to advance funds beyond the amount originally committed to permit completion of the
building. If the estimate aof value proves to be inaccurate, we may be confronted, at or before the maturity of the loan, with a
building having a value which is insufficient to assure full repayment. If we are forced to foreclose on a building before or at
completion due to a default, there can be no assurance that we will be able to recover all of the unpaid balance of, and accrued
interest on, the loan as well as related foreclosure and holding costs.

Commercial Business Loans. Unlike residential mortgage loans, which generally are made on the basis of the borrower’s
ability to make repayment from his or her employment or other income, and which are secured by real property whose value
tends to be more easily ascertainable, commercial business loans are of higher risk and typically are made on the basis of the
borrower’s ability to make repayment from the cash flow of the business. As a result, the availability of funds for the repayment
of commercial loans may depend substantially on the success of the business itself. A debt service coverage ratio of ar least 1.25x
is also applicable to commercial business loans. Further, any collateral securing such loans may depreciate over time, may be
difficult to appraise and may fluctuate in value. We also maintain allowable advance rates for each collateral type to ensure coverage.

Consumer Loans. Consumer loans may entail greater risk than do residential mortgage loans, particularly in the case of
consumer loans that are unsecured or secured by assets thar depreciate rapidly. In such cases, repossessed collateral for a defaulted
consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment for the outstanding loan and the remaining deficiency often
does not warranr further substantial collection efforts against the borrower. In addidion, consumer loan collecrions depend on
the berrower’s continuing financial stability, and therefore are more likely to be adversely affected by job loss, divorce, illness or
personal bankruptcy. Furthermore, the application of various federal and state laws, including federal and state bankruptcy and
insolvency laws, may limit the amount that can be recovered on such loans.

Loan Originations, Purchases and Sales. Loan originations come from a number of sources. The primary source of loan
originations are calling efforts, existing customers, walk-in wraffic, loan brokers, advertising and referrals from customers. We
advertise in newspapers thart are widely circulated in the Pitsburgh metropolitan area. Accordingly, when our rates are competitive,
we ateract loans from throughout the Pictsburgh area. We generally originate loans for our portfolio and have nor sold any loans
in recent years with the exception of the sale of 2 majority of our student loan portfolio in 2006. Prior to 2006, we had purchased
loans to supplement our own loan originations.

Loan Approval Procedures and Authority. Our lending activities follow written, nondiscriminatory, underwriting standards
and loan origination procedures established by our Board of Directors and management. The Board of Directors has granted
certain loan approval authority to a committee of officers, The loan committee approves all one-to-four family mortgages,
construction loans and all consumer loans which exceed the authority level of certain officers of the Company. All commercial
loans over $500,000 and loans or extensions to insiders require the approval of the Board of Directors. Certain officers of the
Company may approve commercial loans up to $250,000 or as a group up to $500,000.

Leans to One Borrower. The maximum amount that we may lend to one borrower and the borrower’s related entities is
limited, by regulation, to generally 15.0% of our unimpaired capital and surplus. At December 31, 2007, our regulatory limir
on loans to one borrower was $4.5 million. At thar date, our largest lending relationship was $2.0 million in commercial business
loans. These loans were performing in accordance wich their original terms at December 31, 2007.

Loan Commitments. We issue commitments for fixed and adjustable-rate mortgage and commercial loans conditioned upon
the occurrence of certain events. Commitments to originate mortgage loans are legally binding agreements to lend 10 our customers.
Generally, our loan commitments expire after 45 days.

Investment Activities

We have legal authority to invest in various types of liquid assets, including U.S. Treasury obligations, Government-sponsored
enterprise securities and securities of various federal agencies and of state and municipal governments, mortgage-backed securities
and certificates of deposit of federally insured institutions. Within cerrain regulatory limits, we also may invest a portion of our
assets in corporate securities and mutual funds. We also are required to maintain an investment in Federal Home Loan Bank
{(“FHLB") of Pittsburgh stock. While we have the authoricy under applicable law and our investment policies to invest in derivative
securities, we had no such investments at December 31, 2007,




At December 31, 2007, our investment portfolio consisted primarily of Government-sponsored enterprise securities, mortgage-
backed securities issued primarily by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and Ginnie Mae, guaranteed REMIC pass-through certificares
and corporate debrt securities.

Our investment objectives are to provide and maintain liquidity, to provide collateral for pledging requirements, to establish
an acceptable level of interest rate and credit risk, to provide an alternate source of low-risk investments when demand for loans
is weak and to generate a favorable return. Our Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the investment portfolio,
including approval of the investment policy and appointment of the Investment Commirtee. The Investment Committee consists
of six of our executive officers. The Investment Committee is responsible for implementation of the investment policy and
monitoring our invesrment performance. Individual investment transactions are reviewed and ratified by the Board of Directors
on a monthly basis.

Insurance Activities

We conducr insurance brokerage activities through our 80%-owned subsidiary, Exchange Underwriters, Inc., which we acquired
in 2002. Exchange Underwriters is a full-service, independent insurance agency that offers property and casualty, commercial
general liability, surery and other insurance products. Exchange Underwrirers has agents and brokers licensed in more than 35
states. Exchange Underwriters generates revenues primarily from commissions paid by insurance companies with respecr to the
placement of insurance products.

Deposit Activities and Other Sources of Funds

General. Deposits, borrowings and loan repayments are the major sources of our funds for lending and other investment
purpeses. Loan repayments are a relatively stable source of funds, while deposit inflows and outflows and loan prepayments are
significantly influenced by general interest rates and money market conditions.

Deposit Accounts. Substantially all of our depositors are residents of Pennsylvania. Deposits are attracted from within our
market area through the offering of a broad selection of deposit products, including neninterest-bearing demand deposits (such
as checking accounts), interest-bearing demand accounts {such as NOW and money marker accounts), statement savings accounts
and certificates of deposit. Deposit account terms vary according to the minimum balance required, the time periods the funds
must remain on deposit and the interest rate, among other factors. In determining the terms of our deposit accounts, we consider
the rates offered by our competition, liquidity needs, profitability, matching deposit and loan products and customer preferences
and concerns. We generally review our deposit mix and pricing weekly. Our current strategy is to offer competitive rates on all
types of deposit products.

In addition to accounts for individuals, we also offer deposit accounts designed for the businesses operating in our market
area. Our business banking deposit products include commercial checking accounts, money marker accounts and remote electronic
deposit.

Borrewings. We utilize advances from the FHLB and, 1o a limited extent, repurchase agreements to supplement our supply
of investable funds. The FHLB functions as a central reserve bank providing credit for member financial insticutions. As a member,
we are required 10 own capital stock in the FHLB and are authorized to apply for advances on the security of such stock and
certain of our mortgage loans and other assets (principally securities which are obligations of, or guaranteed by, the United Srates
or Government-sponsored enterprises), provided certain standards related to creditworthiness have been mer. Advances are made
under several different programs, each having its own interest rate and range of maturities. Depending on the program, limitations
on the amount of advances are based either on a fixed percentage of an institution’s ner worth or on the FHLB’s assessment of
the institution’s creditworthiness.

Personnel

At December 31, 2007, we had 87 full-time employees and six part-time employees, including employees of our insurance
agency subsidiary, none of whom is represented by a collective bargaining unir.

Subsidiaries

FedFirst Financials only direct subsidiary is First Federal Savings Bank. First Federal Savings Bank’s only direcr subsidiary is
FedFirst Exchange Corporation. FedFirst Exchange Corporation owns an 80% interest in Exchange Underwriters, Inc.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The Board of Directors annually elects the executive officers of FFMHC, FedFirst Financial and First Federal, who serve ar
the Board’s discretion. Qur executive officers are:

Name Pasition

John G. Robinson President and Chief Executive Officer of FFMHC, FedFirst Financial and First Federal

Patrick G. O'Brien Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of FEMHC, FedFirst Financial
and First Federal

Robert C. Barry, Jr. Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of FFMHC, FedFirst Financial and First Federal

Richard B. Boyer Vice President - Insurance of First Federal; President of Exchange Underwriters, Inc.

Henry B. Brown 111 Vice President — Consumer and Mortgage Lending of First Federal

Geraldine A. Ferrara Vice President — Branch Sales and Administration of First Federal

Jennifer L. George Vice President — Assistant Controller of First Federal

Jamie L. Prah Vice President — Controller and Treasurer of First Federal and Vice President of FFMHC
and FedFirst Financial

DaCosta Smith, I Vice President — Human Resources of First Federal and Vice President of FFMHC

and FedFirst Financial

Below is information regarding our executive officers who are not also directors. Ages presented are as of December 31, 2007,

Patrick G. 'Brien has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of FedFirst Financial and First Federal
since September 2005. Prior to working with FedFirst Financial, Mr. O’Brien served as Regional President and Senior Lender —
Commercial Lending with WesBanco Bank, Inc., Washington, Pennsylvania, from March 2002 to August 2005. Before serving
with WesBanco Bank, Mr. O’Brien was Senior Vice President of Commercial Lending with Wheeling National Bank from August
1999 to March 2002, and Vice President and District Manager (Retail Banking) at PNC from 1993 to 1999. Age 46.

Robert C. Barry, Jr. has served as the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of FedFirst Financial and First Federal
since April 1, 2006. Prior to working with FedFirst Finaneial, Mr. Barry served as Senior Vice President of the PNC Financial
Services Group, Inc. Age 64.

Henry B. Brown I1] has served as Vice President of First Federal since August 2007. Prior 10 working with Firsc Federal, Mr.
Brown served as Senior Vice President - Treasury Management at WesBanco Bank, Inc. from May 2005 to August 2007 and as
Owner/Partner of Good Deeds, Inc., a real estate services firm, from May 2002 to May 2005. Prior to working as Owner/Partner
of Good Deeds, Inc., Mr. Brown held several positions at PNC Bank until February 2002. Age 56.

Geraldine A. Ferrara joined First Federal in October 2005 as Vice President - Consumer Sales Manager. In August 2006, she
was named Vice President — Branch Sales and Administration. Prior to working with First Federal, Ms. Ferrara served as Vice
President — Market Manager at PNC Bank from June 2004 o Ocrober 2005 and as Vice President — Sector Service Manager
from July 19992 to May 2004. Age 56.

Jennifer L. George has served as Vice President of First Federal since July 2007 and Assistant Conrroller since jJanuary 2006.
Prior to working with First Federal, Ms. George served as Accounts Payable Manager with Del Monte Foods from April 2005
to December 2005 and Accounting Manager at First Commonwealth, formerly Great American Federal, from January 2003 to
December 2004. Age 36.

Jamie L. Prah has served as Vice President — Controller and Treasurer of First Federal since February 2005, Prior to working
wich First Federal, Mr. Prah served as Corporate Controller of North Side Bank from July 2004 to February 2005. Before serving
with North Side Bank, Mr. Prah was Vice President and Conzroller of Great American Federal from May 2002 to June 2004
and Assistant Vice President - Internal Audit from May 2000 to May 2002. Age 37.

DaCasta Smith, IIf has served as the Vice President — Director of Human Resources for First Federal since 1992, Age 52.
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REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

General

Firsc Federal, as an insured federal savings association, is subject to extensive regulation, examination and supervision by the
Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”"), as its primary federal regulator, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”),
as its deposits insurer. First Federal is a member of the FHLB System and its deposit accounts are insured up to applicable limits
by the Deposit Insurance Fund managed by the FDIC. First Federal must file reports with the OTS and the FDIC concerning,
its acrivities and financial condition in addition ro abtaining regulatory approvals prior to entering into certain transactions such
as mergers with, or acquisitions of, other savings associations. There are periodic examinations by the OTS and, under certain
circumstances, the FDIC to evaluate First Federal’s safery and soundness and compliance with various regulatory requirements.
This regulation and supervision establishes a comprehensive framework of activities in which an insticution can engage and is
intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and depositors. The regulatory structure also gives the regulatory
authorities extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement activities and examination policies, including
policies with respect to the classification of assets and the establishmenrt of adequate loan loss reserves for regulatory purposes.
Any change in such policies, whether by the OTS, the FDIC or Congress, could have a material adverse impact on FedFirst
Financial, FFMHC and First Federal and their operations. FedFirst Financial and FEMHC, as savings and loan holding companies,
are required 1o file certain reports with, are subject to examination by, and otherwise must comply wich the rules and regulations
of the OTS. FedFirst Financial is also subject to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission under the
federal securities laws.

Certain of the regulatory requirements that are applicable to First Federal, FedFirst Financial and FFMHC are described
below. This description of statutes and regulations is nar intended to be a complete explanation of such statutes and regulations
and their effects on First Federal, FedFirst Financial and FFMHC and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the actual statutes
and reguladions.

Regulation of Federal Savings Associations

Business Activities. Federal law and regulations govern the activities of federal savings banks, such as First Federal, Those
laws and regulations delineate the nature and extent of the business activities in which federal savings associations may engage.
In particular, cerrain lending authority for federal savings associations, e.g., commercial, non-residential real property loans and
consumer loans, is limited to a specified percentage of the institution’s capital or assets.

Capital Requirements. The OTS’s capital regulations require federal savings associations to meet three minimum capial
standards: a 1.5% tangible capital to toal assets ratio, a 4% leverage ratio (39 for institurions receiving the highest rating on
the CAMELS examination rating system) and an 8% risk-based capttal ratio. In addition, the promprt corrective action standards
discussed below also establish, in effect, a minimum 2% tangible capital standard, a 4% leverage ratio (3% for institutions receiving
the highest rating on the CAMELS system) and, together with the risk-based capiral standard itself, 2 496 Tier 1 risk-based capital
standard. The OTS regulations also require thag, in meeting the angible, leverage and risk-based capital standards, institutions
must generally deduct investments in and loans to subsidiaries engaged in activities as principal thar are not permissible for a
national bank,

The risk-based capital standard requires federal savings institutions to maintain Tier I (core) and roral capital (which is defined
as core capital and supplementary capital) 1o risk-weighted assets of ar least 4% and 8%, respectively. In determining the amount
of risk-weighted assets, all assets, including certain off-balance sheet assets, recourse obligations, residual interests and direct credit
substitutes, are multiplied by a risk-weight factor of 0% to 100%, assigned by the OTS capital regulation based on the risks
believed inherent in the type of asset. Core (Tier I) capital is generally defined as common steckholders’ equity (including retained
earnings), certain noncumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus and minority interests in equity accounts of
consolidated subsidiaries, less intangibles other than certain mortgage servicing rights and credit card relationships. The components
of supplementary {Tier II) capital currently include cumulative preferred stock, long-term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory
convertible securities, subordinated debt and intermediate preferred stock, the allowance for loan and lease losses limited 1o a
maximum of 1.25% of risk-wetghted assets and up 1o 45% of unrexlized gains on available-for-sale equity securities with readily
determinable fair marker values. Overall, the amount of supplementary capital included as part of 10wl capital cannot exceed
100% of core capiral.




The OT'S also has authority to establish individual minimum capital requirements in appropriate cases upon a determination
that an institution’s capital level is or may become inadequate in light of the particular circumstances. At December 31, 2007
First Federal met each of these capital requirements. See Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Prompt Corrective Regulatory Action. The OTS is required to take certain supervisory actions against undercapitalized
institutions, the severity of which depends upon the institution’s degree of undercapitalization. Generally, a savings association
that has a ratio of total capital 1o risk weighted assets of less than 8%, a ratio of Tier I (core) capital to risk-weighted assets of
less than 4% or a ratio of core capital to total assets of less than 4% (3% or less for institutions with the highest examination
rating) is considered to be “undercapitalized.” A savings association that has a toal risk-based capital ratio less than 6%, a
Tier I capital ratio of less than 3% or a leverage ratio that is less than 3% is considered to be “significantly undercapiralized” and
a savings association that has a tangible capiral to assets ratio equal to or less than 2% is deemed to be “critically undercapiralized.”
Subject to a narrow exception, the OTS is required to appoint a receiver or conservator within specified trime frames for an
association that is “critically undercapitalized.” An association must file a capital restoration plan with the OTS wichin 45 days
of the dare it receives notice that it is “undercapitalized,” “significantly undercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized.”
Compliance with the plan must be guaranteed by any parent holding company. In addition, numerous mandatory supervisory
actions become immediately applicable to an undercapitalized institution, including, but not limited to, increased monitoring
by regulators and restrictions on growth, capital distributions and expansion. “Significantly undercapitalized” and “crirically
undercapitalized” institutions are subject to more extensive mandatory regulatory actions. The OTS could also rake any one of
a number of discretionary supervisory actions, including the issuance of a capital directive and the replacement of senior executive
officers and directors.

Loans to One Borrower. Federal law provides that savings associations are generally subject to the limits on loans to one
borrower applicable to national banks. Generally, subject 1o cerrain exceptions, a savings associarion may not make a loan or
extend credit to a single or related group of borrowers in excess of 15% of its unimpaired capital and surplus. An additional
amount may be lent, equal to 10% of unimpaired capital and surplus, if secured by specified readily-marketable collateral.

Standards for Safety and Seundness. The federal banking agencies have adopted Interagency Guidelines prescribing
Standards for Safery and Soundness. The guidelines set forth the safety and soundness standards that the federal banking agencies
use to identify and address problems at insured depository institutions before capital becomes impaired. If the OTS determines
that a savings institution fails to meet any standard prescribed by the guidelines, the OTS may require the institution to submir
an acceptable plan to achieve compliance with the standard.

Limitation on Capital Distributions. OTS regulations impose limitations upon all capital distriburions by a savings
institution, including cash dividends, payments to repurchase its shares and payments to stockholders of another institution in
a cash-out merger. Under the regulations, an application to and the prior approval of the OTS is required before any capiral
distriburion if the institution does not meet the criteria for “expedired treatment” of applications under OTS regulations (i.e.,
generally, examination and Community Reinvestment Act ratings in the two top categories), the toral capital distributions for
the calendar year exceed net income for that year plus the amount of retained net income for the preceding two years, the institution
would be undercapitalized following the distribution or the distribution would otherwise be contrary to a stature, regulation or
agreement with the OTS. If an application is not required, the institution must still provide prior notice to the OTS of the
capital distribution if, like First Federal, it is a subsidiary of a holding company. If First Federal's capital were ever to fall below
its regulatory requirements or the OTS notified it that it was in need of increased supervision, its ability to make capiral
distributions could be restricted. In addition, the OTS could prohibit a proposed capital distribution that would otherwise be
permitted by the regulation, if the agency determines that such distribution would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice.

Qualified Thrift Lender Test. Federal law requires savings associations to meet a qualified chrift lender test. Under the test,
a savings association is required to either qualify as a "domestic building and loan association” under the Internal Revenue Code
or mainain at least 65% of its “portfolio assets” (rotal assets less: (i) specified liquid assets up to 20% of total assets; (ii) intangibles,
including goodwill; and (iii) the value of property used to conduct business) in cerrain “qualified thrift invesements” (primarily
residential mortgages and related investments, including certain mortgage-backed securities, but also defined to include education,
credit card and small business loans) in at least nine months out of each twelve-month period. Legislation has expanded the
extent to which education loans, credit card loans and small business loans may be considered “qualified thrift investments.”




A savings association that fails the qualifted thrift lender test is subject o certain operating restrictions and may be required
to convert to a bank charrer, As of December 31, 2007, First Federal maintained 83.55% of its portfolio assets in qualified dhrift
investments and, therefore, met the qualified thrift lender test.

Transactions with Related Parties. Federal law permics First Federal to make loans 1o, and engage in certain other transactions
with (collectively, “covered transactions”), “affiliates” (i.c., generally, any company chat controls or is under common control with
an institudion), including FedFirst Financial and FFMHC and their non-savings institution subsidiaries. The aggregate amount
of covered transactions with any individual affiliate is limited to 10% of the capital and surplus of the savings institution. The
aggregate amount of covered transactions with all affiliates is limited to 20% of the savings institution’s capital and surplus. Loans
and other specified transactions with affiliates are required to be secured by collateral in an amount and of a type described in
federal law. The purchase of low quality assets from affiliates is generally prohibited. Transactions with affiliates must be on terms
and under circumstances that are at least as favorable to the institution as those prevailing ac the time for comparable transactions
with non-affilined companies. In addition, savings institutions are prohibited from lending to any affiliate thar is engaged in
activities that are not permissible for bank holding companies and no savings institution may purchase the securities of any affiliate
other than a subsidiary.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act generally prohibits loans by FedFirst Financial to its executive officers and directors. However, the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act conrains a specific exemption from such prohibition for loans by First Federal to its executive officers and
directors in compliance with federal banking regulations. Federal regulations require thar all loans or extensions of credit to
executive officers and directors of insured institutions must be made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates
and collateral. as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other persons and must not invelve more than
the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. First Federal is therefore prohibited from making any new
loans or extensions of credit to executive officers and directors ac different rates or terms than those offered to the general public.
Norwichstanding this rule, federal regulations permit First Federal to make loans to executive officers and directors at reduced
interest rates if the loan is made under a benefit program generally available to all other employees and does not give preference
to any executive officer or director over any other employee.

In addition, loans made to a director or exccurtive officer in an amount that, when aggregated with the amount of all other
loans to the person and his or her related tnterests, are in excess of the greater of $25,000 or 5% of First Federal’s capiral and
surplus, up to a maximum of $500,600, must be approved in advance by a majority of the disinterested members of the board
of direcrors.

Enforcement. The OTS has primary enforcement responsibility over federal savings institutions and has the authority o
bring actions against the institution and all instirution-affiliated partes, including stockholders, and any atrorneys, appraisers
and accountants who knowingly or recklessly participate in wrongful action likely to have an adverse effect on an insured institution.
Formal enforcement action may range from the issuance of a capital directive or cease and desist order to removal of officers
and/for directors to institurion of receivership, conservatorship or termination of deposic insurance. Civil penalties cover a wide
range of violations and can amount to $25,000 per day, or even $1 million per day in especially egregious cases. The FDIC has
authority to recommend to the Director of the OTS that enforcement action be raken with respect to a particular savings
institution. Ifaction is not taken by the Director, the FDIC has auchority to take such action under certain circumstances. Federal
law also establishes criminal penalties for certain violations.

Assessments. Federal savings banks are required to pay assessments to the OTS to fund its operations. The general assessments,
paid on a semi-annual basis, are based upen the savings institution’s total assets, including consolidated subsidiaries, financial
condition and complexity of its portfolio. The OTS assessments paid by First Federal for the year
ended December 31, 2007 oraled $78,000.

Insurance of Deposit Accounts. Deposits of First Federal are insured by the Deposic Insurance Fund of the FDIC. The
FDIC determines insurance premiums based on a number of factors, primarily the risk of loss that insured institutions pose to
the Deposit Insurance Fund. Recent legislation eliminated the minimum 1.25% reserve ratio for the insurance funds, the
mandatory assessments when the ratio fall below 1.25% and the prohibition on assessing the highest quality banks when the
ratio is above 1.25%. The FDIC has the ability to adjust the new insurance fund's reserve ratio between 1.15% and 1.5%,
depending on projected losses, economic changes and assessment rates at the end of a calendar year. The FDIC has adopted
regulations that set assessment rates that ok effect at the beginning of 2007. The new assessment rates for most banks vary
between five cents and seven cents for every $100 of deposits. A change in insurance premiums could have an adverse effect on
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the operating expenses and results of operations of First Federal. We cannot predict what insurance assessment rates will be in
the future. Assessment credits have been provided to institutions that paid high premiums in the past. As a result, First Federal
will have credits to offset a portion of its premiums in 2008.

Insurance of deposits may be terminated by the FDIC upon a finding that the institution has engaged in unsafe or unsound
practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations or has violated any applicable law, regulation, rule, order
or condition imposed by the FDIC or the QTS. We do not know of any practice, condition or violation thar might lead to
termination of deposit insurance.

In addition to the assessment for deposit insurance, institutions are required ro make payments on bonds issued in the late
1980s by the Financing Corporation 1o recapitalize a predecessor deposit insurance fund.

FHLB System. First Federal is a member of the FHLB System, which consists of twelve regional FHLBs. The FHLB provides
a central credit facility primarily for member institutions. First Federal, as a member of the FHLB of Pitesburgh,
is required to acquire and hold shares of capital stock in that FHLB. First Federal was in compliance with this requirement with
an investment in FHLB stock ar December 31, 2007 of $5.1 million. FHLB advances must be secured by specified
types of collateral.

The FHLBs are required to provide funds for the resolution of insolvent thrifts in the late 1980s and ro contribure funds for
affordable housing programs. These requitements could reduce the amounc of dividends chat the FHLBs pay to their members
and could also result in the FHLBs imposing a higher rate of interest on advances to their members. If dividends were reduced,
or interest on furure FHLB advances increased, our net interest income would likely also be reduced.

Federal Reserve System. The Federal Reserve Board regulations require savings institutions to maintain noninterest earning
reserves against their transaction accounts (primarily Negotiable Order of Withdrawal (NOW) and regular checking accounts).
The regulations generally provide thar reserves be maintained against aggregate transaction accounts as follows: a 3% reserve
ratio is assessed on net rransaction accounts up to and including $43.9 million; a 10% reserve ratio is applied above $43.9 million.
The first $9.3 million of otherwise reservable balances are exempred from the reserve requirements. The amounts are adjusted
annually. First Federal complies with the foregoing requirements.

Holding Company Regulation

General. FedFirst Financial and FFMHC are savings and loan holding companies within the meaning of federal law. As
such, they are registered with the OTS and are subject 1o OTS regulations, examinations, supervision, reporting requirements
and regulations concerning corporate governance and activities. In addition, the OTS has enforcement authority over FedFirst
Financial and FFMHC and their non-savings association subsidiaries. Among other things, this authority permits the OTS to
restrict or prohibir activities that are determined to be a serious risk to First Federal.

Restrictions Applicable to Mutual Holding Companies. According to federal law and OTS regulations, a mutual holding
company, such as FEMHC, may generally engage in the following activities: (1} investing in the stock of a bank; (2) acquiring
a mutual association through the merger of such association into a bank subsidizry of such holding company or an interim bank
subsidiary of such holding company; (3) merging with or acquiring another holding company, one of whose subsidiaries is a
bank; and {4) any activity approved by the Federal Reserve Board for a bank holding company or financial holding company or
previously approved by the OTS for multiple savings and loan holding companies. In addition, mutual holding companies may
engage in activities permitted for financial holding companies. Financial holding companies may engage in a broad array of financial
service activities including insurance and securicies.

Federal law prohibits a savings and loan holding company, including a federal mutual holding company, from directly or
indirecdly, or through one or more subsidiaries, acquiting mote than 5% of the voting stock of another savings association, or
its savings and loan holding company, without prior written approval of the OTS. Federal law also prohibits a savings and loan
holding company from acquiring more than 5% of a company engaged in activities other than those authorized for savings and
loan holding companies by federal law, or acquiring or retaining control of a depository institution that is not insured by the
EDIC. In evaluating applications by holding companies to acquire savings asseciations, the OTS must consider the financial and
managerial resources and future prospects of the company and institution involved, the effect of the acquisition on the risk
the insurance funds, the convenience and nceds of the community and competitive factors,
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The OTS is prohibited from approving any acquisition that would result in a multiple savings and loan holding company
controlling savings associations in more than one state, except: (1) the approval of interstate supervisory acquisitions by savings
and loan holding companies, and (2) the acquisition of a savings association in another state if the laws of the state of the rarger
savings association specifically permit such acquisitions. The states vary in the extent to which they permic interstare savings and
loan holding company acquisidons.

Although FedFirst Financial and FFMHC are not currently subject to regulatory capital requirements or specific restrictions
on the payment of dividends or other capirtal distributions, federal regulations do prescribe such restrictions on First Federal.
First Federal must notify the OTS 30 days before declaring any dividend and comply with the additional restrictions described
below. In addition, the financial impact of FedFirse Financial and FEMHC on First Federal is a matter that is evaluaced by the
OTS and the agency has authority to order cessation of activities or divestiture of subsidiaries deemed to pose a threat to the
safety and soundness of First Federal.

Stock Holding Company Subsidiary Regulation. The OTS has adopted regulations governing the two-tier mutual holding
company form of arganization and subsidiary stock holding companies that are controlled by mutual holding companies. FedFirst
Financial is the stock holding company subsidiary of FFMHC. FedFirst Financial is permitted to engage in activities that are
permitted for FEMHC subject ro the same restrictions and conditions.

Waivers of Dividends by FFMHC. OTS regulations require FFMHC to notify the agency if it proposes to waive receipt
of dividends from FedFirst Financial. The QTS reviews dividend waiver notices on a case-by-case basis, and, in general, does not
object to any such watver ift (i} the waiver would not be detrimental to the safe and sound operation of the savings association;
and {ii) the murual holding company’s board of directors determines that such waiver is consistent with such direcrors’ fiduciary
duties to the mutual holding company’s members.

Conversion of FFMHC to Stock Form. OTS regulations permit FFMHC (o convert from the mutual form of arganization
to the capital stock form of organization. There can be no assurance of when, if ever, a conversion transacrion will occur. In a
conversion transaction, a new holding company would be formed as the successor to FedFirst Financial, FFMHC’s corporate
existence would end, and certain depositors of First Federal would receive the right to subscribe for additional shares of the new
holding company. In a conversion transaction, each share of common stock held by stockholders other than FFMHC would be
automatically converted into a number of shares of common stock of the new holding company based on an exchange ratio determined
at the time of conversion that ensures chat stockholders other than FFMHC own the same percentage of common stock in the
new holding company as they owned in FedFirst Financial immediately before such conversion. The total number of shares held
by stockholders other than FEMHC after a conversion transaction would be increased by any purchases by such stockholders in
the stock offering conducted as part of the conversion transaction.

Acquisition of Control. Under the federal Change in Bank Control Act, a notice must be submitted to the OTS if any
person (including a company), or group acting in concert, seeks to acquire direct or indirect “control” of a savings and loan
holding company or savings association. An acquisition of “control” can occur upon the acquisition of 10% or more of the vating
stock of a savings and loan holding company or savings institution ot as otherwise defined by the OTS. Under the Change in
Bank Control Act, the OTS has 60 days from the filing of a complete notice to act, taking into considerarion certain factors,
including the financial and managerial resources of the acquirer and the anti-trust effects of the acquisition. Any company that
so acquires control would then be subject to regulation as a savings and loan holding company.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAXATION

Federal Income Taxation

General. We report our income on a fiscal year basis using the accrual method of accounting. The federal income rax laws
apply to us in the same manner as to other corporations with some exceptions, including particularly our reserve for bad debts
discussed below. The following discussion of tax marters is intended only as a summary and does not purport to be & comprehensive
deseription of the tax rules applicable to us. Qur federal income tax returns have been either audited or closed under the statute
of limitations through tax year 2003. For its 2007 year, First Federal's maximum federal income tax rate was 34%.

K-12




FedFirst Financial and First Federal have entered into a tax allocation agreement. Because FedFirst Financial owns 100% of
the issued and outstanding capital stock of Firsc Federal, FedFirst Financial and First Federal are members of an affiliated group
within the meaning of Secrion 1504(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, of which group FedFirst Financial is the common parent
corporation. As a result of this affiliation, Fitst Federal may be included in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return
with FedFirst Financial and, if a decision to file a consolidated tax return is made, the patties agree to compensate each other
for their individual share of the consolidated tax liability and/or any tax benefits provided by them in the filing of the consolidated
federal income rax return.

Bad Debt Reserves. For fiscal years beginning before June 30, 1996, thrift institutions that qualified under certain definitional
tests and other conditions of the Internal Revenue Code were permitted o use certain favorable provisions to calculate their
deductions from taxable income for annual addirions to their bad debr reserve. A reserve could be established for bad debts on
qualifying real property loans, generally secured by interests in real property improved or to be improved, under the percentage
of taxable income method or the experience method. The reserve for nonqualifying loans was computed using the experience
method. Federal legislation enacted in 1996 repealed the reserve method of accounting for bad debts and the percentage of raxable
income method for tax years beginning after 1995 and requires savings institutions to recapture or take into income certain
portions of their accumulated bad debt reserves. Approximately $2.0 million of our accumulated bad debt reserves would not
be recaptured into taxable income unless First Federal makes a “non-dividend distribution” to FedFirst Financial as described below.

Distributions. If First Federal makes “non-dividend distributions” to FedFirst Financial, the distributions will be considered
to have been made from First Federal’s unrecaptured tax bad debt reserves, including the balance of its reserves as of December
31, 1987, to the extent of the “non-dividend distributions,” and then from First Federal’s supplemental reserve for losses on
loans, to the extent of those reserves, and an amount based on the amounc distributed, but not more than rhe amount of these
reserves, will be included in First Federal’s taxable income. Non-dividend distributions include distributions in excess of First
Federal’s current and accumulated earnings and profits, as calculated for federal income tax purposes, distributions in redemption of
stock, and distributions in partial or complete liquidation. Dividends paid out of First Federal’s current or accumulated earnings
and profits will not be so included in First Federal’s taxable income.

The amount of additional taxable income triggered by a non-dividend is an amount that, when reduced by the tax attributable
to the income, is equal to the amount of the distribution. Therefore, if First Federal makes a non-dividend distribution o FedFirst
Financial, approximately one and one-half times the amount of the distribution, not in excess of the amount of the reserves,
would be includable in income for federal income tax purposes, assuming a 349 federal corporate income tax rate. First Federal
does not intend to pay dividends that would result in a recapture of any portion of its bad debt reserves,

State Taxation

FedFirst Financial and its non-thrift Pennsylvania subsidiaries are subject to the Pennsylvania Corporation Net Income Tax
and Capital Stock and Franchise Tax. The state Corporate Net Income Tax rate for fiscal years ended 2007, 2006, and 2005 was
9.99% and was imposed on FedFirst Financial’s and its non-thrift subsidiaries’ unconsolidated raxable income for federal purposes
with certain adjustments. In general, the Capital Stock Tax is a property tax imposed at the rate of 0.389% of a corporation’s
capital stock value, which is determined in accordance with a fixed formula.

First Federal is taxed under the Pennsylvania Murtual Thrift Institutions Tax Act (the “MTIT™), as amended, to include thrift
institutions having capital stock. Pursuant to the MTIT, First Federal’s tax rate is 11.5%. The MTIT exempts First Federal from
all other taxes imposed by the Commaonwealth of Pennsylvania for state income tax purposes and from all local taxation imposed
by political subdivisions, except taxes on real estate and real estate transfers. The MTIT is a tax upon net earnings, determined
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles with certain adjusumencs. The MTIT, in computing income, allows
for the exclusion of interest earned on Pennsylvania and federal securities, while disallowing a percentage of a thrift’s interest
expense deduction in the proportion of interest income on those securities to the overall interest income of First Federal. Net
operating losses, if any, thereafter can be carried forward three years for MTIT purposes. Neither FedFirst Financial nor First
Federal have been audited by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in the last five years.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

An investment in shares of our common stock invelves various risks. Before deciding to invest in our common stock, you should
carefully consider the risks described below in conjunction with the other information in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and
information incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including our consolidated financial statements and
related notes. Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be harmed by any of the following risks or by other risks
that have not been identified or that we may belicve are immaterial or unlikely. The value or market price of our common stock could
decline due to any of these visks, and you may lose all or part of your investment. The risks discussed below also include forward-looking
statements, and our actual results may differ substantially from those discussed in these forward-looking statements.

Our market area limits our growth potential.

Our offices are located primarily in small industrial communities in the mid-Monongahela Valley, which is located in the
southern suburban area of metropolitan Pittsburgh. Most of these communities have expertenced population and economic decline
as a result of the decline of the United States steel industry. Because we have an aging customer base and there is little new real
estate development in the communities where our offices are located, the opportunities for originating leans and growing deposits
in our primary market area are limited. Prior to 2006, we experienced a decline in time deposits due primarily to the following
factors: the shrinking population of our market area; many of our customers are retired and living off of their savings; lower rates
have caused depositors to favor other products; and increased competition from credit unions in our marker area. During 2006
and 2007, our deposits increased primarily as a result of an increase in short-term certificates of deposic and money marker accounts
related to the marketing of select specials in coordination with the opening of our Peters Township branch in July 2006 and
Washingron branch in June 2007, We cannort assure you that our deposits and loan pertfolie will not decline in the future. If
we are unable to grow our business it will be difficult for us to increase our earnings.

Our expansion strategy may not be successful.

A key component of our strategy to grow and improve profitability is to expand into communities that are experiencing
population growth and economic expansion. In July 2006, we opened a new branch in Peters Township in Washington County. In
June 2007, we opened a new branch located in the downtown area of Washington, Pennsylvania. We can provide no assurance that
we will be successful in increasing the volume of our loans and deposits by expanding our branch network. Building and/or staffing
new branch offices will increase our operating expenses. We can provide no assurance that we will be able to manage the costs
and implementation risks associated with this strategy so that expansion of our branch newwork will be profitable.

Changes in interest rates may reduce our profits and asset value.

Short-term marker interest rates {which we use as a guide to price our deposits} have until recently risen from historically
tow levels, while longer-term market interest rates (which we use as a guide to price our longer-term loans) have not. This
“Aattening” of the market yield curve has had a negative impact on our interest rate spread and net interest margin, which has
reduced our profitability, For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, our interest rate spread was 1.85%
compared to 1.88%. If short-term interest rates rise, and if rates on our deposits reprice upwards faster than the rates on our
long-term loans and investments, we would experience compression of our interest rare spread and ner interest margin, which
would have a negative effect on our profiaability. Recencly, however, the U.S. Federal Reserve decreased its targer for the federal
funds rate frem 5.25% to 3.00%. Decreases in interest rates can result in increased prepayments of loans and morrgage-related
securities, as borrowers refinance to reduce their borrowing costs. Under these circumstances, we are subject to reinvestment risk
as we may have to redeploy such loan or securities proceeds into lower-yielding assers, which mighe also negatively impact our
income. For further discussion of how changes in interest rates could impact us, see “Managements Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Risk Management—Interest Rate Risk Management.”

A downturn in the local economy or a decline in real estate values could reduce our profits.

Most of our loans are secured by real estate in Fayette, Washington and Westmoreland Counties, Pennsylvania. As a result
of this concentration, a downturn in the local economy could cause significant increases in nonperforming loans, which would
reduce our profits. A decline in real estate values could also cause some of our mortgage and home equity loans to become
inadequately collateralized, which would expose us 1o 2 greater risk of loss. In addition, decreases in asser quality could require
additions to our allowance for loan losses through increased provisions for loan losses, which would further reduce our profits.
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Strong competition within our market area could reduce our profits and slow growth.

We face intense competition both in making loans and attracting deposits. This competition has made it more difficult for
us to make new loans and at times has forced us to offer higher deposit rates. Price competition for loans and deposits might
result in us earning less on our loans and paying more on our deposits, which would reduce net interest income. Competition
also makes it more difficult to grow loans and deposits. As of June 30, 2007, we held 0.26% of the deposits in the Pittsburgh
metropolitan area. Some of the institutions with which we compete have substantially greater resources and lending limits than
we have and may offer services that we do not provide. We expect competition to increase in the future as a resulr of legislarive,
regulatory and technological changes and the continuing trend of consolidation in the financial services industry. Our profitability
depends upon our continued ability to compete successfully in our market area.

A significant percentage of our assets are invested in lower yielding investments, which has contributed to
our low profitabiliry.

Our results of operations are substantially dependent on our net interest income, which is the difference between the interest
income carned on our interesi-earning assets and the interest expense paid on our interest-bearing liabilities. At December 31,
2007, 29.2% of our assets were invested in securiries. These investments typically yield less than the loans we hold in our portfolio.
In the future, we intend to invest a greater proportion of our assets in loans with the goal of increasing our net interest income,
There can be no assurance, however, that we will be able to increase the origination or purchase of loans acceptable to us or that
we will be able to successfully implement this strategy.

Our purchase of unseasoned, out-of-state loans may expose us to increased lending risks.

Berween 2002 and 2005, we purchased $95.4 million of newly originated residential and multi-family real estate loans, The
purchased loans are secured by properties throughourt the councry. Rapid repayments, primarily as a result of the lower interest
rate environment since the loans were originated, have reduced the aggregate outstanding principal amount of these loans to
$45.8 million at December 31, 2007, which was 23.8% of our toral loans. It is difficult to assess the future performance of this
part of our loan portfolio due to the recent origination of these loans and because the properties securing these loans are locared
outside of our market area. We can give no assurance that these loans will not have delinquency or charge-off levels above our
historical experience, which would adversely affect our furure performance.

We operate in a highly regulated environment and we may be adversely affected by changes in laws and regulations.

We are subject to extensive regulation, supervisian and examination by the OTS, our chartering authority, and by the FDIC,
as insurer of vur deposits. FFMHC, FedFirst Financial and First Federal are all subject to regulation and supervision by the OTS,
Such regulation and supervision governs the activities in which an institution and its holding company may engage, and are
intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and the depositors and borrowers of First Federal rather than for
holders of FedFirst Financial common stock. Regulatory authorities have extensive discretion in their supervisory and enforcement
activities, including the impasition of restrictions on our operations, the classification of our assets and determination of the
level of our allowance for loan losses. Any change in such regulation and oversight, whether in the form of regulatory policy,
regulations, legislation or supervisory action, may have a material impact on our operations.

FFMHC's majority control of our common stock will enable it to exercise voting control over most matters
put to a vote of stockholders and will prevent stockholders from forcing a sale or a second-step conversion
transaction you may find advantageous.

FFMHC owns a majority of FedFirst Financial's common stock and, through its Board of Directors, will be able o exercise voting
control over most matters put to a vote of stockholders. The same directors and officers who manage FedFirst Financial and Fiest
Federal also manage FFMHC. As a federally chartered mutual helding company, the Board of Directors of FFMHC must ensure
that the interests of depositors of First Federal are represented and considered in matters put to a vote of stockholders of FedFirst
Financial. Therefore, the votes cast by FFMHC may not be in your personal best interest as a stockholder. For example, FFMHC
may exercise its voting control to defeat a stockholder nominee for election to the Board of Directors of FedFirst Financial. In addirion,
stockholders will not be able to force a merger ar second-step conversion transaction withour the consent of FFMHC. Some stockholders
may desire a sale or merger transaction, since stockholders typically receive a premium for their shares, or a second-step conversion
transaction, since fully converted institutions tend to trade at higher multiples than mutual helding companies.
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OTS policy on remutualization transactions could prohibit acquisition of FedFirst Financial, which may
adversely affect our stock price.

Current OTS regulations permit a mutual holding company to be acquired by a murual institution in a remurtualization
transaction. However, the OTS has issued a policy sratement indicating thar ir views remutualization transactions as raising
significant issues concerning disparate treatment of minority stockholders and mutual members of the target enticy and raising
issues concerning the effect on the mutual members of the acquiring entity. Under certain circumscances, the OTS intends 1o
give these issues special scrutiny and reject applications providing for the remutualization of a murual holding company unless
the applicant can clearly demonstrate that the OTS’s concerns are not warranted in the particular case. Should the OTS prohibit
or atherwise restrict these transactions in the future, our per share stock price may be adversely affected. In addition, OTS
regulations prohibit, for three years following completion of our recent stock offering, the acquisition of more than 10% of any
class of equity securiry issued by us withour the prior approval of the OTS.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOILVED STAFF COMMENTS
Nat applicable.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We conduct our business through our main office and branch offices. The following table sets forth cerain information
relating to these facilities at December 31, 2007 (dollars in thousands).

Date of Net Book

Year Square Lease Owned/ Value at
Location Opened Footage Expiration Leased December 31, 2007
First Federal Savings Bank:
Donner at Sixth Street
Monessen, PA 15062 1970 11,430 N/A Owned $186
557 Donner ac Sixth Street
Monessen, PA 15062 (1) 1980 6,625 N/A Owned 19
235 West Main Street
PO Box 141
Monongaheta, PA 15063 1965 6,323 N/A Owned 66
1670 Broad Avenue
Belle Vernon, PA 15012 1974 5,048 N/A Owned 226
545 West Main Street
Uniontown, PA 15401 (2) 1975 4,160 N/A Owned 148
Park Centre Plaza
1711 Grand Boulevard
Monessen, PA 15062 1985 1,575 2128110 Leased —
Meldon ar Sixth Street
PO Box 442
Donora, PA 15033 1980 2,609 N/A Owned 226
101 Independence Street
PO Box 625
Perryopolis, PA 15473 1986 1,992 N/A Owned 28
3515 Washingron Road
McMurray, PA 15317 2006 2,535 2/28/11 Leased —_
95 West Beau Streer
Suite 130
Washington, PA 15301 2007 3,355 4/30/17 Leased —
Exchange Underwriters:
121 West Pike Street
Canonsburg, PA 15317 1982 3,500 5/31/12 Leased —

(1) Administrative offices.
(2) The property iy subject to a ground lease that expires in 2009.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Periodically, there have been various claims and lawsuits against us, such as claims to enforce liens, condemnation proceedings
on properties in which we hold security interests, claims involving the making and servicing of real property loans and other
issues incident to our business, We are not x party to any pending legal proceedings that we believe would have a marerial adverse
effect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS,
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market, Holder and Dividend Information

The Company’s common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market under the trading symbol “FFCO.” The following
table sets forth the high and low sales prices of the common stock for the four quarters of 2007 and 2006, as reported on the
NASDAQ Capital Market.

2007 2006
Quarter High Low High Low
First Quarter $9.70 $ 8.64 $ 10.09 $8.76
Second Quarter 9.69 8.64 10.85 9.75
Third Quarter 9.30 8.66 10.67 9.95
Fourth Quarter 9.45 8.50 10.50 9.50

FedFirst Financial has not declared or paid any dividends to date 1o its stockholders. FedFirst Financial’s ability to pay dividends
is dependenc on dividends received from First Federal. For a discussion of restrictions on the payment of cash dividends by First
Federal, sec “ Business — Regulation and Supervision — Regulation of Federal Savings Associations — Limitation on Capital Distributions”
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

As of March 11, 2008, there were approximartcly 199 holders of record of the Company’s common stock, excluding the number
of persons or entities holding stock in street name through various brokerage firms.
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Purchases of Equity Securities

The Company made the following purchases of its common stock during the three months ended December 31, 2007.

Total Number of
Shares Purchased Maximum Number
as Part of the of Shares that May

Total Number Average Price Publicly Yet Be Purchased
of Shares Paid per Announced Under the
Period Purchased Share Programs Programs "
Ocrober 2007 53,100 $9.22 53,100 126,700
November 2007 — — — 126,700
December 2007 17,500 Q.17 17,500 109,200
Toral 70,600 9.21 70,600

(1) On March 28, 2007, the Company announced that the board of divectors approved the repurchase of up to 153,500 shaves of the Compnny’s oussianding commion
stock, which was approximately 5% of outstanding shares held by persons other than FFMHC on thas date. 'This repurchase program was completed on October 5,
2007 with the purchaie of 32,300 shares,

On September 27, 2007, the Company announced that the board of directors had approved a second program allowing the Company to repurchase up ro 147,500
shares of the Companys entstanding common stock, which was approximately 5% of outstanding shares held by persons ather than FFMHC on thar date. This
repurchase program is scheduled to expire on March 31, 2008. 38,300 shares have been purchased under the second program a: December 31, 2007.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Not applicable as the Company is a smaller reporting company.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATION

The objective of this section is to help stockholders and potential investors understand our views on our results of operations
and financial condition. You should read this discussion in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Overview

Income. Qur primary source of pre-tax income is net interest income. Net interest income is the difference between incerest
income, which is the income that we earn on our loans and investments, and interest expense, which is the interest thar we pay
on our deposits and borrowings. Other significant sources of pre-tax income are service charges {mostly from service charges on
deposit accounts), commissions from the sale of insurance products and bank-owned life insurance. In some years we may also
recognize income from the sale of securities.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable losses inherent in the loan
portfolio. We evaluate the need to establish allowances against losses on loans on a quarterly basis. When additional allowances
are necessary, a provision for loan losses is charged to earnings.

Expenses. The noninterest expenses we incur in operaring our business consist of compensation and employee benefits expenses,
occupancy expenses which includes depreciation, FDIC insurance premiums, data processing expenses and other miscellaneous
expensces.

Compensation and employee benefits consist primarily of: salaries and wages paid to our employees; payroll taxes; and expenses
for healch insurance, retirement plans, equity compensation plans and other employee benefirs.
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Occupancy expenses, which are the fixed and variable costs of buildings and equipment, consist primarily of depreciation
charges, lease expense, furniture and equipment expenses, maintenance, real estate taxes and costs of utilities.

Federal insurance premiums are payments we make to the FDIC for insurance of cur deposit accounts.
Dara processing expenses are the fees we pay to third parties for processing customer information, deposits and loans.

Orther expenses include advertising, professional services, stationary, printing, and supplies, telephone, postage, correspondent
bank fees, and other miscellaneous operating expenses.

Critical Accounting Policies

We consider accounting policies involving significant judgments and assumptions by management that have, or could have,
a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets or on income to be critical accounting policies. We consider the following
to be our critical accounting policies: allowance for loan losses, deferred income taxes and goodwill.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is the amount estimated by management as necessary to cover
losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date. The allowance is established through the provision for loan losses,
which is charged to income.

Derermining the amount of the allowance for loan losses necessarily involves a high degtee of judgment. Among the material
estimates required to establish the allowance are: loss exposure at default; the amount and timing of future cash flows on impaired
loans; value of collateral; and determination of loss factors to be applied o the various elements of the porifolio. All of these
estimates are susceptible to significant change. Management reviews the level of the allowance on a quarterly basis and establishes
the provision for loan losses based upon an evaluation of the portfolio, past loss experience, current economic conditions and
other factors related to the collectibility of the loan portfolio. Although we believe that we use the best information available to establish
the allowance for loan losses, future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if economic conditions differ substandally
from the assumptions used in making the evaluation. In addition, the OTS, as an integral part of its examination process,
periodically reviews our allowance for loan losses. Such agency may require us to recognize adjustments to the allowance based
on its judgments about information available to it at the time of its examination. A large loss could deplete the allowance and
require  increased provisions to  replenish  the allowance, which would negatively affect earnings.
See Notes 1 and 3 of the notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Deferred Income Taxes. We use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes as prescribed in Scatement of
Financial Acceunting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. 1f current available information raises doubr as to the realization of
the deferred tax assets, a valuation allowance is established. Deferred rax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected o be recovered or sectled.
We exercise significant judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition of the resulting tax liabilities and assets.
These judgments require us to make projections of future taxable income. The judgments and estimates we make in determining
our deferred tax assets, which are inherently subjective, are reviewed on a continual basis as regulatory and business factors change.
Any reduction in estimated future taxable income may require us to record an additional valuation allowance against our deferred
rax assets. An increase in the valuation allowance would resule in additional income tax expense in the period, which would
negatively affect earnings.
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Goodwill. In connection with our acquisition of Exchange Underwriters, we recorded $1.1 million of goodwill, As required
by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill is no longer amortized
but is subject, at a minimum, to annual tests for impairment. The SFAS No. 142 goodwill impairment model is a two-step
process. First, it requires a comparison of the book value of net assets to the fair value of the related operations that have goodwill
assigned ro them. If the fair value is determined to be less than book value, a second step is performed to compute the amount of
the impairment. We estimate the fair values of the related operations using discounted cash flows. The forecasts of future cash
flows are based on our best estimate of future revenues and operating costs, based primarily on contracts in effect, new accounts
and cancellations and operating budgets. The impairment analysis requires management to make subjective judgments concerning
how the acquired assets will perform in the future. Events and factors that may significantly affect the estimates include competitive
forces, customer behaviors and attrition, changes in revenue growth wrends, cost structures and industry and marker trends. Changes
in these forecasts could cause a reporting unit to either pass or fail the first step in the SFAS No. 142 goodwill impairment moded,
which could significantly change the amount of impairment recorded. Qur quarterly assessment of potential goodwill impairment
was completed in the fourth quarter of 2007. Based on the results of this assessment, no goodwill impairment was recognized.

Balance Sheet Analysis

Loans. Our primary lending activity has been the origination of loans secured by real estate. We originate one-to-four family
residential loans, commercial and multi-family real estate loans and construction loans. We also originate commercial business
and consumer loans. In order to improve the mix and profitability of our loan portfolio, we have recently emphasized the
origination of commercial real estate and business loans and home equity loans.

Total loans incteased $14.4 million or 8.1%, ro $192.3 million at December 31, 2007 compared te $177.9 million at December
31, 2006.

The largest segment of our loan portfolio is one-to-four family residential loans. These loans increased $1.6 million, or 1.2%,
to $135.5 million and represented 70.4% of total loans ar December 31, 2007, compared to $133.8 million, or 75.2% of total
loans, at December 31, 2006.

Commercial real estate loans increased $10.0 million to $15.4 miilion and represented 8.0% of total loans at December 31,
2007, compared 1o $5.4 million, or 3.1% of total loans, ar December 31, 2006. The increase was the result of the Company’s
strategic focus to grow its commercial loan portfolio by becoming a greater presence in the business community.

Multi-family real estate loans decreased $7.4 million, or 40.0%, to $11.0 million and represented 5.7% of toral loans at
December 31, 2007, compared to $18.4 million, or 10.3% of total loans, at December 31, 2006. The decrease was the result
of prepayments and pay-downs of purchased multi-family loans.

Construction loans decreased $100,000, or 1.5%, to $6.7 million and represented 3.5% of total loans at December 31, 2007,
compared to $6.8 million, or 3.8% of touwl loans, at December 31, 2006.

We originate commercial business loans secured by business assets other than real estate, such as business equipment, inventory
and accounts receivable. Commercial business loans increased $1.7 million, or 65.9%, to $4.3 million and represented 2.3% of
total loans at December 31, 2007, compared to $2.6 million, or 1.5% of total leans, at December 31, 2006. This increase from
the prior year represents the Company’s focus to develop business relationships and improve the mix and profitability of our
loan portfolio.

We also originare a variety of consumer loans, including home equity lines of credit, home equity installment loans, loans
on savings accounts, and personal lines of credit. Consumer loans increased $8.5 million, or 78.5%, to $19.4 million and
represented 10.19% of total loans at December 31, 2007, compared to $10.9 million, or 6.1% of total loans, at December 31,
2006. Home equity loans, which increased $8.4 million, or 88.6% to $17.9 million, accounted for the majority of the increase
in consumer loans.
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The following table sets forth certain information at December 31, 2007 regarding the dollar amount of loans maturing
during the periods indicated. The table does not include any estimate of prepayments, which significantly shorten the average
life of loans and may cause our actual repayment experience to differ from that shown below. Demand loans having no stated
schedule of repayments and no stated maturity are reported as due in one year or less (dollars in thousands).

Amounts due in

One year or less One to five years After five years Total
Real estate - mortgage £ 181 $ 3,673 $ 158,067 % 161,921
Real estate - construction — — 6,671 6,671
Consumer 1,253 1,235 16,922 19,410
Commercial bustness 1,012 2.905 424 4,341
Total §$ 2,446 $7.813 $ 182,084 $ 192,343

The following table sets forth the dollar amount of all loans at December 31, 2007 that are due after December 31, 2008
and have either fixed interest rates or adjustable interest rates (dollars in thousands).

Fixed Adjustable Total
Real estate - mortgage $ 140,845 $ 20,895 $ 161,740
Real estate - construction 6,671 — 6,671
Consumer 17,487 670 18,157
Commercial business 3,169 160 3,329
Total $ 168,172 $21,725 $ 189,897

Our adjustable-rate mortgage loans generally do not provide for downward adjustments below the initial contract rate. This
feature has prevented some loans from adjusting downwards in a declining interest rate environment. When markert interest rates
rise, the interest rates on these loans will not increase until the contracr rate (the index plus the margin} exceeds the interest rate
floor.

Securities. Our securities portfolio consists primarily of Government-sponsored enterprise securities, mortgage-backed
securities, guaranteed REMIC pass-through certificates, and corporate debt securities.

REMICs (real estate mortgage investment conduits) represent a participation interest in a pool of mortgages. REMICs are
created by redirecting the cash flows from the pool of mortgages underlying those securities to ¢reate two or more classes {or
wanches) with different macurity or risk characteristics designed to meet a variety of investor needs and preferences. We believe
thar these securities represent ateractive alternatives relative to other investments due to the wide variety of marurity, repayment
and interest rate options available. REMICs may be sponsored by private issuers, such as money center banks or mortgage bankers,
or by U.S. Government agencies and Government-sponsored enteeprises. At December 31, 2007, we held privarely issued REMICs
with a carrying value of $27.5 million. The privately issued REMICs that we hold carry the highest credit rating offered by either
Moody’s or Standard and Poor’s. We monitor the credit rating of our REMICs on a regular basis.

Corporate debrt securities generally have greater credit risk than Government-sponsored enterprises securities and generally
have higher yields than government securities of similar duration. Therefore, we limit the amount of the portfolio based on these
concerns. At December 31, 2007, we held corporare debt securities with a carrying value of $3.7 million.

In April, 2007, the Company restructured its securities portfolio through the sale of approximately $40.5 million of securities
which were yielding an average of 4.08%. Approximately $30.5 million of the proceeds from the sale of these securities were
reinvested in securities yielding an average of 5.44% and the remaining $10.0 million was utilized to pay maturing short-term
FHLB borrowings. The purpose was to better position the Company for an uncertain interest rate environment, improve interest
rate spread and net inrerest margin without increasing interest rate risk, and reduce leverage. The decision 1o sell the securiries
required the Company to reclassify the securities from available-for-sale to held for trading ac March 31, 2007, As a result, at
March 31, 2007, the Company held $41.1 million of securities held for trading, which consisted of $24.0 million of REMIC
pass-through certificares, $14.2 million of Government-sponsored enterprise securities, and $2.9 million of morrgage backed
securiries. All of the securiries in the trading portfolio were subsequently sold in April, 2007,
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Securittes at amortized cost increased $4.9 million, or 5.9%, to $89.2 million. This increase was the result of $67.4 millien
in purchases, primarily of mortgage-backed securities and REMICs which were partially offset by sales of securities transferred
to the trading portfolio and calls.

The following table sets forth the amortized cost and fair value of the securities portfolio at the dates indicated (dollars
in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006 2005

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
Government-sponsored enterprises $22321 822674 $ 30,475 $ 30,030 $15,425 % 14,896
Mortgage-backed 34,948 35,153 14,892 14,885 23,373 23,326
REMICs 27,875 27.477 34,831 34,121 36,737 35,702
Corporate debt 3,995 3,720 4,010 3,954 4,024 3,948
Other debt securities — — — — 26 26
Equities 49 49 49 49 49 49
Total securities available-for-sale $ 89,188 389,073 $ 84,257 § 83,045 $79.634 $77,947

At December 31, 2007, we had no investments in a single company or entity {other than with Government-sponsored
enterprises) that had an aggregate book value in excess of 10% of our equity.

The following rable sets forth the stated maruriries and weighred average yields of our mortgage-backed and debr securities
at December 31, 2007. Certain morigage-backed securities have adjustable interest rates and will reprice periodically within the
various maturity ranges. These repricing schedules are not reflected in the table below. At December 31, 2007, mortgage-backed
securities and REMICs with adjustable rates toraled $10.8 million {dollars in thousands).

Amouats due in

One year or less One year ta five years  Five years to ten years After ten years Total
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Carrying  Average  Carrying  Average  Carrying  Average  Carrying  Average Catrying  Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
Government-sponsored
enterprises 5 — —% $ 1,012 5.50% $13,739 5.65% § 7923  6.05% $22674 5.78%
Mortgage-backed — — 1 925 287 5.84 34,855  5.78 35,153 578
REMICs 69 5.16 2,181 5.20 3472 3.7 21,755 5.77 27,477  5.65
Corporaie debt - - — — — — 3,720 5.07 3,720 5.07
Total available-for-sale
debrt securities $ 69 5.16% 3% 3,204 531% $17498 5.56% 3068253 577% $89,024 571%
Equiry securitics - - - - 49
Total securities
available-for-sale $ 89,073

Deposits. Our deposit base is comprised of demand deposits, savings accounts, money marker accounts and cerrificates of
deposits. We consider demand deposits, savings accounts and money marker accounts to be core deposits. Total deposits increased
$12.1 million, or 8.4%, for the year ended December 31, 2007, as certificates of deposit increased $6.7 million, or 7.3%, and
core deposits increased $5.4 million, or 10.3%. During the year we experienced growth from short-term certificates of deposit
and money market accounts and noninterest bearing accounts. The increase in short-term cerrificates and money market accounts
was due to the marketing of select interest rate specials. The increase has provided an opportunity for funding loan originations
and security purchases. The increase was partially offser by decreases in long-term certificates of deposit, savings account and
interest-bearing demand deposits as customer shifted their funds to higher interest earning products. Our focus remains on building
and fostering relationships with current customers and attracting new customers.
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The following table sets forth the balances of our deposit products at the dates indicated (dollars in thousands).

2007 2006 2005

) Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits $ 8918 57% % 5,409 38% § 3,181 2.5%
Interest-bearing demand deposits 11,864 7.6 12,530 8.7 13,225 10.6
Savings accounts 23,056 14.8 26,525 18.5 30,797 24.7
Money marker accounts 13,676 8.8 7,663 5.3 5,319 4.3
Certificates of deposit 98,044 63.1 91,368 63.7 72,375 57.9

Total deposits $ 155,558 100.0% $§ 143,495 100.0% $ 124,897 104.0%

The following table indicates the amount of jumbe certificates of deposit by time remaining untl marurity ac
December 31, 2007. Jumbo certificates of deposit require minimum deposits of $100,000 (dollars in chousands).

Certificates

Maturity Period of Deposit
Three months or less $ 4,293
Over three through six months 6,538
Over six through twelve months 2,615
Over twelve months 5,097
Total jumbo cerrificates $ 18,543

The following table sets forth cerrificates of deposit classified by rates ac the dartes indicated {dollars in thousands),

December 31, 2007 2006 2005
1.01 - 2.00% $ — $ 5 $ 3,156
2.01 - 3.00% 4415 9.944 21,672
3.01 - 4.00% 16,024 20,008 16,452
4.01 - 5.00% 51,507 31,152 17,278
5.01 - 6.00% 23,177 24,068 7,001
6.01 - 7.00% 2,921 6,191 0,816

Total certificates of deposits $ 98,044 $ 91,3608 $ 72,375

The following table sets forth the amount and maturities of certificates of deposit at December 31, 2007 {dollars in thousands).

Amounts due in

One year  One to Two to Three to After Percent of

orless  two years three years four years four years Total total

2.01 - 3.00% $ 4415 § — 5 — % — $ — % 4415 4.5%
3.01 - 4.00% 9,971 3418 1,770 156 709 16,024 16.3
4.01 - 5.00% 34,826 5,210 1,176 1,320 8,975 51,507 52.6
5.01 - 6.00% 18,588 2,401 539 1,064 585 23,177 23.6
6.01 - 7.00% 344 — 1,738 839 — 2,921 3.0

Toral $ 68,144 & 11,029 $ 5223 % 3,379 $ 10,269  $ 98,044 100.0%
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The following table sets forth deposit activity for the periods indicated (dollars in thousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
Beginning balance $ 143,495 § 124,897 $ 137,389
Increase (decrease) before inzerest credited 6,801 15,105 (15,610)
[nterest credited 5,262 3,493 3,118
Net increase (decrease) in deposits 12,063 18,598 (12,492)

Deposits at end of year $ 155,558 $ 143,495 $ 124,897

Borrowings. We utilize borrowings from the FHLB of Pitsburgh and, to a limited extent, repurchase agreements to supplement
our funding for loans and securities {dullars in rhousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end

during the year $ 101,074 $ 98,766 $ 109,800
Average amounts outstanding during che year 82,880 90,308 105,275
Weighted average rate during the year 4.32% 4.04% 3.72%
Balance outstanding at end of year $ 101,074 $ 89,323 $ 102,404
Weighted average rate ar end of year 4.30% 4.22% 3.87%

Borrowings increased $11.8 million, or 13.2%, in the year ended December 31, 2007. These advances mature in 2008 chrough
2014. The weighted average interest rate at the end of the year increased compared to the prior year end due to the replacement
of maturing advances throughout the year with higher cost advances.

Stockholders’ Equity. Stockholders’ equity decreased $2.6 million, or 5.6%, to $43.8 million at December 31, 2007 primarily
as a result of net loss for the year and the repurchase of common stock, partially offset by a net change of $667,000 due to the
transfer of securities into held for trading and the unrealized loss position of the security portfolio, the impact of compensation
expense related to the Equity Incentive Plan, and the release of shares from the Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”).

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

QOverview.
(Dollars in thousands) 2007 2006
Net (loss) income $ (1,955) % 344
Rerurn on average assets (0.63)% 0.13%
Return on average equity (4.30) 0.75
Average equity to average assets 15.93 16.75

The Company had a net loss of $2.0 million for 2007, compared to net income of $344,000 for 2006. The net loss for 2007
was primarily due to the recognition of a $1.4 million loss from che restructuring of the securities portfolio in April 2007 as well
as a provision for loan losses of $1.1 million.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income increased $292,000, or 4.7%, to $6.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2007.
Qur net interest spread and net interest margin were 1.85% and 2.43%, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2007 as
compared to 1.88% and 2.39%, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Total interest income increased $1.4 million, or 10.0%, to $15.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. Interest
income on loans increased $531,000, due to the increase in average volume of $7.6 million, of which home equity and commercial
real estate were the primary contributors. Interest income on securities increased $765,000, or 22.4%. This increase was primarily
due to an increase in the average yield of 96 basis points related to the securities restrucuring in April 2007. Other interest-
carning assets income increased $86,000 or 19.4% primarily as a result of an increase of 62 basis points in the average yicld and
a 6.1% increase in the average balance. The key components that comprise other interest-carning assets are the FHLB Stock and
our FHLB demand account.
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Total interest expense increased $1.1 million, or 14.2%, to $8.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. Interest
expense on deposits increased $1.2 million, or 28.8%, as a result of an increase in the average balance of $14.6 million and a 49
basis point increase in the average cost related o the marketing of selected specials on short-term certificates of depaosit and
money marker accounts. The increases in average volume and cost of deposits is direcdy related to the focus on building customer
relationships as well as a competitive market. Interest expense on borrowings decreased $66,000. The average borrowings balance
decreased $7.4 million due to the Company paying off approximately $10.0 million in shorr-term borrowings as part of the
securities restructuring in April 2007. The decrease in the average balance was partially offset by an increase in average cost of
28 basis points.

Average Balances and Yields. The following table presents information regarding average balances of assets and liabilicies,
the toral dollar amounts of interest income and dividends ftom average interest-earning assets, the total dollar amounts of interest
expense on average interest-bearing liabilities, and the resulting average yields and costs. The yields and costs for the periods
indicated are derived by dividing income or expense by the average balances of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods
presented (dollars in thousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006
Interest Interest
Average and Yield/ Average and Yield/
Balance Dividends Cost Balance Dividends Cost
Assets:
Interest-carning assers:
Loans, neg!™ $ 180,781 $10,535 5.83% $ 173,179 $ 10,004 5.78%
Securirtes 77,593 4,186 5.39 77.294 3,421 4.43
Other interest-earning assets 9,534 530 5.56 8,986 444 4.94
Total interest-earning assets 267,908 § 15,251 5.69 259,459 $ 13,869 5.35
Noninrerest-carning assets 17,659 15,472
Torcal assers $ 285,567 $ 274,931

Liabilities and Stockholders’ equity:

Interest-bearing liablities:

Interest-bearing demand deposits $ 12,85 % 61 0.47% $ 13,040 $ 62 0.48%
Savings accounts 24,887 250 1.00 28,791 289 1.00
Money marker accounts 11,717 464 3.96 5,242 107 2.04
Certificates of deposit 95.856 4,399 4,59 83,621 3,560 4.26
Total interest-bearing depostts 145,315 5,174 3.56 130,694 4,018 3.07
Borrowings 82,880 3,579 4.32 90,308 3,645 4.04
Total interest-bearing liabilities 228,195 8,753 3.84 221,002 7,663 3.47
Noninterest-bearing liabilities 11,881 7.882
Toral liabilities 240,076 228,884
Stockholders’ equiry 45,491 46,047
Toral liabilittes and
stockholders equity $ 285,567 $ 274,931
Nert interest income $ 6,498 $ 6,206
Interest rare spread ¢ 1.85% 1.83%
Net interest margin® 2.43 2.39

Average interest-earning

assets to average interest-bearing liablities 117.40% 117.40%

(1) Amount is net of deferred loan costs, louns in process, and estimated allowance for loan losies.

(2) Amount includes nonaccrsal loans in average balances only,

(3) Amiount does not include effect of wirealized (loss) gain on securities available-for-sale.

(4) Drterest rate spread represents the difference between the yield on interesi-earning assets and the cost of interest-bearing liabilities.

(5) Ner inrerest margin represents net interest income divided by average interesi-earning asets.
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Rate/Volume Analysis. The following table sets forth the effects of changing rates and volumes on our net interest income
(dollars in thousands). The volume column shows the effects attributable 1o changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied
by prior rate). The rate column shows the effects attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate muldiplied by prior volume).
The total column represents the sum of change. Changes related to volume/rate are prorated into volume and rate components.

2007 Compared to 2006
Increase (Decrease) Due to

Volume Rate Total
Interest and dividend income:
Loans, net $ 443 $ 88 $ 531
Securities 20 745 765
Orher interest-earning assets 28 58 86
Total interest-earning assets 491 891 1,382
Interest expense:
Deposits 479 677 1,156
Borrowings 309 243 (66)
Total interest-bearing liablities 170 920 1,090
Change in net interest income $ 321 5 (29 5 29

Provision for Loan Losses. The following table summarizes the activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 (dollars in thousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 20006
Allowance at beginning of year $ 866 $§ 800
Proviston for loan losses 1,119 84
Charge-offs (528) (18)
Recoveries — —
Net charge-offs (528) (18)
Allowance at end of year $ 1,457 § 866

Provisions for loan losses were $1.1 million for 2007 compared to $84,000 for 2006. We had net charge-offs of $528,000
in 2007 compared to $18,000 in 2006. The provision in 2007 was based on the recognition of higher charge-offs, increased
delinquencies, current economic conditions in the housing and credit markets, and the changes in the composition of and increase
in the loan portfolio.

An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses is presented under “Risk Management—Analysis and Determination
of the Allowance for Loan Losses.”

Noninterest Income. The following table sutnmarizes noninterest income for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
(dollars in thousands).

Percent
Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 Change
Fees and service charges $ 412 $ 361 14.1 %
Insurance commissions 1,639 1,527 7.3
Income from bank-owned life insurance 279 275 1.5
Net loss on sales of securities (1,412) —_ N/M
Net gain on sale of real estate owned — 33 {100.0)
Orther 15 44 (65.9}
Total noninterest income $ 933 $ 2,240 (58.3)%
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Noninterest income decreased $1.3 million, or 38.3%, due o the $1.4 million loss recorded as a result of the securities
restructuring completed in April 2007.

Noninterest Expense. The following rable summarizes noninterest expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
{dollars in thousands).

Percent
Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 Change
Compensation and employee benefits $ 5,656 $ 4,782 18.3 %
Occupancy 1,156 838 37.9
FDIC insurance premiums 22 42 (47.6)
Dara processing 387 321 20.6
Advertising 155 147 5.4
Professional services 578 461 25.4
Stationary, printing and supplies 132 146 (9.6}
Telephone 57 50 14.0
Postage 124 114 8.8
Correspondent bank fees 128 102 25.5
All other 719 627 14.7
Total noninterest expense $ 9,114 $ 7,630 19.4 %

Noninterest expense increased $1.5 million or 19.4%. Compensation and employee benefit costs increased $874,000 from
the prior year. In the current period, the Company incurred a full period of stock compensarion expense related to awards and
options granted in August 2006 and recorded expense due to a severance agreement with a former employee. The Company
has also hired key personnel to complement existing staff and strengthen our retail operations and sales force in connection with
the openings of the Peters Township office in July 2006 and the Washington office in June 2007. Occupancy costs have increased
$318,000 as a result of these new office openings.

Ovher significant changes in noninterest expense are as follows: Professional service fees increased $117,000 compared to the
prior year. In the current period, we recognized a full period of expense related to the outsourcing of the internal audit function
and incurred increased fees associared with ensuring compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Data processing, advertising,
telephone, and postage increased as compared to the prior year due to a focus on deposit and loan growth and costs associared
with the opening of out new Peter’s Township branch in July 2006 and our Washington branch in June 2007. Correspondent
bank fees increased due to increased transactional activicy fees and outsourcing depaosit statement rendering,

Income Taxes. In 2007, we had an income tax benefit of $899,000, compared to income tax expense of $337,000 in 2006.
The decrease in tax expense was due to a decrease in pre-tax and raxable income. For morte informarion, see Note 9 of the Notes
te Consolidated Financial Statements.

Risk Management

Overview. Managing risk is an essential parc of successfully managing a financial institution. Our most prominent risk
exposures are credit risk, interest rate risk and marker risk. Credit risk is the risk of not collecting the interest and/or the principal
balance of a loan or investment when it is due. Interest rate risk is the potential reduction of interest income as a result of changes
in interest rates. Market risk arises from fluctuations in interest rates that may result in changes in the values of financial
instruments, such as available-for-sale securiries rthat are accounted for on a mark-to-market basis. Other risks that we face are
operational risks, liquidity risks and reputation risk. Operational risks include risks related o fraud, regulatory compliance,
processing crrors, technology and disaster recovery. Liquidity risk is the possible inability to fund obligations to depositers, lenders
or borrowers. Reputarion risk is the risk that negative publicity or press, whethet true or not, could cause a decline in our customer
base or revenue.
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Credit Risk Management. Our strategy for credit risk management focuses on having well-defined credit policies and uniform
underwriting criteria and providing prompr attention to potental problem loans.

When a borrower fails to make a required loan payment, we take a number of steps to have the barrower cure the delinquency
and restore the loan to current status. When the loan becomes 15 days past due a past due notice is generated and sent to the
borrower. If the payment is not received within five days, a second past due norice is sent. If payment is not then received by
the 30th day of delinquency, additional letters and phone calls generally are made. Generally, when a mortgage loan becomes
60 days past due, we send a letter notifying the borrower thac he or she may apply for assistance under a state mortgage assistance
program. If the borrower does not apply for assistance within the allotted time period or applies for assistance and is rejected,
we will commence foreclosure proceedings. 1f a foreclosure action is instituted and the loan is not brought current, paid in full,
or refinanced before the foreclosure sale, the real property securing the loan generally is sold at foreclosure. Generally, when a
consumer loan becomes 60 days past due, we institute collection proceedings and attempt to repossess any personal property
thar secures the loan. We may consider loan workout arrangements with certain borrowers under certain circumstances.

Management informs the Board of Directors monthly of the amount of loans delinquent more than 30 days, all loans in
foreclosure and all foreclosed and repossessed property that we own.

Analysis of Nonperforming and Classified Assets. We consider repossessed assets and loans that are 90 days or more past
due 1o be nonperforming assers. Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status when they become 90 days delinquent at which
time the accrual of interest ceases and all previously accrued and unpaid interest is reversed against earnings.

Real estate that we acquire as a result of foreclosure or by deed-in-lieu of foreclosure is classified as real estate owned until it
is sold. When property is acquired it is recorded at the lower of its cost, which is the unpaid balance of the loan pius foreclosure
costs, or fair market value at the date of foreclosure. Holding costs and declines in fair value after acquisition of the property
result in charges against income.

The following table provides information with respect to our nenperforming assets at the dates indicated (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Nonaccrual loans:
Real estate - mortgage 31,264 3 592 $ 212 $ 276 $ 353
Real estate - construcrion — — — — —
Consumer 17 175 43 29 25
Commercial business — — —_ — 70
Total 1,281 767 255 305 448
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more:
Real estare - morrgage — — 12 2 79
Real estate - construction — — — — —
Consumer — — 4 3] 32
Commercial business — — — — 21
Total — — 16 33 182
Total of nonaccrual and 90 days
or more past due loans 1,281 767 271 338 630
Real estate owned 1,119 569 21 — —
Total nonperforming assets 2,400 1.336 292 338 630

Troubled debr restructurings — —_— — — _

Troubled debrt restructurings and

total nonperforming assets $ 2,400 $1,336 $ 292 $ 338 3 630
Total nonperforming loans wo total loans 0.67% 0.43% 0.16% 0.21% 0.38%
Total nonperforming loans to total assets 0.42 0.27 0.10 0.13 0.19
Total nonperforming assets to total assets 0.79 0.47 0.11 0.13 0.19
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Interest income that would have been recorded for the years ended December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 had
nonaccruing loans been current according to their original terms amounted to $74,000 and $64,000, respectively. No interest
related to nonaccrual loans was included in interest income for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Federal regulations require us to review and classify our assets on a regular basis. In addirion, the OTS has the authority to
identify problem assets and, if appropriate, require them to be classified. There are three classifications for problem assets:
substandard, doubrtful and loss. “Substandard” assets must have one or more defined weaknesses and are characterized by the
distincr possibility that we will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected. “Doubtful” assets have the weaknesses of
substandard assets with the addirional characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full on the basis of
currently existing facts, condirions and values questionable, and there is a high possibility of loss. An asset classified “loss” is
considered uncollectible and of such lictle value that continuance as an asset of the institution is not warranted. The regulations
also provide for a “special mention” category, described as assets which do not currently expose us to a sufficient degree of risk
to warrant classification but do possess credit deficiencies or potential weaknesses deserving our close attention. When we classify
an asset as substandard or doubtful we establish a general valuation allowance for loan losses. If we classify an asset as loss, we
charge-off an amount equal to 100% of the portion of the asset classified loss.

The following table shows the aggregate amounts of our classified assets at the daces indicated (dollars in cthousands).

December 31, 2007 2006 2005
Special mention assets $ 1,061 5 319 § 1,845
Subsrandard assets 2,630 1,563 253

Doubtful assets — — _
Loss assets — —_ -

Total classified assets $ 3,691 § 1,882 £ 2,098

Delingquencies. The following table provides information about delinquencies in our loan portfolio at the dates indicared
(dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006 2005
30-59 60-89 30-59 60-89 30-59 60-89
Days Days Days Days Days Days
Past Due Past Due Past Due DPast Due Past Due Past Due
Real estate - mortgage $1,143 § 645 5 9 $ 420 $ 289 $ 387
Real estate - construction — — — — — —
Consumer 71 6 741 — 80 18

Commercial business _ — — — _ _

Total delinquencies $1,214 $ 651 $ 832 $ 420 $ 369 $ 405

Analysis and Determination of the Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan lasses is a valuation allowance for
probable losses inherent in the loan pordolio. We evaluate the need to establish allowances against losses on loans on a quarcerly
basis. When additional allowances are necessary, a provision for loan losses is charged to carnings.

Our methodology for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance for loan losses consists of: (1) a general valuation allowance
on identified problem loans; and (2) a general valuation allowance on the remainder of the loan portfolio. Although we determine
the amounr of each element of the allowance separately, the entire allowance for loan losses is available for the entire portfolio.

General Valuation Allowance on Identified Problem Loans. We establish a general allowance for classified loans and
delinquent loans. We segregate these loans by loan category and assign allowance percentages w each category based on inherent
losses associated with each type of lending and consideration that these loans, in the aggregate, represent an above-average credit
tisk and that more of these loans will prove to be uncollectible compared to loans in the general pertfolio.




General Valuation Allowance on the Remainder of the Loan Portfolio. We establish another general allowance for loans
that are nor classified or delinquent 1o recognize the inherent losses associated with lending activities. This general valuation
allowance is determined by segregating the loans by loan category and assigning allowance percentages to cach category. The
allowance percentages have been derived using percentages commonly applied under the regulatory framework for First Federal
and similarly sized instirutions. The percentages are adjusted for significant factors that, in management’s judgment, affect the
collectibility of the portfolio as of the evaluation date. These significant factors may include changes in lending policies and
procedures, changes in existing general economic and business conditions affecting our primary lending areas, credit quality trends,
collateral value, loan volumes and concentrations, seasoning of the loan portfolio, recent loss experience in particular segments
of the portfolio, duration of the current business cycle and bank regulatory examination results. The applied loss factors are reevaluated
periodically to ensure their relevance in the current economic environment.

In addition, we rerain a general loan loss allowance that has not been allocated to particular problem assets or loan categories,
other than the broad categories of mortgage loans and non-mottgage loans. This unallocated portion of our allowance is determined
based on management’s evaluation of the collectibility of the portfolio as of the evaluation date. The significant factors considered
by management in determining the unallocated portion of the allowance are changes in the composition of the loan portfolio,
changes in existing general economic and business conditions affecting our primary lending areas, credit quality trends, collateral
value, loan volumes and concentrations, seasoning of the loan portfolio, recent loss experience, duration of the current business
cycle and bank regulatory examination results.

We identify loans that may need to be charged-off as a loss by reviewing all delinquent loans, classified loans and other loans
thar management may have concerns about collectibility. For individually reviewed loans, the borrower's inability to make payments
under the terms of the loan or a shortfall in collateral value would result in our charging off the loan or the portion of the loan
that was impaired.

The OTS, as an integral part of its examination process, periodically reviews our allowance for loan losses. The OTS may
require us ro make additional provisions for loan losses based on judgments different from ours.

At December 31, 2007, our allowance for loan losses represented 0.76% of total loans and 113.74% of nonperforming loans.
The allowance for loan losses increased at December 31, 2007 from December 31, 2006 due to the recognition of higher charge-
offs, increased delinquencies, current econoemic conditions in the housing and credit markets, and the changes in the composition
of and increase in the loan portfolio.

The following table sets forth the allowance for loan losses by loan category at the dates indicated (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of
Total Total Total Toral Total

Amount Loans" Amount Loans" Amount Loans" Amount Loans'® Amount  Loans™
Real estate - mortgage 3 868 84.1% $ 503 88.6% & 452  91.0% § 440 §9.8% § 319 899%
Real estate - construction 16 3.5 22 3.8 10 3.1 8 3.6 10 2.4
Consumer 170 10.1 146 6.1 71 5.2 82 6.0 77 7.1
Commercial business 25 2.3 74 1.5 32 0.7 33 0.6 25 0.6
Unallocared 308 — 121 — 235 — 162 — 294 —_

Total allowance for

loan losses $1.457  100.0% $ 366 100.0% 3 800 100.0% $ 725  100.0% $ 725 100.0%

(1) Represents percentage of loans in each category 1o total loans,
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Although we believe thae we use the best informartion available to establish the allowance for loan losses, future adjustments
to the allowance for loan losses may be necessary and our results of operations could be adversely affected if circumstances differ
substantially from the assumptions used in making the determinations. Furthermore, while we believe we have established our
allowance for loan losses in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, there can be no assurance thart regulators,
in reviewing our loan portfolio, will nat request us to increase our allowance for loan losses. In addition, because future events
affecting borrowers and collateral cannot be predicted with certainty, there can be no assurance that the existing allowance for
loan losses is adequate or that increases will not be necessary should the quality of any loans deteriorate as a result of the factors
discussed above. Any material increase in the allowance for loan losses may adversely affect our financial condition and results
of operations.

Analysis of Loan Loss Experience. The following table sets forth an analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the periods
indicated (dollars in thousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Allowance at beginning of year $ 866 $ 800 $ 725 $ 725 $ 525
Provision for loan losses 1,119 B4 85 144 242
Charge-offs:
Real estate - mortgage (355) (18) {10) — (32)
Real estate - conscruction — — — — —
Consumer (173) — — (15) {10)
Commercial business — — — (129) —
Total charge-offs (528) (18) (10) (144) (42)
Recoveries — — — — —
Net charge-offs {528) (18) {10) (144) (42)
Allowance at end of year $1,457 $ 866 $ 800 $ 725 § 725
Allowance to nonperforming loans 113.74%  112.91% 295.20%  214.50% 115.08%
Allowance to rotal loans 0.76 0.49 0.46 0.45 0.44
Ner charge-offs to average loans during the year 0.29 0.01 0.0} 0.09 0.03

Interest Rate Risk Management. We manage the interest rate sensitivity of our interest-bearing liabilities and interest-earning
assets in an effort to minimize the adverse effects of changes in the interest rate environment. Deposit accounts typically react
more quickly ta changes in market incerest rates than morigage loans because of the shorter macurities of deposits. As a resulr,
sharp increases in interest rates may adversely affect our earnings while decreases in interest rates may beneficially affect our
earnings. We currently do not participate in hedging programs, interest rate swaps or other activities involving the use of derivative
financial instruments.

We have an Asser/Liability Committee, which includes members of executive management, to communicate, coordinate and
control all aspects involving asset/liability management. The committee establishes and monitors the volume, maturities, pricing
and mix of assets and funding sources with the objective of managing assets and funding sources to provide resules thac are
consistent with liquidity, growth, risk limits and profitability goals.

We use an interest rate sensitivity analysis prepared by the OTS to review our level of interest rate risk. This analysis measures
interest rate risk by computing changes in net portfolio value of our cash flows from assers, liabilities and off-balance sheet irems
in the event of a range of assumed changes in market interest rates. Net portfolio value represents the market value of portfolio
equity and is equal 1o the market value of assets minus the market value of liabilities, with adjustments made for off-balance
sheet items. This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market risk sensitive instruments in the event of a sudden and sustained 50
to 300 basis point increase or 50 to 200 basis point decrease in market interest rates with no effect given to any steps that we
might take to counter the effect of that interest rate movement. Because of the low level of market interest rates, this analysis is
not performed for decreases of more than 200 basis points. We measure interest rate risk by modeling the changes in net portfolio
value over a variety of interest rate scenarios. The foliowing table, which is based on information that we provide to the OTS,
presents the change in our net portfolio value at December 31, 2007 that would occur in the evenr of an immediate change in
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interest rares based on OTS assumptions, with no effect given to any steps thar we mighrt rake to counteract that change (dollars
in thousands).

NPV as a Percent of

December 31, 2007 Net Portfolio Value (“NPV”™) Portfolio Value of Assets
Basis Point (“bp”) Dollar Dollar Percent

Change in Rates Amount  Change Change NPV Ratio  Change
300 bp $16,516  $(19.808) (54.5)% 5.81% (587)bp
200 23,610 (12,714) (35.0} 8.04 (364)
100 30,858 (5,466} (15.0} 10,17 (151)
50 33,661 {2,663} (7.3) 10.96 (72)
Staric 36,324 — — 11.68 —
(50 37.385 1,061 2.9 11.93 25
(100) 38,964 2,640 7.3 12.33 65
(200) 40,038 3,714 10.2 12.53 85

The OTS uses certain assumptions in assessing the interest rate risk of savings associations. These assumptions relate to interest
rates, loan prepayment rates, deposit decay rates, and the market values of certain assets under differing interest rate scenarios,
among others. As with any method of measuring interest rate risk, cerrain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis
presented in the foregoing table. For example, although certain assets and liabilities may have similar marurities or periods to
repricing, they may reacr in different degrees to changes in market interest rates. Also, the interest rates on certain types of assets
and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates, while interest rates on other types may lag behind
changes in market rates. Additionally, certain assets, such as adjustable-rate mortgage loans, have features chat restrict changes
in interest rates on 2 short-term basis and over the life of the asser. Further, in the event of a change in interest rates, expected
rates of prepayments on loans and early withdrawals from cercificates could deviate significantly from those assumed in calcularing

the table.

Ligquidity Management. Liquidity is the ability to meer current and future financial obligations of a short-term nature. Our
primary sources of funds consist of deposit inflows, loan repayments, maturities and sales of available-for-sale securities and
borrowings from the FHLB of Pittsburgh. While macurities and scheduled amortization of loans and securities are predictable sources
of funds, deposit flows and mortgage prepayments are greatdy influenced by general interest rates, economic conditions
and competition.

We regularly adjust our investments in liquid assets based upon our assessment of (1} expected loan demand, (2) expected deposiz
flows, (3} yields available on interest-earning deposits and securities and (4) the objectives of our asset/liabilicy management policy.

Our most liquid assets are cash and cash equivalents and interest-bearing deposits. The levels of these assets depend on our
operating, financing, lending and investing activities during any given period. At December 31, 2007, cash and cash equivalents
rotaled $5.6 million. Securities classified as available-for-sale whose market value exceeds cost, which provide additional sources
of liquidity, totaled $60.8 million at December 31, 2007. In addition, at December 31, 2007, we had the ability to borrow a
total of approximarely $181.1 million from the FHLB of Pitsburgh. On December 31, 2007, we had $95.6 million of FHLB

advances outstanding,

At December 31, 2007, we had $9.8 million of commitments to lend, which was comprised of $3.6 million of loans in
process, $2.6 million of mortgage loan commitments, $235,000 of home equity loan commitments, a $273,000 commercial
loan commitment, $2.2 million of unused home equity lines of credic and $802,000 of unused commercial lines of credit.
Cerrificates of deposit due within one year of December 31, 2007 totaled $68.1 million, or 69.5% of certificates of deposit. The
large percentage of certificates of deposit that mature within one year reflects customers’ hesirancy to invest their funds for long
periods in the recent interest rate environment. If these maturing deposits do not remain with us, we will be required to seek
other sources of funds including other certificates of deposit and borrowings. We believe, however, based on past experience,
that a significant portion of our maturing certificates of deposit will remain with us. We have the ability to attract and retain
deposits by adjusting the interest rates offered.
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The following table presents certain of our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2007 (dollars in thousands).

Amounts due in
One year  One to Three to After

Total orless  three years five years  five years

Long-term debt obligations ™ $101,074 § 28,856 $ 42469 $ 23,736 $ 6,013
Operating lease obligations™® 1,107 185 339 205 378
Total $102,181 & 29,041 § 42,808 % 23941 % 0,391

(1) Borrowings.
(2) Paymenis are for lease of real property.

Our primary investing activities are the origination of loans and the purchase of securities. Qur primary financing activities
consist of activity in deposit accounts and FHLB advances. Deposit flows are affected by the overall level of interest rates, the
interest rates and products offered by us and our local competitors and other factors. We generally manage the pricing of our
deposits to be competitive and to increase core deposit relationships. Occasionally, we offer promotional rates on certain deposit
products to attract deposits. No further changes in our funding mix are currently planned or expected, other than changes in
the ordinary course of business resulting from deposit flows. For information about our costs of funds, see “Results of Operations
Jor the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006—~Net Interest [ncome.”

The following table presents our primary investing and financing activities during the periods indicared (dollars in thousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006
Investing activities:
Loans disbursed or closed $ (37,574) $(25,103)
Loan principal repayments 22,524 19,976
Proceeds from maturities and principal repayments of securities 16,045 14,352
Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale 4,569 —
Purchases of securities {67.370) (19,146)

Financing activities:
Increase in deposits 12,063 18,598
Increase (decrease) in borrowings 11,751 {13%,081)

Capital Management, We are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the OTS, including a risk-
based capital measure. The risk-based capital guidelines include both a definition of capital and a framework for calculating risk-
weighred assers by assigning balance sheet assets and off-balance sheer items to broad risk categories. At December 31, 2007, we
exceeded all of our regulatory capirtal requirements. We are considered “well capiralized” under regulatory guidelines.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. In the normal course of operarions, we engage in a variety of financial transactions that,
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, are not recorded 1n our financial sratements, These transacrions
involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit, interest rate and liquidity risk. Such transactions are used primarily to manage
customers’ requests for funding and ke the form of loan commitments and lines of credit. For information about our loan
commitments and unused lines of credit, see Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, we engaged in no off-balance sheet transactions reasonably likely to have a material
effect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.




Effect of Inflation and Changing Prices

The Consolidated Financial Statements and related financial data presented in this Annual Report on Form 10-K have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of financial position and
operating resules in terms of historical dollars without considering the change in the relative purchasing power of money over
time due to inflation. The primary impact of inflation on our operations is reflected in increased operating costs. Unlike most
industrial companies, virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in narure. As a resuly, interest
rates generally have a more significant impact on a financial institution’s performance than do general levels of inflation. Tnterest
rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or to the same extent as the prices of goods and services.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The informartion required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to Part 1, Item 7, “Managements Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation.”

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Information required by this item is included herein beginning on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

FedFirst Financial’s management, including FedFirst Financial’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer, have
evaluated the effectiveness of FedFirst Financial’s “disclosure controls and procedures,” as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e)
promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). Based upon their evaluation, the
principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this reporrt, FedFirst
Financial’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective,

Management’s annual report on internal control over financial reporting is incorporated by reference to FedFirst Financial's
audited Consolidated Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

There have been no changes in FedFirst Financial’s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended December
31, 2007 cthar have marerially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, FedFirst Financial’s internal control over financial
reporting.

ITEM 9B8. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART II1

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information relating to the directors and officers of FedFirst Financial and information regarding compliance with Section
16(a) of the Exchange Act is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst Financial’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meering
of Stockholders and to Part I, ltem 1, “Business — Executive Officers of the Registrant” to this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

FedFirst Financial has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct which is available on our website of www.firstfederal-
savings.com.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information regarding executive compensation is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst Financial’s Proxy Statement

for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

(a)  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

Information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned “Stock Ownership” in

FedFirst Financial's Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
(b) Sccurity Ownership of Management

Information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned “Stock Ownership” in
FedFirst Financial’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

() Changes in Control

Management of FedFirst Financial knows of no arrangements, including any pledge by any person or securities of FedFirst
Financial’s, the operation of which may at a subsequent date result in a change in control of the registrant.

(d) Equity Compensation Plan Informacion

The following table provides information at December 31, 2007 for compensation plans under which equity securities
may be issued.
Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities future issuance under
to be issued upon Weighted-average equity compensation
exercise of exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options outstanding options securities reflected
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights in column (A))
(A) (B} (C)

Equiry compensation plans:
Approved by stockholders 239,500 $10.05 84,512
Nort approved by stockholders — — —

Total 239,560 $10.05 84,512




ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS,
AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information relating to certain relationships and related transactions is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst
Financial’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information relating to the principal accountant fees and expenses is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst Financial's
Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(1) The financial statements required in response to this item are incorporated by reference from Item 8 of this report.
(2) Exhibirts

3.1 Amended and Restated Charter of FedFirst Financial Corporation
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of FedFirst Financial Corporation ®
40 Specimen Stock Cerrificate of FedFirst Financial Corporation
10.1 Form of First Federal Savings Bank Employee Severance Compensation Plan
10.2 Director Fee Continuation Agreements by and between First Federal Savings Bank and certain Directors ™
10.3 Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan Agreements by and between First Federal Savings Bank and cerrain
officers 9
10.4 Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan Agreement by and between First Federal Savings Bank and Richard B.
Boyer™®
10.5 Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreements by and between First Federal Savings Bank and certain Directors **¥
10.6  Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreements by and berween First Federal Savings Bank and certain officers ™
10.7 Splir Dollar Life lnsurance Agreement by and between First Federal Savings Bank and Richard B. Boyer?
10.8 Employment Agreement dated as of October 11, 2005 by and between First Federal Savings Bank, FedFirst
Financial Corporation and John G. Robinson %
10.9 Employment Agreement dated as of October 11, 2005 by and between First Federal Savings Bank, FedFirsc
Financial Corporation and Patrick G. O'Brien @®
10.10 Consulting Agreement between First Federal Savings Bank and Peter D. Griffith @@
10.11  Employment Agreement berween First Federal Savings Bank and Richard B. Boyer®®
10.12 Employment Agreement between Exchange Underwriters, Inc. and Richard B. Boyer ™
10.13 Lease Agreemenrt berween Exchange Underwriters, Inc. and Richard B. and Wendy A. Boyer™
10.14 Employment Agreement dated as of March 31, 2006 by and berween First Federal Savings Bank, FedFirst Financial
Corporation and Robert C. Barry, Jr. &
10.15 FedFirst Financial Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan @@
10.16 Amendment, effective September 19, 2006, to the Employment Agreement dated as of October 11, 2005 by and
berween First Federal Savings Bank, FedFirst Financial Corporation and John G. Robinson @
10.17 Amendment, effective September 19, 2006, to the Employment Agreement dated as of October 11, 2005 by and
between First Federal Savings Bank, FedFirst Financial Corporation and Patrick G. O'Brien 9@
21.0 Subsidiaries of the Registrant®
23.0 Consent of Beard Miller Company, LLP
31.1 Rule 13{a)-14(a)/15d-14{a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer
31.2 Rule 13(a}-14(a)/15d-14{a) Certification of Principal Financial Officer
32.0 Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer

(1) Incorporated herein by reference 1o the Exhibits to the Registration Statement on Form SB-2, and amendments thereto, initially filed on December 17, 2004, Registration
Ne. 333-121405.

(2} Incorporated bherein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to FedFirst Financial Corparation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 26, 2007.

(3) Management contract ar compensation plan or arrangement.

(4) Incorporated herein by reference to the Exhibis 1o FedFirst Financial Corporations Form 10-QSB filed on November 14, 2005.

(5) Incorparated herein by reference to the Exhibirs to FedFirst Financial Carpoarations Form 10-KS8B filed on March 30, 2006

(6) Incorparased herein by reference to Appendix C to the Proxy Statement for FedFirst Financial Corparation’s 2006 Stockholders Meeting filed on April 13, 2006.
(7} Incarporated herein by reference vo the Exhibits to FedFirst Financial Corporation’s Form 10-KSB filed on March 26, 2007.

K-37




SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

FedFirst Financial Corporation

Date: March 31, 2008 /s John G. Robinson

By: John G. Robinson
President and Chief Executive Officer
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I= FEDFIRST
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

FedFirst Financial Corporation’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Our internat control
over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance to management and the board of directors regarding the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control ever financial reporting
may not prevent or detect misstatements. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable
assurance with respect to financial statemenc preparation and presentation. Management assessed the effectiveness of its internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 based upon the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commiission in a report entitled Incernal Control — lntegrated Framework. Based on our assessment,
management has concluded FedFirst Financial Corporation maintained effective internal control over financial repotting as of
December 31, 2007.

This Annual Reporr does not include an artestation report of FedFirst Financial Corporation’s registered public accounting firm
regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management's report was not subject to attestation by FedFirst Financial
Carporation’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that
permit FedFirst Financial Corporation to provide only management’s report in this Annual Reporr.




Maving your vislon forwerd.”

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors
FedFirst Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Monessen, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Statements of Financial Condition of FedFirst Financial
Corporation and Subsidiaries (the “Company™) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and comprehensive (loss) income and cash flows for
the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not
required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our
audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of FedFirst Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

'&MM % LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 13, 2008
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

December 31, 2007 2606

(Dollars in thousands except share data)

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and due from banks 3 2,127 $ 1,561
Interest-carning deposits 3,425 2,938
Total cash and cash equivalents 5,552 4,499
Securities available-for-sale 89,073 83,045
Loans, net 187,954 174,718
Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) stock, at cost 5,076 4,901
Accrued interest receivable - loans 966 1,033
Accrued incerest receivable - securities 651 559
Premises and equipment, net 2,956 2,162
Bank-owned life insurance 7.538 7.259
Goodwill 1,080 1,080
Real estate owned 1,119 569
Other assets 366 1,165
Deferred tax assets and tax credir carryforwards 2,942 2,527
Total assets $ 305,273 $ 283,517

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equiry:

Deposits:
Noninterest-hearing $ 8918 $ 5,409
Interest-bearing 146,640 138,086
Total deposits 155,558 143,495
Borrowings 101,074 89,323
Advance payments by borrowers for taxes and insurance 477 254
Accrued interest payable - deposits 1,116 1,180
Accrued interest payable - borrowings 413 319
Other liabilities 2,782 2,521
Total liabilities 261,420 237,092
Minority interest in subsidiary 80 79

Stockholders™ equity:
Preferred stock $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; none issued — —
Common stock $0.01 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; 6,707,500 shares issued,

6,518,200 and 6,707,500 shares outstanding o7 o7
Additional paid-in-capital 29,084 28,787
Retained earnings - substandally restricted 18,520 20,475
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of deferred taxes of $(45) and $(475) (70) (737)
Unearned Employee Stock Ownership Plan (*ESOP7) (2,074) (2,246)
Common stock held in treasury, at cost (189,300 and 0 shares) (1,754) —

Total stockholders” equity 43,773 46,346
Total liabilities and stockholders” equity 5 305,273 $ 2835517

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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I= FEDFIRST
=U FINANCIAL CORFPORATION AND SURBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Interest income:

Loans $ 10,535 $ 10,004
Securities 4,186 3,421
Other interest-earning assets 530 444
Tozal interest income 15,251 13,869

Interest expense:

Deposits 5,174 4,018
Borrowings 3,579 3,645
Total interest expense 8,753 7,663
Net interest income 6,498 6,206
Provision for loan losses 1,119 84
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 5,379 6,122

Noninterest income:

Fees and service charges 412 361
Insurance commissions 1,639 1,527
Income from bank-owned life insurance 279 275
Net loss on sales of securittes (1.412) _
Net gain on sales of real estate owned — 33
Other 15 44
Toral noninterest income 933 2,240

Noninterest expense:

Compensation and employee benefis 5.656 4,782
Occupancy 1,156 838
FDIC insurance premiums 22 42
Data processing 387 321
Other 1,893 1,647
Total noninterest expense 9,114 7,630
Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiary 52 51
{Loss) income before income tax {benefit) expense (2,854) G81
Income rax (benefit) expense (899) 337
Net (loss) income $ (1,959 ¥ 344

Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic and diluted L3 (0.31}) $ 0.05

See Nores to the Consolidated Financial Statements

F-5




LI
-
2
aca | 8

FEDFIRST
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND

COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME

Accumulated Common
Additional Other Stack Total
Common Paid-in- Retained  Comprehensive  Unearned Held in Stockholders’ Comprehensive
Stock Capital Earnings Loss ESOP Treasury Equity Income (Loss)
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at January 1, 2006 § 66 $28,648 $ 20,131 $(1,026) $(2419) 3 — $ 45,400
Comprehensive income:
Net income — — 344 — — — 344 § 344
Unrealized gain on securiries
available-for-sale,
net of tax of $(186) —_ — — 289 — — 289 289
[ssuance of commen stock 1 — —_ — — — 1
ESOP shares committed
1o be released — (2} — — 173 — 171
Stock-based compensation
expense — 141 — — — — 141
Total comprehensive income $ 633
Balance at December 31, 2006 $§ 67 $28787 $ 20,475 § (737) $(2.246) % — $ 46,346
Comprehensive income:
Net loss — — {1,953) — — — (1,955) $(1,955)
Transfer of securities to
held for trading,
net of tax of $(553) — — — 857 — — 857 857
Reclassification adjustment
on sales of securities
available-for-sale,
net of tax 2 2 2
Unrealized loss on securities
available-for-sale,
net of tax of $124 — — — {192) — — (192) (192)
Purchase of common stock
to be held in ereasury — — — — - (1,773) (1,775)
ESOP shares commirred
to be released — (14) — — 172 — 158
Stock-based compensation
expense — 333 — — — — 333
Stock awards issued — 501 — —_ — 51 —
Stock awards forfeired — 29 — — — (30) (1)
Total comprehensive (loss) $(1,288)
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 67 $29,084 $ 18,520 $  (70) $(2,074) % (1,754) $ 43,773

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements




I:U FEDFIRST
=l FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

December 31, 2007 2006

{Deollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net {loss} income $  (1,95%) $ 344
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided

by operating activiies

Minority interest in net income of consolidared subsidiary 52 51
Provision for loan losses 1,119 84
Depreciation 426 295
Net loss on sales of securities 1,412 —
Proceeds from sales of securities held for trading 40,483 —
Proceeds from principal repayments of securities held for trading 638 —
Net gain on sales of real estate owned e (33}
Net gain on sale of student loan portfolio — (29
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense (946) 293
Net {amortization) accretion of security premiums and loan costs (632) 187
Noncash expense for ESOP 158 171
Noncash expense for stock-based compensation 333 141
[ncrease in bank-owned life insurance (279 (275)
Decrease {increase) in other assets 759 {1,065)
Increase in other liabiliries 412 1,038
Net cash provided by operating activities 41,980 1,202
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net loan originations (15,050) (5,127}
Proceeds from sale of student loan pordolio 12 1,441
Proceeds from maturities of and principal repayments of
securities available-for-sale 16,045 14,352
Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale 4,569 —
Purchases of securities available-for-sale (67,370) {19,146)
Purchases of premises and equipment (1,220 (387)
(Decrease) increase in FHLB stock, at cost (175) 246
Proceeds from sales of real estare owned — 92
Net cash used in investing activities (63,189) (8,529)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Ner increase (decrease) in borrowings 11,751 (13,081)
Net increase in deposits 12,063 18,598
Increase (decrease) in advance payments by borrowers for raxes and insurance 223 (37)
Purchases of common stock to be held in treasury (1,773) —
Net cash provided by financing activiies 22,262 5,480
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,053 (1,847)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,499 6,346
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5552 $ 4,499

Supplemental cash flow information:

Cash paid for:

Intercst on deposits and borrowings £ 8723 § 7,125
Income tax expense 49 64
Transfer of securities from available-for-sale to held for trading 42,531 —
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans 607 569

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of FedFirst Financial Corporation, a federally
chartered holding company (“FedFirst Financial” or the “Company”}, whose wholly owned subsidiaries are First Federal Savings
Bank (the “Bank”), a federally chartered stock savings bank, and FedFirst Exchange Corporation (“FFEC”). FFEC has an
80% controlling interest in Exchange Underwriters, Inc. Exchange Underwriters, Inc. is a full-service, independent insurance
agency that offers property and casualty, commercial liability, surety and other insurance products. The Company is a majority
owned subsidiary of FedFirst Financial Mutual Holding Company (“FFMHC”), a federally chartered mucual holding company.
FFMHC has virtually no operations and assets other than an investment in the Company, and is not included in these financial
statements. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

We aperate as a community-oriented financial institution offering residential, muli-family and commercial mortgages,
consumer loans and commercial business loans to individuals and businesses from nine locations in southwestern Pennsylvania.
We conducr insurance brokerage activities through Exchange Underwriters, Inc. The Bank is subjecr to competition from
other financial institutions and to the regulations of certain federal and state agencies and undergoes periodic examinations
by those regularory authoridies.

On April 6, 2003, FedFirst Financial completed its initial public oftering. The Company sold 2,975,625 shares of common
stack, par value $0.01. [n connection with the offering, the Company alse sold 3,636,875 shares of common stock te FFMHC
at $0.01 per share. As a result, FFMHC owned 55% of the Company’s original issuance of common stock. Proceeds from
the offering totaled $28.7 million, net of stock issuance costs of approximately $1.1 million.

On September 21, 2006 the Company issued 95,000 shares of restricted common stock in conjunction with the FedFirst
Financial Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan. As a result, the issued shares outstanding increased o 6,707,500 which
reduced FFMHC’s ownership to 54% of the Company's common stock.

Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America
("GAAP"), management is required to make estimartes and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and income and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly
susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to determination of the allowance for losses on loans and the valuation
of real estate acquired in connection with foreclosures or in satisfaction of loans, evaluation of securities for other-than-
temporary irnpairment and che valuation of deferred tax assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company has defined cash and cash equivalents as those amounts included
in the statements of financial condition as cash and due from banks and interest-earning deposits.

Securities

The Company classifies securities at the time of purchase as either held-to-maturity, trading or available-for-sale, Securities
that the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as securities held-to-maturity and are
reported ac amortized cost. Securities bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term are classified
as securities for trading and reported ar fair value with gains and losses included in earnings. The Company has no held-to-
maturity or trading securities at December 31, 2007 or 2006. Securities not classified as held-to-maturity or trading securiries
are classified as securities available-for-sale and are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings
and reported in other comprehensive income. [nterest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Premiums
and discounts are amortized and accreted using the level yield method. Net gain or loss on the sale of securities is based on

the amortized cost of the specific security sold.
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Loans

Loans are stated at the outstanding principal amount of the loans, net of premiums and discounts on loans purchased, deferred
loan costs, the allowance for loan losses and loans in process. Interest income on loans is accrued and credited to interest
income as earned. Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status at the earlier of when they become delinquent 90 days or
more as to principal or interest or when it appears that principal or interest is uncollectible. Interest accrued prior to a loan
being placed on nonaccrual status is subsequently reversed. Interest income on nonaccrual loans is recognized only in the
period in which it is ultimately collected. Loans are rerurned to an accrual status when factors indicating doubtful coliectibility
no longer exist.

Loan fees, and direct costs of originating loans, are deferred and the net fee or cost is amortized to interest income as a yield
adjustment over the contractual lives of the related loans using the interest method. Amortization of deferred loan fees is
discontinued when a loan is placed on nonaccrual status.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision for loan losses charged
to earnings. Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan
that in management’s judgment should be charged-off. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management
believes the uncollecribility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance,

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon management’s periodic review
of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, peer group information, the nature and volume of the loan
portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral, prevailing,
economic conditions and other factors. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceprible to
significant revision as more information becomes available.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable
to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors
considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of
collecting scheduled principal and interest payments. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls
generally are not considered impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls
on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including
the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the horrower’s priot payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in
relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is evaluated in total for smaller balance homogenous loans of similar
nature, such as one-to-four family residential mortgage and consumer loans, and on an individual basis for other loans. If a
loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is allocated so that the loan is reported net at the present value of expected future
cash Nows discounted ar the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collareral
if the loan is collateral dependent.

Advertising Costs

The Company follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred. Toral advertising expense was
approximately $155,000 and $147,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Real Estate Owned

When propetties are acquired through foreclosure, they are transferred at estimated fair value and any required write-downs
are charged to the allowance for loan losses. Subsequently, such properties are carried at the lower of the adjusted cost or fair
value less estimated selling costs. Estimated fair value of the property is generally based on an appraisal.
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Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Office properties and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Buildings
and leasehold improvements are depreciated using the straight-line method using useful lives ranging from 10 to 40 years.

Furniture, fixtures, and equipmenc are depreciated using the straight-line method with useful lives ranging from 3 to 10
years, Charges for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

The Company purchased insurance on the lives of certain key employees which includes executive officers and directors. The
policies accumulare asset values to meet future liabilities, including the payment of employee benefits. Increases in the cash
surrender value are recorded as noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The cash surrender value
of bank-owned life insurance is recorded as an asset on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition.

Goodwill

The Company adopred the provisions of Financial Accounting Standard (*FAS™) No. 142, Goodwill and Other Inwangible
Agsets, which requires that goodwill be reported separate from other intangible assets in the Statement of Financial Condition
and not be amortized bur tested for impairment annually, or more frequently if impairment indicartors arise for impairment.
No impairment charge was deemed necessary for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is the toral of the current year income tax due or refundable and the change in the deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the estimated future rax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statements’ carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, compured
using enacted tax rates. The realization of deferred rax assets is assessed and a valuation allowance provided, when necessary,
for chat portion of the asset which is not likely to be realized. Management believes, based upon current facts, that it is more
likely than not there will be sufficient taxable income in future years ta realize the deferred tax assets. The Company and its
subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax rerurn.

Investment in Affordable Housing Projects

The Company accounted for its limited partnership interests in affordable housing projects under the cost-recovery method.
The investment was included in other assets in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. The Company received
tax credits each year over a ten-year period, contingent upon the affordable housing projects meeting certain qualified tenant
occupancy rates as defined in the Internal Revenue Code Section 42. The investment was completely amortized at December
31, 2005. The investment was amortized in proportion to the current year tax credic over the total tax credit available.
The Company did not record any tax credits for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, there was approximately $1.0 million of credits that have not been utilized. The credits have
been reflected as an asset, and are available 1o be used to offset future raxes payable with the credits expiring in years 2021
through 2025,

Comprehensive Income

The Company is required to present comprehensive income and its components in a full set of general purpose financial
statements for all periods presented. Other comprehensive income is comptised of net unrealized holding gains (losses) on
its available-for-sale securities. The Company has elected ro reporc the effects of its other comprehensive income as part of
the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders” Equity and Comprehensive {Loss) Income.
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Federal Home Loan Bank System

The Company is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank System. As a member, the Bank maintains an investment in the
capital stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh (“FHLB”) of 1.0% of its outstanding conventional mortgage
loans, 0.3% of its total assers or 1/20 of its advances (borrowings), whichever is greater. Deficiencies, if any, in the required
investment at the end of any reporting period are purchased in the subsequent reporting period. The Company may receive
dividends on its FHLB capital stock, which are included in interest income and are recognized when declared. The investment
is carried at cost. No ready marker exists for the stock, and it has no quoted marker value,

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) available to common stockholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share is computed
in a manner similar to basic earnings per common share except that the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding is increased to include the incremental common shares (as computed using the treasury stock method) that would
have been outstanding if all potentially dilutive common stock equivalents were issued during the period. Common stock
equivalents include restricted stock awards and stock options. Anti-dilutive shares are common stock equivalencs with weighted-
average exercise prices in excess of the weighted-average market value for the periods presented. Unallocated common shares
held by the Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”) are not included in the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding for purposes of calculating both basic and diluted earnings per common share until chey are committed to be
released.

Stock-Based Compensation

On May 24, 2006, FedFirst Financial Corporation’s stockholders approved the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plan”). The
purpose of the Plan is to promote the Company’s success and enhance its value by linking the personal interests of its employees,
officers, directors and directors emeritus to those of the Company’s stockholders, and by providing participants with an
incentive for outstanding performance. All of the Cempany’s salaried employees, officers and directors are eligible to participate
in the Plan. The Plan authorizes the granting of options to purchase shares of the Company’s stock, which may be non-
statutory stock options or incentive stock options, and restricted stock which is subject to restrictions on transferability and
subject 1o forfeiture. The Plan reserved an aggregate number of 453,617 shares of which 324,012 may be issued in connection
with the exercise of stock options and 129,605 may be issued as restricted stock.

Awards are typically granted with a 5 year vesting period and a vesting rate of 20% per year. The contractual life of stock
options is typically 10 years from the date of grant. The exercise price for options is the closing price on the date of grant.
The Company recognizes expense associated with the awards over the vesting period in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R},
Share-Based Payment. Unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested stock-based compensation is recognized ratably
over the remaining service period. The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options granted with an exercise price
equal to the marker value on the date of grant is calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model, using
assumptions for expected life, expected dividend rate, risk-free interest rate, and an expected volatilicy.

Reclassifications of Prior Year’s Statements

Certain previously reported items have been reclassified to conform to the current year's classifications.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin
(“ARB”) Neo. 51. In December, 2007 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (*SFAS™) No. 160, Nencontrotling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an amendment of ARB
No. 51. SFAS 160 establishes standards related to the tweatment of noncontrolling interests. A noncontrolling interest,
sometimes called a minority interest, is the portion of equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly, to a parent.
SFAS No. 160 will require noncontrolling interests to be treated as a separate component of equity, nor as a liability or other
item outside permanent equity. The Statement applies to the accounting for noncontrolling interests and transactions with
noncontrolling interest holders in consolidated financial statements. The objective of this Statement is to improve the relevance,
comparahility, and transparency of the financial information thar a reporting entity provides in its consolidated financial
statements. Before this Statement was issued, limited guidance existed for reporting noncontrolling interests. As a resul,
considerable diversity in practice existed. So-called minority interests were reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position as liabiliries or in the mezzanine section between liabilities and equity. This statement, which the Company does
not anticipate having a marterial effect on its financial condidon or operations upon adoption, is effective for fiscal years and
interim periods within those fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier application is prohibited.

The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities: In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159,
The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure many
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing certain
entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities
differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions, SFAS 159 expands the use of fair value accounting
bur does nor affect existing standards which require assets and liabilities to be carried at fair value. This statement, which the
Company does not anticipate having a material effect on its financial condition or operarions upon adopiion, is effective as
of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007.

Fair Value Measurements: In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Vizlue Measurements. SFAS 157 defines
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures abour fair value measurements. This
Statement does not require any new fair value measurements, however, for some entities the application of this Statement
will change current practice. This statement, which the Company does not anticipate having a marerial effect on its financial
condition or operations upon adoption, is effective for years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within
those fiscal years,

Effective Daze of FASB Statement No. 157: In December 2007, the FASB issued proposed FASB Staff Position (FSP') 157-
b, Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157, that would permit a one-year deferral in applying the measurement provisions
of SFAS 157 to non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities (non-financial items) that are not recognized or disclosed at
fair value in an entity’s financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). Therefore, if the change in fair value of
a non-financial item is not required 10 be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements on an annual basis or more
frequently, the effective date of applicarion of SFAS 157 to that item is deferred until fiscal years beginning afrer November 15,
2008 and interim periods within those fiscal years. This deferral does not apply, however, to an entity that applies SFAS 157
in interim or annual financial statements before proposed FSP 157-b is finalized. The Company does not anticipate this staff
position having a marerial effect on its financial condition or operations upon adoption.

Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance
Arrangements: In March 2007, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF”) reached 2 consensus on Issue No. 06-4 stating
that for an endorsement split-dollar life insurance arrangement, an employer should recognize a liability for furure benefits
based on the substantive agreement with the employee. The consensus is effective for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2007. The Company will recognize the effects of applying the consensus on this issue through a cumularive-effecr
adjustment to retained earnings as ofj:muary 1, 2008.

Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards: In June 2007, the EITF reached a
consensus on Issue No. 06-11 stating chat an entity should recognize a realized tax benefir associated with dividends on
nonvested cquity shares, nonvested equity share units and outstanding equity share options charged to retained earnings as
an increase in addirional paid-in-capital. The amount recognized in additional paid-in-capital should be included in the pool
of excess tax benefits available to absorb potential future tax deficiencies on share-based payment awards. Issue No. 06-11
shouid be applied prospecrively to income tax benefits of dividends on equity-classified share-based payment awards thart are
declared in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007. The Company does not anticipate thar EITF No. 06-11 will have a
material impact on its financial condition or operations upon adoption.
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2. Securities

The following table sets forth the amortized cost and fair value of securities available-for-sale ar the dates indicared (dollars

in chousands).

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
December 31, 2007 Cost Gains Losses Value
Government-sponsored enterprises $ 22,321 $ 353 3 — $ 22,674
Mortgage-backed 34,948 242 37 35,153
REMICs 27,875 80 478 27,477
Corporate debr 3,995 — 275 3,720
Equities 49 — — 49
Total securities available-for-sate $ 89,188 $ 675 3 790 $ 89,073
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
December 31, 2006 Cost Gains Losses Value
Government-sponsored enterprises $ 30,475 $ 14 3 453 $ 30,036
Mortgage-backed 14,392 96 103 14,885
REMICs 34,831 52 762 34,121
Corporate debt 4,010 — 56 3,954
Equities 49 — — 49
Toual securities available-for-sale $ 84,257 $ 162 $ 1,374 $ 83,045

The following table presents gross unrealized losses and fair value of securities aggregated by category and length of time that
individual securities have been in a continuous loss position at the dates indicared (dollars in thousands),

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Number of Fair Unrealized Number of Fair Unrealized Number of Fair Unrealized
December 31, 2007 Securities Value Losses Securities Value Losses Securities Value Losses
Mortgage-backed 8 $ 9946 % 33 3 $ 119 % 2 B 510065 § 37
REMICs 12 12,445 404 8 1,924 74 20 14,369 478
Corporate debt — — — 3 3,720 275 3 3,720 275
Toral securities temporarily impaired 20 $22,391 5 439 14 $5763 § 331 34 $28154 § 790
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Number of Fair Unrealized Number of Fair Unrealized Number of Fair Unrealized
December 31, 2006 Securities Value Lasses Securities Value Losses Securities Value Lasses
Government-sponsored enterprises 7 $11,042  § 41 12 $15014 § 412 19 $26,056 § 453
Mortgage-backed 18 1,479 2 14 4,078 101 32 5,557 103
REMICs 3 771 — 33 27,374 762 36 28,145 762
Corporare debt — — — 3 3,954 56 3 3,954 56
Toral securities temporarily impaired 28 $13,292 $ 43 62 $50,420  $ 1,331 90 $63,712 51,374
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The policy of the Company is to recognize an other-than-temporary impairment on equity securities where the fair value
has been significantly below cost for three consecutive quarters. For fixed-maturity investments with unrealized losses due ro
interest rares where the Company has the positive intent and ability 1o hold the investment for a period of time sufficient to
allow a market recovery, declines in value below cost are not assumed to be other-than-temporary. The Company reviews its
position quartetly and has concluded that at December 31, 2007 the declines outlined in the above table represent temporary
declines and the Company does have the intent and ability to hold these securiries either ro maturity or to allow a marker recovery.
The Company has concluded that any impairment of its securities portfolio is not other-than-temporary, buc is the resule of
interest rate changes, sector credir rating changes, or company-specific rating changes that are not expected to result in the non-
collection of principal and interest.

The amortized cost and fair value of securities at December 31, 2007 by contractual maturity were as follows. Expected
maturities will differ from contractual marurities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or
without penalties (dollars in thousands).

Amortized Fair

Cost Value
Due in one year or less b 70 $ 69
Due from one to five years 3.183 3,204
Due from five to ten years 17,239 17,498
Due after ten years 68,647 68,253
No scheduled maturity 49 49
Total $ 89,188 $ 89,073

Securities with an amaortized cost and fair vatue of $9.0 and $8.9 million, respectively, were pledged at December 31, 2007 1o
secure public deposits. Securities with an amortized cost and fair value of $2.2 million were pledged at December 31, 2006.

In April, 2007, the Company restructured its securities portfolio through the sale of approximately $40.5 million of securiries
which were yiclding an average of 4.08%. Approximarely $30.5 million of the proceeds from the sale of these securities were
reinvested in securities yielding an average of 5.44% and the remaining $10.0 million was utilized to pay maturing short-term
FHLB borrowings. The purpose was to berter position the Company for an uncertain interest rate environment, improve interest
rate spread and net interest margin without increasing interest rate risk, and reduce leverage. The decision to sell the securities
required the Company w reclassify the securities from available-for-sale to held for trading at March 31, 2007, As a result, ac
March 31, 2007, the Company held $41.1 million of securities held for trading, which consisted of $24.0 million of REMIC
pass-through certificates, $14.2 million of Government-sponsored enterprise securities, and $2.9 million of mortgage backed
securities. All of the securities in the trading portfolio were subsequently sold in April, 2007. Proceeds from securities restrucruring
and sale of held-for-trading securities for the year ended December 31, 2007 were $40.5 million with realized losses of $1.4
million. The Company had no sales of held-for-trading securities for the year ended December 31, 2006,

Proceeds from the sales of securities available-for-sale for the year ended December 31, 2007 were $4.6 million. Related
realized losses totaled $2,000. The Company had no sales of securities available-fot-sale {or the year ended December 31, 2006.
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3. Loans

The following table sets forth the composition of the Company’s loan portfolio ac the dates indicared (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006

Real estate - mortgage:
One-to-four family residential $ 135,453 $ 133,821
Multi-family 11,042 18,410
Commercial 15,426 5,437
Toral real estate - mortgage 161,921 157,668

Real estate - construction:

Residential 6,671 5,021
Commercial — 1,750
Tora! real estate - construction 6,671 6,771
CO[)Sumer:
Home equity 17,862 9,470
Loans on savings accounts 675 493
Home improvement 281 381
Other 592 531
Total consumer 19,410 10,875
Commercial business 4,341 2,616
Total loans $ 192,343 $ 177,930
Premium on loans purchased 310 465
Ner deferred loan costs 491 432
Discount on loans purchased (119} {139)
Loans in process (3,614) (3,104}
Allowance for loan losses (1,457} (866}
Loans, net $ 187,954 $174,718

The Company's primary lending area is southwestern Pennsylvania. The Company requires collateral on all real estate-mortgage
loans and generally maintains loan to value ratios of no greater than 80% without private mortgage insurance. Loan to value
ratios on home equity loans may exceed 80%.

Agrivity in the allowance for loan lesses was as follows {(dollars in thousands).

Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006
Allowance at beginning of year $ 866 $ 800
Provision for loan losses 1,119 84
Charge-offs (528) (18)
Recoveries — —
Net charge-offs (528) {(i8)
Allowance at end of year $ 1,457 $ 866
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As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no loans deemed to be impaired.

The nonaccrual loans in the following table for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 consist primarily of one-to-
four family residential-mortgage loans. Nonperforming loans were as follows (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006
Accruing loans past due 90 or more days 3 — $ —
Nonaccrual loans 1,281 767

Total nonperforming loans § 1.28] $ 767

4. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are summarized by major classifications as follows {dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006
Land and land improvements $ 450 $ 426
Buildings and leaschold improvements 4,442 3,758
Furniture, fixcures and equipment 3,116 2,604

Toral, at cast 8,008 6,788
Less: accumulated depreciation 5,052 4,626

Premises and equipment, net 3 2,95 $ 2,162

Depreciation expense was approximately $426,000 and $295,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

5. Deposits

Deposits are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits $ 8918 3 5,409
Interest-bearing demand deposits 11,864 12,530
Savings accounts 23,056 26,525
Money market accounts 13,676 7,663
Certificates of deposic 98,044 91,368

Total deposits $ 155,558 $ 143,495

Interest expense by deposit category was as follows {dollars in thousands).

Years ended December 31, 2007 2006
Interest-bearing demand deposits $ 61 3 62
Savings accounts 250 289
Money market accounts 464 107
Certificates of deposit 4,399 3,560

Total interest expense $ 5174 $ 4,018
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The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit with a minimum denomination of $100,000 totaled $18.5 million and $15.8
million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Deposit amounts in excess of $100,000 are generally not federally insured,
with the exception of certain self-directed retirement accounts which are insured up o $250,000.

Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit were as foltows {dollars in thousands):

December 31, 2007 2006
2008 $ 68,144 2007 $ 61,192
2009 11,029 2008 9.675
2010 5,223 2009 5,087
2011 3,379 2010 4,619
2012 3,493 2011 2,925
Thereafrer 6,776 Thereafter 7,870

Toral $ 98,044 Total $ 91,368

6. Borrowings

We utilize borrowings as a supplemental source of funds for loans and securities. The primary source of borrowings are FHLB
advances and, to a limited extent, repurchase agreements. Borrowings consisted of the following (dollars in thousands).

Weighted
Average Rate Balance

December 31, 2007 2006 2007 2006
Due in one year or less 3.91% 4.73% $ 28856 $ 40,520
Due in one to two years 4.46 3.58 20,548 15,524
Due in two to three years 4.31 3.95 21921 5,846
Due in three to four years 4.29 3.38 7,205 11,294
Due in four w five years 4,75 4.30 16,531 8.421
Due after five years 4.38 4.16 6,013 7,718

Toral advances 4.30% 4.22% $ 101,074 $ 89,323

Advances from the FHLB are secured by the Bank’s stock in the FHLB and certain qualifying mortgage-backed securities to
the extent that the defined statutory value must be at least equal to the advances outstanding. The maximum remaining borrowing
capacity at the FHLB at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $85.5 million and $99.2 million, respectively. The

advances are subject o restrictions or penalties in the event of prepayment.

7. Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) available o common stockholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share is compured
in a manner similar to basic earnings per common share except that the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
is increased to include the incremental common shares (as computed vsing the treasury stock method) that would have been
outstanding if all potendally dilutive common stock equivalents were issued during the period. Common stock equivalents include
restricted stock awards and stock options. Anti-dilutive shares are common stock equivalents with weighted-average exercise prices
in excess of the weighted-average market value for the periods presented. There was no dilution from stock options for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. Unallocared common shares held by the Employee Stock Qwnership Plan (“ESOP™) are
not included in the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for purposes of calculating both basic and dilured
earnings per common share until they are commirted to be released.
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Years ended December 31, 2007 2006

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Net {loss) income £ (1,955) $ 344
Weighted-average shares outstanding:
Basic 6,328,239 6.379.211
Effect of dilutive restricred stock awards — 50,354
Dilured 6,328,239 6,429,565

Earnings (loss} per share:
Basic $ {0.31) $ 0.05
Diluted {0.31) 0.05

8. Operating Leases

The Company leases certain properties under operating leases expiring in various years through 2017. Lease expense was
$134,000 and $90,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Minimum future rental payments under noncancelable operating leases are as follows (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007
2008 $ 185
2009 180
2610 159
2011 111
2012 94
Thereafter 378

Total $ 1,107

9, Income Taxes

The difference between actual income ax {benefit) expense and the amount computed by applying the federal statutory
income tax race of 34% to income (loss) before income taxes were reconciled as follows (dollars in thousands).

Years ended December 31, 2007 2006
Computed income tax (benefit) expense $ (970) $ 232
Increase {decrease) resulting from:
State taxes {net of federal benefir) 54 99
Nonraxable BOLI income (95) (93)
Stock-hased compensation (130's) 85 37
Other, ncet 27 62
Actual income tax {bencfit) expense & (899) $ 337
Effective tax rate N/A N/A
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes, as follows (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $ 495 $ 294
Investments in affordable housing projects 104 104
Postretirement benefits 691 607
Net operating loss carryforwards - federal 716 205
Stock-based compensation (NSO's) 38 11
Nert unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale 45 475
Total deferred tax assets 2,089 1,696

Deferred tax liabilities:

Deferred loan costs (167) (147)
Depreciation and amortization (20} (62)
Toral deferred tax liabilities (187) (209)

Ner deferred tax assets 1,902 1.487
Tax credit carryforwards 1,040 1,040
Toral deferred rax assets and tax credit carryforwards $ 2942 $ 2,527

The net operating loss carryforwards are available to offset future taxes payable with the carryforwards expiring in 2021 and 2022.
Management believes that it will realize the deferred tax assets. The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return
consequences of those differences, which will either be raxable or deducrible when the assers and liabilicies are recovered or sertled.

Income rax expense is summarized as follows (dollars in thousands).

Years ended December 31, 2007 2006
Currently payable $ 47 $ 44
Deferred (benefit) expense (946) 293
Toral tax (benefit) expense S (899) $ 337

10. Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by rhe federal banking agencies. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and puossible additional discretionary, actions by regulators thar,
if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting pracrices.
The Bank’s capital amounts and classificarion are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum amounts
and ratios (set forth in the table following) of Total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets and of Tier [ capital to average
assets, all of which are defined by the regulatory agencies to which the Bank is subject. Management believes, at December 31,
2007, that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the most recent notifications from the Regulators categorized the Bank as well capitalized
under the regulatory framework for prompr corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must maintain Total
risk-based, Tier I risk-based, and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the following table. There are no conditions or events since
that notification that management believes would change the Bank’s categorizarion.
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The following table sets forth the Bank’s regulatory capital amounts and ratios, as well as the minimum amounts and ratios
required to be well capitalized (dollars in thousands).

To Be Well
For Capiral Capitalized
Adequacy Under Prompt
Actual Purposes Corrective Action
December 31, 2007 Amount  Ratio Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio
Total capiral (1o risk weighted assets) $ 31,481 21.54% $ 11,692 8.00% $ 14,615 10.00%
Tier [ capital (ro risk weighted assets) 30,024  20.54 5,846 4.00 8,709 6.00
Tier | capiral (ro adjusted tocal assets) 30,024 9.86 12,175 4.00 13,219 5.00
Tangible capital (1o tangible assets) 30,024 9.86 4,566 1.50 N/A N/A
December 31, 2006 Amount  Ratio Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio
Total capital (10 risk weighted assers) $ 32,608 24.61% % 10,601 8.00%  $ 13,252 10.00%
Tier I capital (to risk weighted assets) 31,742 2395 5,301 4.00 7,951 6.00
Tier I capiral (to adjusted tozal assets) 31,742 1119 11,348 4.00 14,185 5.00
Tangible captiral {to tangible assets) 31,742 11.19 4,255 1.50 N/A N/A

The following is a reconciliation of the Bank’s equity under GAAP to regulatory capital at the dates indicared {dollars

in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006
GAAP equity 31,034 $ 32,085
Goodwill (1,080) (1,080}
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) 70 737

Tier I capital 30,024 31,742
General regulatory allowance for loan losses 1,457 866

Total capital $ 31,481 $ 32,608

Federal banking regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid by the Bank to the Company. The toral amount
of dividends that may be paid at any date is generally limited to the earnings of the Bank for the year to dace plus retained earnings
for the prior two fiscal years, net of any prior capital distributions. In addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the Company would
be prohibited if the distribution would cause the Bank'’s capital to be reduced below the applicable minimum capital requirements.

11. Benefit Plans
401(k) Plan

The Company maintains a 401(k} plan for all salaried employees and may make a discretionary contribution to the plan
based on a computation in relation to net income and compensation expense. The Company also matches the first 5% of employee
deferrals on a graduared scale of 100% of the first 1-3%, and 50% thereafter up to a maximum of 4%. Plan expense was
approximately $131,000 and $114,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. A full-time employee is
eligible to participate in the plan after three months of employment, the actzinment of age 21, and completion of 250 hours of
service each Plan year.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Company maintains a nonqualified defined conrriburion supplemental execurive retirement plan (“SERP”) for certain key
executive officers and a nonqualified defined benefit SERP for certain directors. The present value of estimated supplemental retirement
benefits is charged to operations. A set retirement benefic is provided to the directors, but no set retirement is promised to officers,
and no deferral of salary or income is required by the participants. Rather, the company has agreed to place a certain amount of
funds into an insurance policy on behalf of the participants. Each year, whatever income the policy generates, in the case of officers,
above and beyond a predetermined index rate will be accrued into a retiremenc account chat has been established for the participant.
The expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $278,000 and $235,000, respectively,
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Employee Stock Ownership Plan

On April 6, 2005 the Bank established an ESOD, whereby the ESOP purchased 259,210 shares of FedFirst Financial from
proceeds provided by the Company in the form of a loan. The effective date of the ESOP is January 1, 2005 and it is considered
a leveraged plan. Effective January 1, 2006, a full-time employee is eligible to participate in the plan after three months of
employment, the attainment of age 21, and completion of 250 hours of service in a Plan year. Each plan year, the Bank may, at
its discretion, make additional contributions to the plan; however, at 2 minimum, the Bank has agreed to provide a contribution
in the amount necessary to service the debt incurred 1o acquire the stock.

Shares are scheduled for release as the loan is repaid based on the interest method. The present amortization schedule
calls for 17,281 shares to be released each December 31. There were no dividends declared or paid for the years ended December
31, 2007 or 2000.

In connection with the formation of the ESOP, the Company adopted the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Statement of Position 93-6, Employers’ Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans. As shares in the ESOP are earned and
committed to be released, compensation expense is recorded based on their average fair value. The difference between the average
fair value of the shares committed to be released and the cost of chose shares to the ESOP is charged or credited to additional
paid-in capital. The balance of unearned shares held by the ESOT is shown as a reduction of stockholders’ equity. Only those
shares in the ESOP which have been earned and are committed to be released are included in the computation of earnings per
share,

ESOP compensation expense was $158,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to $171,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2006. There were 17,281 shares carned and committed to be released and 32,344 allocared shares at December
31, 2007. At December 31, 2006, there were 17,281 shares earned and committed to be released and 16,931 allocated shares.
The 207,367 and 224,648 remaining unearned/unallocated shares at December 31, 2007 and 2006 had an approximate fair
market value of $1.9 and $2.2 million.

12. Stock-Based Compensation

On May 24, 2006, FedFirst Financial Corporation’s stockholders approved the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the *Plan”). The
purpose of the Plan is to promate the Company’s success and enhance its value by linking the personal interests of its employees,
officers, directors and directors emeritus to those of the Company’s stockholders, and by providing participants with an incentive
for outstanding performance. All of the Company's salaried employees, officers and directors are eligible to participate in the
Plan. The Plan authorizes the granting of options to purchase shares of the Company’s stock, which may be non-statutory stock
options or incentive stock options, and restricted stock which is subject to restrictions on transferability and subject to forteiture.
The Plan reserved an aggregate number of 453,617 shares of which 324,012 may be issued in connection with the exercise of
stock options and 129,605 may be issued as restricted stock.

On August 8, 2006, the non-employee directors (including director emeritus) were granted an aggregate of 22,500 restricted
shares of common stock and 50,000 options to purchase shares of common stock. In addition, on the same date, certain officers
and key employees of the Company were awarded an aggregate of 72,500 restricted shares of common stock and 183,000 options
to purchase shares of common stock. The Company’s common stock closed at $10.11 per share on August 8, 2006, which is the
exercise price of the options granted on thar date. The marker value of the restricted stock awards was approximately $960,450,
before the impact of income taxes. The estimated value of the stock options was $736,280, before the impact of income taxes.
The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options granted with an exercise price equal to the market value on August
8, 2006 was $3.16, using the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model with the following assumptions: expected life of 7
years, expected dividend rate of 0%, risk-free interest rate of $.25% and an expected volatility of 10%, based on historical results.

On July 24, 2007, a non-employee director was granted 3,000 restricted shares of common stock and 7,500 options to purchase
shares of common stock. In addition, certain officers and key employees of the Company were awarded an aggregate of 2,500
restricted shares of common stock and 5,000 options to purchase shares of common stock. The awards vest over five years at the
rate of 20% per year and the stock options have a 10 year contractual life from the date of grant. The Company’s common stock
closed ar $9.00 per share on July 24, 2007, which is the exercise price of the options granted on that date.
The marker value of the restricted stock awards was approximately $49,500, before the impact of income taxes. The estimated
value of the stock options was $35,000, before the impact of income taxes. The per share weighted-average fair value of stock
options granted with an exercise price equal to the market value on July 24, 2007 was $2.80 using the following Black-Scholes-
Merton option pricing model assumptions: expected life of 7 years, expected dividend rate of 09, risk-free interest rate of 4.87%
and an expected voladility of 13%, based on historical results.
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The Company recognizes expense associated with the awards over the five-year vesting period in accordance with SFAS No.
123(R), Share-Based Payment. Compensation expense was $333,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to $141,000
for the year ended December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2007, there was $1.3 million of rotal unrecognized compensation
cost related to nonvested stock-based compensation compared vo $1.6 million at December 31, 2006. The compensation expense
cost at December 31, 2007 is expected to be recognized ratably over the remaining service period of 3.6 years. There is no intrinsic
value for stock options at December 31, 2007, The realized tax bencfit for stock options {(NSO’s) was $27,000 and $11,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Stock Options
Weighted Weighted
Number Average Average
of Exercise Remaining
Stock-Based Compensation Shares Price Term
Outstanding at January 1, 2006 — 8 -
Granted 233,000 10.11
Exercised or converted — —
Forfeited —_ —
Expired — —
Oustanding at December 31, 2006 233,000 $ 10.11 9.75
Granted 12,500 9.00
Exercised or converted — —
Forfeired 6,000 10.11
Expired — —
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 239,500 $ 10.05 8.80
Exercisable ar Diecember 31, 2007 45,400 $ 10.11 8.75
Stock Options Restricted Stock Awards
Number of Fair-Value Number of Fair-Value
Shares Price Shares Price
Nonvested at January 1, 2006 — 3 - — 8 —
Granted 233,000 3.16 95,000 10.11
Vested — — — —
Forfeited — — — —
Nonvested at December 31, 2006 233,000 $ 3,16 95,000 $10.11
Granted 12,500 2.80 5,500 9.00
Vested 45,400 3.16 18,400 10.11
Forfeited 6,000 3.16 3,000 10,11
Nonvested at December 31, 2007 194,100 $ 3.14 79,100 $10.03

13.Concentratton of Credit Risk

The risk of loss from lending and investing activities includes the possibility thar a loss may occur from the failure of anocher
party to perform according to the terms of the loan or investment agreement. This possibility of loss is known as credit risk.
Credit risk can be reduced by diversifying the Company’s assets to prevent imprudent concentrations. The Company has adopted
policies designed to prevent imprudent concentrations within its security and loan porifolio.

The primary investment vehicles for the Company for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were mortgage-backed
securities, which are comprised of diversified individual residential mortgage notes, and REMICs (real estate mortgage investment
conduits), which represenc a participation interest in a pool of mortgages. Mortgage-backed securiies are guaranteed as w the dimely
repayment of principal and interest by a Government-sponsored enterprise. REM1Cs are created by redirecting the cash flows from
the pool of mortgages underlying those securities to create two or more classes (or tranches) with different maturicy or risk
characreristics designed te meec a variery of investor needs and preferences. REMICs may be sponsored by private issuers, such
as money center banks or mortgage bankers, or by U.S. Government agencies and Government-sponsored enterprises. Investments
in other securities consist of Government-sponsored securities which are made to provide and mainrain liquidity within the
guidelines of applicable regulations.
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Substantially all of the Company’s loans, excluding those serviced by others, are made to customers located in southwestern
Pennsylvania. The Company does not have any other concentration of credit risk representing greater than 10% of loans.

Off-Balance Sheet Risk

The Company is party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meer the
financial needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. These financial inscruments
include commitments to extend credit, consumer and commercial lines of credir, and fixed and variable rate mortgage loan
commirments with interest rates ranging from 6.125% to 7.3% and are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 2006
Unused revolving home equity lines of credit $ 2,207 $ 2,080
Unused commercial business lines of credic 802 1,782
One-to-four family residential commitmenrs 2,647 2,178
Home equity commitments 235 —
Commercial commitments 273 —

Total commitments outstanding $ 6,164 $ 6,040

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following, presents the fair value of financial instruments. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair
value is based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. These techniques are significantly affected by the
assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair value estimates
cannot be sustained by comparison to independent markerts and, in many cases, could not be realized in immediate settlement
of the instrument. Certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments are excluded from the disclosure requirements.
Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented do nor represent the underlying value of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts approximate the asset’s fair values.

Securities (Including Mortgage-Backed Securities)

Fair values of investment securities are based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not available,
fair values are based on quoted marker prices of comparable instruments.

Loans

The fair values for one-to-four family residential loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses using yields
from similar products in the secondary markets. The fair values of consumer and commercial loans are estimated using discounted
cash flow analyses, using interest rates reported in various government releases. The fair values of multi-family

and nonresidential mortgages are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, using interest rates based on FNMA commitment
rates or similar loans.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The carrying amount approximates the asset’s fair value.

Accrued Interest Receivable and Accrued Interest Payable

The fair value of these instruments approximates the carrying value.
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Deposits

The fair values disclosed for demand deposits (eg., passbook savings accounts) are, by definition, equal to the amount payable
on demand ar the repricing date (i.e., their carrying amounts). Fair values of certificates of deposits are estimated using a discounted
cash flow calculation that applies the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh advance yield curve to the marurity schedule of
the Bank’s certificates of deposit.

Borrowings

The fair value of the FHLB advances and repurchase agreements are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on
the Company’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Commitments to Extend Credit

These financial instruments are generally not subject to sale and estimated fair values are not readily available. The carrying
value, represented by the net deferred fee arising from the unrecognized commitment, and the fair value determined by discounting
the remaining contractual fee over the term of the commitment using fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements
with similar credit risk, are not considered material for disclosure purposes. The contractual amounts of unfunded commitments
are presented in Note 13 o these financial statements.

The following table sets forth the carrying amounc and estimated fair value of financial instruments {dollars in thousands}.

December 31, 2007 2006
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5552 $ 5,552 $ 4,499 $ 4,499
Securities 89,073 89,073 83,045 83,045
Loans, net 187,934 190,725 174,718 173,872
FHLB stock 5,076 5,076 4,901 4,901
Accrued interest receivable 1,617 1,617 1,592 1,592
Financial liabiliries:
Deposits 155,558 155,821 143,495 142,545
Borrowings 101,074 102,142 89,323 88,086
Accrued interest payable 1,529 1,529 1,499 1,499

15. Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company

Financial information pertaining only to FedFirst Financial Corporation (dollars in thousands).

Statements of Financial Condition

December 31, 2007 2006

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,444 % 11,832
Investment in the Bank 31,034 32,085
Loan receivable, ESQP : 2,200 2,325
Orther assets 285 135
Total assets $ 43963 $ 46,377

Liabiliries and Stockhelder’s Equiry:

Acerued expenses 190 31
Stockhelder’s equity 43,773 46,346
Total liabilities and stockholder’s equity $ 43,963 $ 46,377
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Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31, 2007 2006
Interest income $ 134 $ 140
Operating expense 241 221
Loss before undistributed (loss) income of

subsidiary and income tax benefit (107} (81)
Undistributed net {loss) income of subsidiary (1,880) 401
{Loss) income before income tax benefit (1,987) 320
Income tax benefic (32) (24)

Ner (loss) income $ (1,955 3 344

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss) income $ (1,95%) 3 344

Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash used in

operating activities:

Undistributed net loss (income) in subsidiary 1,880 (401)
Noncash expense for stock-based compensation 333 141
Increase in other assets (129} (121)
Increase in other liabilities 133 —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating acrivities 262 (37)

Cash flows from investing activities:

ESQOT loan principal payments received 125 118

Net cash provided by investing activities 125 118

Cash flows from financing activities:

Purchases of common stock to be held in treasury (1,775} —
Ner cash (used in) provided by financing activities (1,775} —
Ner (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,388) 81
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,832 11,751
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 10,444 $ 11,832

16. Segment and Related Information

Exchange Underwriters, Inc. is managed separately from the banking and related financial services that the Company offers. Exchange
Underwriters, Inc. is a full-service, independent insurance agency that offers property and casualcy, commercial generat liability, surety
and ather insurance products. The following table sets forth the segment information for 2007 and 2006 (dollars in thousands).

December 31, 2007 20006
Insurance commissions $ 1,639 $ 1,527
Income before income tax expense 472 448
Toral assets 1,258 1,542
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17. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The following table summarizes selected information regarding the Company’s results of operations for the perieds indicared
{dollars in thousands).

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
Three Months Ended 2007 2007 2007 2007
Interest income $ 3.638 $ 3,708 § 3.825 $ 4,080
Interest expense 2,124 2,058 2,176 2,395
Ner interest income 1.514 1,650 1,649 1,685
Provision for loan losses 45 30 395 649
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses 1,469 1.620 1,254 1,036
Noninterest income {6G50) 516 575 492
Noninterest expense 2,214 2,205 2,326 2,369
Minority interest in net income
of consolidared subsidiary 31 7 15 (1)
Loss before income tax benefit (1,426) (76) (512} (840)
Income tax benefit (457) (18) (165) (259)
Ner loss 5 (969 3 (58 § (347) $ (581)
Loss per share basic and diluted $ {0.15) 3 (0.01 $ (0.00) $ {0.09)
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
Three Months Ended 2006 2006 2006 2006
Interest income $ 3322 $ 3,400 $ 3,438 $ 3,709
Interese expense 1,783 1,803 1,925 2,152
Net interest income 1,539 1,597 1,513 1,557
Provision for loan losses 20 20 29 15
Ner interest income after
provision for loan losses 1,519 1,577 1,484 1,542
Noninterest income 725 542 503 470
Noninterest expense 1,832 1,908 1,887 2,003
Minority inferest in net income
of consolidared subsidiary 31 d 10 4
Income before income tax expense 381 205 920 5
Income tax expense 143 55 35 104
Nert income (loss) $ 238 $ 150 $§ 55 § (99
Earnings (loss) per share basic and dilured $ 0.04 $ 0.02 $ 0.01 $ (0.02)
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